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ContentsPARTA IA 4€“ FINANCIAL INFORMATIONITEMA 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTSW&T OFFSHORE,A INC.Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets(In thousands)
(Unaudited)a€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ <4€ &€ &€ SeptemberA 30,A 4€<DecemberA 31,A 46<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023AssetsA a€<A A A 4€<A A Current assets:A 4€<A A A 4€<A A Cash and cash
equivalentsa€<$ 126,5444€<$ 173,338Restricted casha€«a€« 4,4174€<€<« 4,417Accounts receivable:a€<A 4€<4€<A 4€<Oil, natural gas liquids and natural gas salesa€<A 52,025a€<A 52,080]oint
interest, net of allowance for credit losses of $10,986 and $11,130, respectivelyé€<A 19,7534€<A 15,4800thera€<A 5574€<A 2,218Prepaid expenses and other current assets (Note 12)a€A
23,1164€<A 17,447Total current assetsa€<A 226,4128€<A 264,9804€ A€ A€ A€ a€<A€<A€<0il and natural gas properties and other, net of accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization
of $8,318,568 and $8,213,781, respectivelyd€<A 798,705a€<A 749,056Restricted deposits for asset retirement obligationsa€<A 22,625a8€<A 22,272Deferred income taxesa€<A 46,9104€<A

38,7740ther assetsa€<A 32,624a€<A 38,923Total assetsa€«$ 1,127,276a€<$ 1,114,005Liabilities and Shareholdersa€™ (Deficit) Equitya€<«A A A a€<A A A Current

liabilities:4€<A A A 4€<A A A Accounts payablea€<$ 86, 866a€<$ 78,857Accrued liabilities (Note 12)a€<A 21,6294€<A 31,978Undistributed oil and natural gas proceedsa€<A 54,4614€<A
42,134Advances from joint interest partnersa€<A 2,489a€<A 2,962Current portion of asset retirement obligations (Note 5)a€<A 45,1394€<A 31,553Current portion of long-term debt, net (Note
3)a€<@a€« 20,968a€<a€« 29,368Total current liabilitiesa€<A 231,5528€<A 216,852a€ A€ A€<A€<A€ A€ A€ <Asset retirement obligations (Note 5)a€A 509,888a€<A 467, 262Long-term debt, net
(Note 3)é€<A 371,596é€<A 361,2360ther liabilities 4€<4€< 16,665a€<4€<« 19,420Commitments and contingencies (Note 6)a€<A 29,0858€<A 18,0434€ A€ <4€<4€<a€<a€<a€<Shareholdersa€™
(deficit) equity:a€<A A A 4€<A A A Preferred stock: $0.00001 par value; 20,000 shares authorized; no shares issueda€<«A a€”a€<A a€”Common stock: $0.00001 par value; 400,000 shares
authorized; 150,214 shares and 149,450 shares issued, respectivelya€<A 2a€<A 1Additional paid-in capitala€<A 591,6024€<A 586,014Retained deficita€<A (598,947)a€<A (530,656)Treasury
stock: 2,869 shares, at costa€«A (24,167)a€<A (24,167)Total shareholdersa€™ (deficit) equityé€<A (31,510)a€<A 31,192Total liabilities and shareholdersa€™ (deficit) equitya€<$ 1,127,276a€<$
1,114,0054€<See NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.1 Table of ContentsW&T OFFSHORE,A INC.Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations(In thousands, except
per share data)(Unaudlted)ae<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Three Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<«Nine Months Ended

SeptemberA 30,A 4€a€A A A A 2024A AAA2023A AA A2024A AAA2023A A AARevenues:A a€AAAa€AAAaEAARA&GEAAAOila€s 90,862a€<$ 100,3314€<$ 308,842a€<$
287,3134€<NGLsa€<A 5,636a€<A 7,4158€<A 21,265a€<A 25,595a4€Natural gasa€«A 23,1484€<A 32,515a€<A 66,6744€<A 80,757a€<Othera€«A 1,726a€<A 2,150a€<A 8,135a€<A
6,6514€<Total revenuesa€<A 121,372a€<A 142,4113€<A 404,9163€A 400, 3164€<A€AEAEAEAEAEAEHEAEAEAEAEAEAEOperating

expenses:a€«A A A a€<A A A a€A ‘A A a€A A A A€<Lease operating expensesa€«A 72,412a€<A 61,826a€A 217,2294€<A 193,0334€<Gathering, transportation and production taxes &€<&€<
6,1474€<4€< 6,692a€<a€< 22,2654€4€< 19,6304€<Depreciation, depletion, and amortizationa€<A 34,2064€<A 30,2184€<A 104,8174€<A 81,0194€Asset retirement obligations accretion&€ &€«
7,8484€<A€« 6,4144€<A€« 24,2174€<4€« 21,641a€General and administrative expensesa€«A 19,723é€<A 19,978&€<A 61,59251€<A 57,290a€<Total operating expensesa€«A 140,336a€<A
125,1282€<A 430,1204€<A 372,6133€<A€A€A€AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEOperating (loss) incomed€A (18,964)a€<A 17,2834€<A (25,204)a€A
27,7038€<a€<A€<A€ A€ <A€<A€ A€ A€ <AE A€ A€ <a€ A€ a€<Interest expense, neta€«A 9,992a€<A 9,925a€<A 30,228a€<A 34,960a€<Derivative gain, neta€<A (3, 199)a€<A (1,491)a€<A (5,702)a€A
41, 560)a€<0ther expense, neta€<«A 15,7094€<A 1,9274€<A 22,1893€<A 1,8494€<(Loss) income before income taxesa€<A (41,466)a€<A 6,9224€<A (71,919)a€<A 32,4544€<Income tax (benefit)
expensed€«A (4,545)a€<A 4,777a€<A (8,136)a€<A 16,413a€<Net (loss) incomea€<$ (36,921)a€<$ 2,1454€<$ (63,783)a€<$ 16,0414€ A€ AEAE A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE@ENet (loss)
income per common share:4€<a€<a€<4€A€<a€<a€a€a€«a€<a€«a€«a€Basica€«$ (0.25)a€<$ 0.014€<$ (0.43)a€«$ 0.11a€<Diluteda€<s$ (0.25)a€<$ 0.014€<$ (0.43)a€<$ 0.114€Weighted average
common shares outstanding:4€<a4€<a€<a€<a€«a€«a€<a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€<Basica€«a€« 147,206a€<a€<« 146,483a€<a€« 147,0024€<a€< 146,4514€Diluteda€<a€« 147,206a€<a€< 151,459a€ 4€«
147,0024€<€< 149,856a€<a€<See NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.a€<2 Table of ContentsW&T OFFSHORE,A INC.Condensed Consolidated Statements of Changes in
Shareholdersa€™ Equity(In thousands)




(Unaud1ted)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<A A A A CommonA StockA A A A AdditionalA A A A a€a€AAAAa€AAAAAAAAAa€EAA A A Totala€<a€<«Outstar
In&€<Retaineda€<TreasuryA Stocka€<Shareholdersa€™a€<«A A A A SharesA A A A ValueA A A A CapitalA A A A DeficitA A A A SharesA A A A ValueA A A A Equity (Deficit)Balances at

JuneA 30,A 2024A 147,162A $ 2A $ 589,678A $ (560,508)A 2,869A $ (24,167)A $ 5,005Cash dividendsa€« 4€"a€<AE« AE”AEAE« A€"AE<AE« (1,518)a€« A€"AE<AE« A€"A€<A€« (1,518)Share-based
compensationA 4€”A A a€”A A 1,956A A a€”A a€”A A a€”A A 1,956Stock issuedA 183A A a€”A A 4€”A A 4€”A a€”A A 4€”A A a€”Shares withheld related to net settlement of equity
awardsA a€”A A 4€”A A (32)AA a€”A a€”A A 4€”A A (32)NetlossA a€”A A a€”A A a€"A A (36,921)A a€”"A A &€”A A (36,921)Balances at SeptemberA 30,A 2024A 147,345A § 2A $
591,602A $ (598,947)A 2,869A § (24,167)A $

(31,510)a€ A€ <AE A€ AEAE AL AL AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEDEAEAEHEA A A A CommonA StockA A A A AdditionalA AA A aea€<AAAA&EAAAAAARAAAEAAA A Totala€a€<«Outstan
Ina€<Reta1neda€<TreasuryA Stocka€<«Shareholdersa€™a€<A A A A SharesA A A A ValueA A A A CapitalA A A A DeficitA A A A SharesA A A A ValueAAA A EquityBalances at ]uneA 30,A 2023A
146,481A $ 1A $ 579,849A $ (530,892)A 2,869A $ (24,167)A $ 24,791Share-based compensationA a€”A A a€”A A 3,250A A a€”A a€”A A a€”A A 3,250Stock issuedA 94A A a€”A A a€”A A
a€”A a€”A A a€”A A a€”Shares withheld related to net settlement of equity awardsA a€”A A a€”A A (199)A A a€”A &€”A A a€”A A (199)Net incomeA a€”A A a€”A A a€”A A 2,145A
a€”A A a€”A A 2,145Balances at SeptemberA 30,A 2023A 146,575A $ 1A $ 582,900A $ (528,747)A 2,869A $ (24,167)A $

29,9874€ A€ <A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEdEA A A A CommonA StockA A A A AdditionalA A A A a€a€<AAAAa€AAAAAAAAAa€EAA A A Totala€<«a€«Outstand
In&€<Retaineda€«TreasuryA Stocka€<Shareholdersa€™a€<A A A A SharesA A A A ValueA A A A CapitalA A A A DeficitA A A A SharesA A A A ValueA A A A Equity (Deficit)Balances at

DecemberA 31,A 2023A 146,581A $ 1A $ 586,014A $ (530,656)A 2,869A $ (24,167)A $ 31,192Cash dividendsa€« 4€”A€<A€« 4€"4€ A€« A€"AE€<AE« (4,508)a€« 4€"A€ A€« A€”A€<AE< (4,508)Share-
based compensationA a€”A A a€”A A 6,374A A a€"A A€"AA A€"AA 6,374Stock issueda€« 764A A 1A A a€”A A a€”A a€”A A 4€”A A 1Shares withheld related to net settlement of equity
awardsA 4€”A A 4€”A A (786)A A a€”A a€”A A 4€”A A (786)Net lossA a€”a€<A a4€”a€<A a4€”a€<A (63,783)A a€”a€«A 4€”4€<A (63,783)Balances at SeptemberA 30,A 2024A 147,345a€<$
2a€<$ 591,6024€<$ (598,947)A 2,8694€<$ (24,167)a€<$

(31,510)4€<4€<A€<A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEA A A A CommonA StockA A A A AdditionalA A A A a€a€AAAAa€AAAAAAAAA&EAA A A Totala€<a€<Outstan
In&€<Retaineda€<TreasuryA Stocka€<Shareholdersa€™a€«A A A A SharesA A A A ValueA A A A CapitalA A A A DeficitA A A A SharesA A A A ValueA A A A EquityBalances at

DecemberA 31,A 2022A 146,133A $ 1A $ 576,588A $ (544,788)A 2,869A $ (24,167)A $ 7,634Share-based compensationA a€”A A a€”A A 7,259A A a4€”A a€”A A a€”A A 7,259Stock
issueda€« 442A A 4€”A A A€”A A A€"A 4€"A A 4€”A A A€”Shares withheld related to net settlement of equity awardsA &€”A A a€”A A (947)A A a€”A a€”A A a€”A A (947)Net incomeA
a€”a€A a€”a€<A a€”a€<A 16,041A a€”a€<A 4€”4€<A 16,041Balances at SeptemberA 30,A 2023A 146,575a€<$ 14€<$ 582,9004€<$ (528,747)A 2,8694€<$ (24,167)a€<$ 29,9874a€<See

NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.a€<a€<a€<4€<3 Table of ContentsW&T OFFSHORE,A INC.Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows(In thousands)
(Unaudited)a€a€a€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ <a€Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A a€<a€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023A A A A Operating activities:A 4€<A A A a€<A A A Net (loss) incomea€$
(63,783)a€<$ 16,041a€<Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash provided by operating activities: :a6AAAaEAAA &€<Depreciation, depletion, amortization and accretiona€<A
129,0344€<A 102,660a€<Share-based compensationa€<A 6,374a€<A 7,2594€<Amortization and write-off of debt issuance costsa€<«A 3,445a€<A 5,714a€<Derivative gain, neta€<A (5,702)a€<A
(41,560)a€<Derivative cash receipts (settlements), neta€<A 6,1653€<A (6,123)a€<Deferred income (benefit) taxesa€<A (8, 136)a€<A 14 647a€<Changes in operating assets and

liabilities:a€<A A A 4€<A A A a€<Accounts receivablea€<A (2,557)a€<A 15, 5753€<Prepa1d expenses and other current assetsa€<«A (3,242)a€A 25,550a€<Accounts payable, accrued liabilities and
other 4€<a€« 22,6024€<a€« (35,183)a€Asset retirement obligation settlementsa€<A (20,344)a€<A (24,918)a€«Net cash provided by operating activitiesa€<A 63,8564€<A

79,6624€ A€ A€ A€ A€ <€ A€ A€ A€ Investing activities:a€<A A A 4€<A A A &€Investment in oil and natural gas properties and equipmenta€<A (23,233)a€<A (29,674)a€<Acquisition of property
interestsa€<A (80,635)a€<A (28, 863)a€«Deposit related to acquisition of property interestsa€<«a€« a€”a€<«a€« (8, 850)a€<PurChase of corporate aircraft 4€<a€< a€”a€<a€« (8,983)a€«Purchases of
furniture, fixtures and othera€<a€« (166)a€<a€« (3,081)a€«Net cash used in investing activitiesa€<A (104,034)a€<A (79,451)a€ A€ A€ <AE€ A€ AEAEAE€aE<Financing

activities:a€<A A A 4€<A A A a€<Proceeds from issuance of 11.75% Notes Senior Second Lien Notesa€<a€« 4€”a€<a€<« 275,0004€ Repayment of 9.75% Second Senior Lien Notesa€<a€« 4€”&€ &€«
(552,460)4€ <Repayments of Term Loana€<a€« a€”a€<a€« (26,329)a€«Repayments of TVPX Loana€<a€« (825)a€«a€« (458)a€«Debt issuance costsa€<A (579)a€<«A (7,380)a€<Payment of
dividendsa€<a€« (4,427)a€<a€<« 4€”a€<Othera€A (785)a€<A (948)a€«Net cash used in financing activitiesa€<A (6,616)a€<A (312, 575)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Change in cash, cash
equivalents and restricted casha€<A (46,794)a€<A (312,364)a€<Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, beginning of yeara€<A 177,755a€<A 465,7744€<Cash, cash equivalents and
restricted cash, end of perioda€<$ 130,961a€<$ 153,410a€<a€<See NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.&€<4€<4 Table of ContentsW&T OFFSHORE, INC. Notes to
Condensed Consolidated Financial StatementsNOTE 1 4€” NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATIONNature of Operations W&T Offshore,A Inc. (with subsidiaries referred to
herein as the 4€ceCompanya€) is an independent oil and natural gas producer with substantially all of its operations offshore in the Gulf of Mexico. The Company is active in the exploration,
development and acquisition of oil and natural gas properties. The Company operates in one reportable segment. Basis of Presentation The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated
financial statements include the accounts of the Company, its wholly-owned subsidiaries and an interest in Monza Energy LLC (a&€ceMonzaa€), which is accounted for under the proportional
consolidation method. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. These condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared pursuant to
the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the &4€ceSECa€). Accordingly, certain information and disclosures normally included in annual financial statements
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (4€0eGAAPa€) have been condensed or omitted. In the opinion of management, all
adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included.Operating results for interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the
results that may be expected for the entireA year. These unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and
notes included in Part II, Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data of the Companya€™s Annual Report on FormA 10-K for the year ended DecemberA 31,A 2023 (the 4€ce2023
Annual Reporta€).Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior yeara€™s condensed consolidated financial statements to conform to the current yeara€™s presentation. On the
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets, the Company has combined Income tax payable with Accrued liabilities and Deferred income taxes with Other liabilities. On the Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, the Company has combined lines within operating cash flows and investing cash flows. These reclassifications had no effect on the Companya€™s
results of operations, financial position or cash flows. Use of EstimatesThe preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates. NOTE 2 &€” ACQUISITIONOn December 13, 2023, the Company entered into a purchase
and sale agreement to acquire rights, titles and interest in and to certain leases, wells and personal property in the central shelf region of the Gulf of Mexico, among other assets, for $72.0
million. The transaction closed on January 16, 2024 for $77.3 million (including closing fees and other transaction costs) and was funded using cash on hand. The Company also assumed the
related asset retirement obligations (24€0eAROs&€) associated with these assets. The acquisition was accounted for as an asset acquisition, which requires that the total purchase price, including
transaction costs, be allocated to the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed based on their relative fair values. The fair value measurements of the oil and natural gas properties acquired
and ARO assumed were derived utilizing an income approach and based, in part, on significant inputs not observable in the market. These inputs represent Level 3 measurements in the fair
value hierarchy and include, but are not limited to, estimates of reserves, future operating and development costs, future commodity prices, estimated future cash flows and appropriate
discount rates. These inputs required significant judgments and estimates by the Companya€™s management at the time of the valuation. 5 Table of ContentsW&T OFFSHORE, INC.Notes to
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)The following table presents the Companya€™s allocation of total purchase consideration to the identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed based on the fair values on the date of acquisition (in thousands):4€<4€<A€<A€<AE<AEAEAEAEAEAEA A A A 4€<a€<a€<A A A A January20240il and natural gas properties and
other, neta€a€a€ A€ «a€a€a€«$ 94,970Asset retirement obligationsa€ «a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<A (17,647)Allocated purchase priced€ A€ A€ <a€<a€<«a€<a€«$ 77,323a€<In February 2024, the
Company received a final settlement statement for its September 2023 acquisition of working interest in certain oil and natural gas producing properties in the central and eastern shelf region
of the Gulf of Mexico and recorded an additional $3.3 million of oil and natural gas properties. 4€«NOTE 3 a€” DEBTThe components comprising the Companya€™s debt are presented in the
following table (in thousands): a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<SeptemberA 30,A A A A A DecemberA 31,A 4€<4€<20244€<2023Term Loan: a€<a€«a€«a€<a€«a€«Principala€<$ 114,159a€<$
114,159Unamortized debt issuance costsa€<a€« (2,263)a€<a€« (3,052)Totala€«A 111,896a€<A 111,1074€<A€AE<AE<AEAE€<AE<11.75% Senior Second Lien Notes due

2026:4€<A a€<4€<A A A Principala€<A 275,0004€<A 275,000Unamortized debt issuance costsa€<A (3,471)a€<A (5,090)Totala€<A 271,5294€<A 269,9104€ A€ A€ A€ AEAEAETVPX
Loan:a€<a€ a€<a€ a€«a€<Principala€«a€« 10,2004€<a€< 11,025Unamortized discounta€<a€« (897)a€<a€« (1,294)Unamortized debt issuance costsa€<«A (164)a€<a€« (144)Totala€«A 9,139a€<A€«
9,587a€<a€«a€<a€«a€«a€<a€<Total debt, neta€«a€« 392,564a€<a€« 390,604 Less current portion, neta€«a€« (20,968)a€<a€« (29,368)Long-term debt, neta€«$ 371,596a€<$
361,2364€«@€<a€<a€<«a€«On March 17, 2024, the term loan provided for by the credit agreement entered into by Aquasition LLC and Aquasition II LLC (the 4€ceTerm Loana€) was amended to
provide for (i) the deferral of $30.1 million of principal repayments during 2024; (ii) the resumption of principal repayments in the first quarter of 2025 with the option, but not obligation, to
catch up on deferred amortization through excess cash flow sweep; (iii) the payment of cash interest each quarter on the remaining principal balance; (iv) the payment of an amendment fee of
$0.2 million to be paid in four quarterly installments of $50,000 each, starting in the first quarter of 2024; and (v) the modification of the optional prepayment schedule as follows: redemption at
103% of par from May 2024 to May 2026, redemption at 102% of par from May 2026 up to May 2027, and 101% of par from May 2027 up to maturity in May 2028. The premium will be
applicable to the aggregate principal amount outstanding at the time of any optional redemption.6 Table of ContentsW&T OFFSHORE, INC.Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)As of SeptemberA 30,A 2024, the maturity date of the Sixth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement (the &€ceCredit Agreementa€) is December 31, 2024, and the
borrowing base under the Credit Agreement was $50.0 million. In addition, no borrowings had been incurred under the Credit Agreement during the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024.
As of both SeptemberA 30,A 2024 and DecemberA 31,A 2023, the Company had $4.4 million outstanding in letters of credit which have been cash collateralized.As of SeptemberA 30,A 2024,
the Company was in compliance with all applicable covenants.NOTE 4 &€” FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTSThe Companya€™s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, restricted
cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued liabilities, derivative instruments and debt. Except for derivative instruments and debt, the carrying amount of the Companya€™s financial
instruments approximates fair value due to the short-term, highly liquid nature of these instruments.Derivative InstrumentsThe following table reflects the contracted volumes and weighted
average prices under the terms of the Companya€™s open derivative contracts as of

SeptemberA 30,A 2024: Q€ <AEAEQE<AEAE QL AEAE A AEAEAE AL QLA QL AL AEGE @€ Averagedt a€af«a€ a€ae«ae a€a€«a€«a€«a€Instrumenta€«Dailya€«Totala€«Weighteda€Weighteda€«\
PeriodA A A A TypeA A A A VolumesA A A A VolumesA A A A StrikeA PriceA A A A PutA PriceA A A A CallA PriceNatural Gas - Henry Hub (NYMEX)&€<&€<4€<«(Mmbtu) (1)a€<(Mmbtu)
(1)a€<a€<«($/Mmbtu)a€ a€«($/Mmbtu)a€<a€<«($/Mmbtu)November 2024 - Dec 20244a€<callsa€< 65,000a4€<« 3,965,0008€<$ a€”a€<$ a€"a€<$ 6.13Jan 2025 - Mar 2025a€<«callsa€« 62,0008€<
5,580,0008€<$ 4€”4€<$ a€”4€<$ 5.50November 2024 - Dec 2024a€<swapsa€« 65,5744€« 4,000,000a€<$ 2.58a€<$ a€”a€<$ 4€”Jan 2025 - Mar 2025 d€<swapsa€« 63,3334€< 5,700,0004€<$ 2.72a€<$
4€"a€<$ a€”Apr 2025 - Dec 2025 &€<putsa€« 62,1828€< 17,100,0008€<$ a€"a€<$ 2.274€<$ &€”Jan 2026 - Dec 2026 a€<«putsa€« 55,890a€« 20,400,0004€<$ 4€"a€<$ 2.35a€<$ 4€”Jan 2027 - Dec 2027
a€<putsa€« 52,603a€< 19,200,0004€<$ 4€"a€<$ 2.374€<$ a€”Jan 2028 - Apr 2028 a€<putsa€« 49,587a€« 6,000,0008€<$ a€”4€<$ 2.504€<$ 4€”a€<A€<A€A€<a€<a€<(1) MMbtu &€ Million British
Thermal UnitsThe Company has elected not to designate its derivative instruments contracts for hedge accounting. Accordingly, commodity derivatives are recorded on the Condensed
Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value with settlements of such contracts, and changes in the unrealized fair value, recorded as Derivative loss (gain), net on the Condensed Consolidated

6,259a€<A 10, 068Accrued liabilitiesA€<A 6,061a€<A 6, 2670ther liabilitiesa€<a€« a€” €<a€< 2,7564a€<4€<7 Table of ContentsW&T OFFSHORE, INC.Notes to Condensed Consohdated Financial
Statements (continued)The Company measures the fair value of its derivative instruments by applying the income approach, using models with inputs that are classified within Level 2 of the
valuation hierarchy. The income approach converts expected future cash flows to a present value amount based on market expectations. The inputs used for the fair value measurement of
derivative financial instruments are the exercise price, the expiration date, the settlement date, notional quantities, the implied volatility, the discount curve with spreads and published
commodity future prices. Although the Company has master netting arrangements with its counterparties, the amounts recorded on the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets are on a gross
basis. The impact of commodity derivative contracts on the Condensed Consolidated Statements of OperationsA were as follows (in

thousands):4€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ AEAE A€ AL A€ AEAEAE@AEThree Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<Nine Months Ended

SeptemberA 30,A a€<a€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023A A A A2024A A A A2023A A A A Realized (gain) lossa€<$ (1,370)a€<$ 1,971a€<$ (5,489)a€<$ 2,5014€<Unrealized gaina€<a€« (1,829)a€<a€«
(3,462)a€<a€« (213)a€<a€« (44,061)a€Derivative gain, neta€«$ (3,199)a€«$ (1,491)a€<$ (5,702)a€<$ (41,560)a€<a€«a€«a€<a€<a€DebtThe following table presents the net values and estimated fair
values of the Company&€™s debt (in thousands):a€ A€ <4€<4€<4€<A€<A€<A€<A€<A€AEAEAEAEA A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2024A A A A DecemberA 31,A 2023a€<a€<Net

ValueA A A A FairA ValueA A A A Net ValueA A A A FairA ValueTerm Loan&€<$ 111,8964€<$ 110,9314€<$ 111,1074€<$ 108,46711.75% Notes a€<a€< 271,5294€<A 280,7894€<A 269,9104€<A
283,443TVPX Loana€«a€« 9,139a€<a€« 9,586a€a€« 9,587a€<a€« 10,156Totala€<«$ 392,5644€<$ 401,306a€<$ 390,604a€<$ 402,066a€<a€<a€<The fair value of the TVPX Loan and the Term Loan
were measured using a discounted cash flows model and current market rates. The fair value of the 11.75% Notes was measured using quoted prices, although the market is not a highly liquid
market. The fair value of debt was classified as Level 2 within the valuation hierarchy. NOTE 5 4€” ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS AROsA represent the estimated present value of the
amount incurred to plug, abandon and remediate the Companya€™ s properties at the end of their productive lives. A summary of the changes to ARO is as follows (in
thousands):a€<a€ A€ <A€ A€ A€ <A€ a€<a€<a€«Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A a€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Asset retirement obligations, beginning of perioda€<$ 498,815a€<$
466,430Liabilities settleda€<A (20,342)a€<A (24,918)Accretion expensed€<A 24,217a€<A 21,641Liabilities acquireda€<A 17,6474€<A 16,352Liabilities incurred 4€<a€< 4€”4€<&€< 113Revisions
of estimated liabilitiesa€<A 34,690a€<A 18,796Asset retirement obligations, end of perioda€<«a€« 555,027a€<4€« 498,414Less: Current portiona€«A (45,139)a€<A (33,169)Long-terma€<$
509,888a€<$ 465,2454€<a€<8 Table of ContentsW&T OFFSHORE, INC.Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)NOTE 6 &€” CONTINGENCIES Appeal with the Office
of Natural Resources Revenue In 2009, the Company recognized allowable reductions of cash payments for royalties owed to the Office of Natural Resources Revenue (the 8€0cONRRA€) for
transportation of its deepwater production through subsea pipeline systems owned by the Company. InA 2010,A the ONRRA audited calculations and support related to this usage fee,

andA ONRR notifiedA the Company thatA they had disallowed approximately $4.7 million of the reductions taken. As of SeptemberA 30,A 2024, the Company has accrued $5.0 million related to
this matter, consisting of $4.7 million for the disallowed reductions and $0.3 million for estimated penalties. The Company disagrees withA the position taken by the ONRR and filed an appeal
with the ONRR. The Company has continued to pursue its legal rights and, at present, the case is in front of the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana where both parties have
filed cross-motions for summary judgment and opposition briefs. The Company has filed a Reply in support of its Motion for Summary Judgment, and the government has in turn filed its Reply
brief. With briefing now completed, the Company is waiting for the district courta€™s ruling on the merits. ONRR Audit of Historical Refund ClaimsIn 2023, the Company received notification
from the ONRR regarding results of an audit performed on the Companya€™s historical refund claims taken on various properties for alleged royalties owed to the ONRR. The review process is



ongoing, and the Company does not believe any accrual is necessary at this time. Bonding DisputesOn August 14, 2024, the Company filed a complaint seeking declaratory relief (the
4€ceComplainta€) in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Texas against Endurance Assurance Corporation and Lexon Insurance Company (the 4€ceSompo Suretiesa€), providers of
government-required surety bonds that secure decommissioning obligations the Company may have with respect to certain oil and gas assets of the Company. As described in the Complaint, the
Company has paid all premiums associated with the bonds issued by the Sompo Sureties prior to the Complaint and has not suffered a material change to its financial status. Notwithstanding,
the Sompo Sureties have issued written demands to the Company requesting the Company provide certain collateral to the Sompo Sureties, which are inconsistent with the requests of other
surety entities who are not party to the Complaint. On October 9, 2024, the Sompo Sureties filed an answer and counterclaim alleging breach of contract due to the Companya€™s failure to
provide the collateral demanded by the Sompo Sureties. The Sompo Sureties have issued approximately $55.0 million in surety bonds on behalf of the Company and have requested $7.5 million
in cash collateral.On October 21, 2024, a separate surety entity, U.S. Specialty Insurance Company (4€0eUSSIC&€) filed a petition in the District Court of Harris County, Texas, alleging, among
other things, breach of the indemnity agreement between the Company and USSIC and seeking to compel the Company to provide the collateral demanded by USSIC. On October 25, 2024, the
Company filed a notice of removal with the District Court of Harris County, Texas, seeking to remove the case to U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Texas as a result of the existing
Complaint. USSIC has issued approximately $111.0 million in surety bonds on behalf of the Company and has requested $23.0 million in cash collateral.In each of the above cases, the Company
believes that compliance with the collateral demands of the applicable surety entity would be contrary to the demands of other entities that provide government-required surety bonds to the
Company. In addition, the Company believes compliance with these collateral demands could prompt escalating collateral requirements. As a result of the foregoing litigation, the Company may
be required to provide the collateral demanded by the surety entities, or the Company may be required to or choose to replace the surety bonds provided by the applicable surety with surety
bonds from different surety entities. The Company is seeking to negotiate a reasonable resolution with respect to collateral provision amongst the surety entities and other surety entities with
conflicting or different collateral requests. 9 Table of ContentsW&T OFFSHORE, INC.Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)To the extent that the Company is
required to fulfil the collateral demands made by the surety entities, or in the event that other surety entities make additional collateral demands, the fulfilment of such demands could be
significant and could impact the Companya€™ s liquidity. Please see Part I, Item 7. Managementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 4€“ Known
Trends and Uncertainties 4€“ Surety Bond Collateral of the 2023 Annual Report for additional information. Contingent Decommissioning Obligations The Company may be subject to retained
liabilities with respect to certain divested property interests by operation of law. Certain counterparties in past divestiture transactions or third parties in existing leases that have filed for
bankruptcy protection or undergone associated reorganizations may not be able to perform required abandonment obligations. Due to operation of law, the Company may be required to assume
decommissioning obligations for those interests. The Company may be held jointly and severally liable for the decommissioning of various facilities and related wells. The Company no longer
owns these assets, nor are they related to current operations. During the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024, the Company incurred $12.6 million in costs related to these
decommissioning obligations and reassessed the existing decommissioning obligations, recording an additional $23.7 million. As of SeptemberA 30,A 2024, the remaining loss contingency
recorded related to the anticipated decommissioning obligations was $29.1 million.Although it is reasonably possible that the Company could receive state or federal decommissioning orders in
the future or be notified of defaulting third parties in existing leases, the Company cannot predict with certainty, if, how or when such orders or notices will be resolved or estimate a possible
loss or range of loss that may result from such orders. However, the Company could incur judgments, enter into settlements or revise the Companya€™s opinion regarding the outcome of
certain notices or matters, and such developments could have a material adverse effect on the Companya€™s results of operations in the period in which the amounts are accrued and the
Companya€™s cash flows in the period in which the amounts are paid. To the extent the Company does incur costs associated with these properties in future periods, the Company intends to
seek contribution from other parties that owned an interest in the facilities.Other Claims In the ordinary course of business, the Company is a party to various pending or threatened claims and
complaints seeking damages or other remedies concerning commercial operations and other matters. In addition, claims or contingencies may arise related to matters occurring prior to the
Companya€™s acquisition of properties or related to matters occurring subsequent to the Companya€™s sale of properties. In certain cases, the Company has indemnified the sellers of
properties acquired, and in other cases, has indemnified the buyers of properties sold. The Company is also subject to federal and state administrative proceedings conducted in the ordinary
course of business including matters related to alleged royalty underpayments on certain federal-owned properties. Although the Company can give no assurance about the outcome of pending
legal and federal or state administrative proceedings and the effect such an outcome may have, the Company believes that any ultimate liability resulting from the outcome of such proceedings,
to the extent not otherwise provided for or covered by insurance, will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position, results of operations or liquidity of the
Company.a4€<NOTE 7 4€” INVESTMENT IN MONZAIn MarchA 2018, the Company and other members formed and funded Monza, which jointly participates with the Company in the
exploration, drilling and development of certainA drilling projects (4€ceJoint Venture Drilling Programa€) in the Gulf of Mexico. The total commitments by all members, including the
Companya€™s commitment to fund its retained interest in Monza projects held outside of Monza, was $361.4 million. The Company contributed 88.94% of its working interest in certain
undeveloped drilling projects to Monza and retained 11.06% of its working interest. The Joint VentureA Drilling Program is structured so that the Company initially received an aggregate of
30.0% of the revenues less expenses, through the direct ownership from the retained working interest in the Monza projects and the Companya€™s indirect interest through its interest in
Monza, for contributing 20.0% of the estimated total well costs plus associated leases and providing access to available infrastructure at agreed-upon rates. 10 Table of ContentsW&T
OFFSHORE, INC.Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)The members of Monza are third-party investors, the Company and an entity owned and controlled by the
Companya€™s Chief Executive Officer (4€eCEOA&€). The entity affiliated with the Companya€™s CEO invested as a minority investor on the same terms and conditions as the third-party
investors.The Companya€™ s interest in Monza is considered to be a variable interest that is proportionally consolidated. The Company does not fully consolidate Monza because the Company is
not considered the primary beneficiary of Monza.The following table presents the amounts recorded by the Company on the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets related to the consolidation
of the proportional interest in Monzad€™s operations (in thousands):a€<a€<a€<a€a€<a€ a€<a€<a€«SeptemberA 30,A a€<DecemberA 31,A 4€4€<20244€2023Working capitala€<$ 937a€<$
1,1590il and natural gas properties and other, neta€<A 28,9644€<A 31,8050ther assetsa€<a€« 12,125a€<4€« 11,694 Asset retirement obligationsa€«a€« 6674€<4€<« 5934€<The following table
presents the amounts recorded by the Company in the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations related to the consolidation of the proportional interest in Monzaa€ ™ s operations (in
thousands):A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ <4€<4€ &€ «Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<4€<20244€<2023Total revenuesa€«<$ 8,546a€<$ 9,635Total operating expensesa€«A 5,5404€<A 7,046Interest
incomea€<A 165a€<A 147a€<As required, the Company may call on Monza to provide cash to fund its portion of certainA projects in advance of capital expenditure spending. As of
SeptemberA 30,A 2024 and DecemberA 31,A 2023, the unused advances were $2.5A million and $2.7A million, respectively, which areA included in Advances from joint interest partners in the
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets.During the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024, Monza paid cash distributions of $28.0 million, of which $5.9 million was paid to the
Company.a€<«a€<NOTE 8 4€” STOCKHOLDERS&€™ EQUITYOn March 5, 2024, the Companya€™ s board of directors declared a regular quarterly dividend of $0.01 per share of common stock
for the first quarter of 2024. The dividend of $1.5 million was paid on March 25, 2024 to stockholders of record at the close of business on March 18, 2024.0n May 10, 2024, the Companya€™s
board of directors declared a regular quarterly dividend of $0.01 per share of common stock for the second quarter of 2024. The dividend of $1.5 million was paid on May 31, 2024 to
stockholders of record at the close of business on May 24, 2024.0n August 6, 2024, the Companya€ ™s board of directors declared a regular quarterly dividend of $0.01 per share of common
stock for the third quarter of 2024. The dividend of $1.5 million was paid on August 29, 2024 to stockholders of record at the close of business on August 21, 2024.0n November 7, 2024, the
Companya€™s board of directors declared a regular quarterly dividend of $0.01 per share of common stock for the fourth quarter of 2024. The dividend is to be paid on November 29, 2024 to
stockholders of record at the close of business on November 21, 2024.11 Table of ContentsW&T OFFSHORE, INC.Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)NOTE 9
4€” SHARE-BASED COMPENSATIONIn August 2024, the Company granted share-based compensation to its employees. The grants consisted of 2.0 million restricted stock units (2€eRSUs&€)
and 1.4 million performance stock units (4€ePSUs&€).The RSUs were valued as of the grant date and vest 1/3 each year on August 8, 2025, 2026 and 2027. The grant date fair value of the
RSUs was $4.6 million. This amount will be expensed over the service period.The PSUs are subject to performance criteria of total shareholder return and relative shareholder return
(collectively, the &4€0eTSR PSUs4€) and cash return on capital employed (the &40CROCE PSUs&€). The performance period for the measurement of the performance goal began on January 1,
2024 and ends on December 31, 2026. To be eligible to receive the earned PSUs, employees must be employed from the grant date through December 31, 2026. Different levels of achievement
across these metrics will affect the percentage of PSUs that the employee receives upon the satisfaction of the service requirement. The percentage of PSUs received upon vesting ranges from
0% to 200%. The TSR PSUs will account for 60% of the target PSUs granted to employees. The TSR PSUs contain both a service condition and a market condition. The grant date fair value of
the TSR PSUs was $2.2 million and was calculated using a Monte Carlo simulation. This amount will be expensed on a straight-line basis over the service period.The CROCE PSUs will account
for 40% of the target PSUS granted to employees. The CROCE PSUs contain both a service condition and a performance condition. The grant date fair value of the CROCE PSUs was $1.3
million. The cumulative compensation cost that will be recognized will be equal to the grant date fair value of the awards deemed probable of vesting multiplied by the percentage of the
requisite service period that has been rendered. Unlike the TSR PSUs, if the performance condition is not satisfied, any previously recognized compensation expense is not reversed.NOTE 10
a€” INCOME TAXESThe Company records income taxes for interim periods based on an estimated annual effective tax rate. The estimated annual effective rate is recomputed on a quarterly
basis and may fluctuate due to changes in forecasted annual operating income, positive or negative changes to the valuation allowance for net deferred tax assets and changes to actual or
forecasted permanent book to tax differences.The Companya€™s effective tax rate for the three and nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 was 11.0% and 11.3%, respectively. These
effective tax rates differ from the federal statutory rate primarily due to the impact of nondeductible compensation and adjustments to the Companya€™ s valuation allowance. The
Companya€™s effective tax rate for the three months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023 was not meaningful primarily as a result of changes in the valuation allowance against the Companya€™s
deferred tax assets. The Companya€™s effective tax rate for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023 was 50.6%. The effective tax rate differed from the federal statutory rate was
primarily due to the impact of state income taxes, nondeductible compensation, and adjustments to the Companya€™s valuation allowance. As of SeptemberA 30,A 2024 and

DecemberA 31,A 2023, the Company had a valuation allowance of $29.0 million and $23.2 million, respectively, primarily related to state net operating losses and the disallowed interest
expense limitation carryover. At each reporting date, the Company considers all available positive and negative evidence to evaluate whether its deferred tax assets are more likely than not to
be realized. 4€<a€<12 Table of ContentsW&T OFFSHORE, INC.Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)NOTE 11 4€” NET (LOSS) INCOME PER SHAREThe following
table presents the calculation of basic and diluted net (loss) income per common share (in thousands, except per share amounts):a€<a€<a€<«a€<a€<a€<«a€<«a€<a€«a€«a€<a€<«a€«a€<a€<Three Months
Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Net (loss) incomea€<$ (36,921)a€<$ 2,145a€<$ (63,783)a€<$
16,0412€<A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE@EWeighted average common shares outstanding - basica€<A 147,206a€<A 146,483a€<A 147,002a€<A 146,451 Dilutive effect of securitiesa€<«a€«
4€”74€ A€« 4,976a€<a€« a€”a€<a€« 3,405Weighted average common shares outstanding - diluteda€<«a€< 147,2064€<a€« 151,4594€<4€« 147,0024€<a€<
149,8563€<a€<A€<A€<A€ A€ <A€<AE A€ <a€<a€a€<a€«Net (loss) income per common share:4€<a€<«a€<«A€ <€ «a€ A€ <€ <a€«a€<a€<«a€Basica€«$ (0.25)a€<$ 0.014€<$ (0.43)a€<$ 0.11Diluteda€a€«
(0.25)4€<a€< 0.018€<4€< (0.43)a€<4€< 0.118€<A€ A€ A€ <AE<AE€<AE€<AE A€ A€ <a€<a€<a€<Shares excluded due to being anti-dilutived€«a€« 3,531a€<a€< 4€"a€<a€< 3,531a€<a€« 4€"a€<NOTE 12 &€”
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATIONCondensed Consolidated Balance Sheet DetailsPrepaid expenses and other current assets consisted of the following (in
thousands):a€<a€<é€<é€<é€<é€<a€<a€<é€<3eptemberA 30,A &€DecemberA 31,AAé€<é€<2024é€<2023Derivati\{es a€<$ 1,5644€<$ 1,180Insurance/bond premiums&€<A 10,2485€<A 6,631Prepaid

13 479Accrued salaries/payroll taxes/benefitsa€<A 8,457a€<A 9, 4730perat1ng lease liabilitiesa€<A 1,4933€<A 1, 455Der1vat1vesa€<A 6, 061a€<A 6,2670thera€<A 223a€<A 1,304Total accrued
liabilitiesa€<$ 21,6294€<$ 31,978a€<13 Table of ContentsW&T OFFSHORE, INC.Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash
Flows InformationSupplemental statements of cash flows information consisted of the following (in

thousands):4€<a€<A€<A€<A€<A€A€AE€<AE<aESeptemberA 30,A 4€<DecemberA 31,A 4€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Cash and cash equivalentsa€<$ 126,5444€<$ 173,338Restricted casha€<a€«
4,417a€<4€< 4,417Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cashd€<&€< 130,9618€<a€< 177,7558€ A€ A€ A€ A€ <€ <A€a€<a€Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A a€A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Non-
cash investing activities:a€<A 4€<4€<A A A Accruals of property and equipmenta€<«A 5,258a€<A 7,921Dividends declared but not paid on unvested share-based awardsa€<a€« 82a€<a€<« 4€”ARO -
acquisitions, additions and revisions, neta€<A 52,3374€<A 35,2614€<4€<~NOTE 13 4€” SUBSIDIARY BORROWERSAquasition LLC and Aquasition II, LLC (collectively, the &€ceSubsidiary
Borrowersa€) are indirect, wholly-ownedA subsidiaries of the Company. The Subsidiary Borrowers used the net proceeds from the Term Loan (see Note 3 4€“ Debt) to acquire all of the
Companya€™s interests in certain oil and gas leasehold interests and associated wells and units located in State of Alabama waters and U.S. federal waters in the offshore Gulf of Mexico,
Mobile Bay region and the Companya€™s interest in certain gathering and processing assets located offshore Gulf of Mexico, Mobile Bay region and onshore near Mobile, Alabama, including
offshore gathering pipelines, an onshore crude oil treating and sweetening facility, an onshore gathering pipeline, and associated assets. The assets of the Subsidiary Borrowers are not
available to satisfy the debt or contractual obligations of any other entities, including debt securities or other contractual obligations of the Company, and the Subsidiary Borrowers do not bear
any liability for the indebtedness or other contractual obligations of any other entities, and vice versa.14 Table of ContentsW&T OFFSHORE, INC.Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)The following table presents the amounts recorded by the Company on the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets related to the consolidation of Aquasition Energy
LLC, the parent of the Subsidiary Borrowers (the &€ceSubsidiary Parenta€), and the Subsidiary Borrowers (in

thousands):a€<A€ A€ <a€<A€ A€ <A€ a€«a€SeptemberA 30,A a€«DecemberA 31,A 4€<4€20244€<2023Assets:A 4€<A A A a€<A A Cash and cash equivalentsa€<$ 3,671a€<$

600Receivables:a€<A A A 4€<A A A Oil and natural gas salesa€<A 7,5944€<A 19,171]Joint interest, neta€<A (12,280)a€<A (33,151)Prepaid expenses and other current assetsa€<A 1,4014€<A
6120il and natural gas properties and other, neta€<A 291,741a€<A 287,3130ther assetsa€«A 5,173a€<A 8,097Liabilities:a€<A A A a€<A A A Accounts payablea€<a€« 2,4984a€a€« 4,473Accrued
liabilitiesa€<A 6,945&4€<A 7,152Undistributed oil and natural gas proceedsa€<A 7,085a4€<A 4,359Current portion of asset retirement obligationsa€<a€< 8,0694€ &€« 44Current portion of long-
term debt, neta€<a€« 20,4294€4€« 28,872Asset retirement obligationsa€<A 72,336a€<A 67,771Long-term debt, neta€<A 91,467a€<A 82,3170ther liabilitiesa€<A 4,401a€<A 6,749a€<The
following table presents the amounts recorded by the Company in the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations related to the consolidation of the operations of the Subsidiary
Borrowers and the Subsidiary Parent (in thousands):a€<a€<a€<a€<a€«a€<a€<a€«a€a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€Three Months Ended a€«Nine Months Ended

a€<a€<SeptemberA 30,A a4€<SeptemberA 30,A 4€<4€20244€<20234€<20244€<2023Total revenuesa€<$ 19,3004€<$ 28, 8653€<$ 60, 2653€<$ 75,425Total operating expensesa€<A 18,122a€<A
18,807a€<A 57,3814€<A 69,297Interest expense, neta€<«A 2,2253€<A 2,536a4€<A 6,676a€<A 7,947Derivative gain, neta€«A (3,828)a€<A (2,652)a€<A (6,957)a€A
(55,041)4€<A€<A€<A€<A€<AE<15 Table of ContentsITEMA 2. MANAGEMENTA€™S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONSManagementa€™s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (&€ceMD&A&€) should be read in conjunction with the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements and the
related notes included in Part I, ItemA 1. Financial Statements, of this Quarterly Report, as well as our audited consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto in the 2023 Annual
Report and the related MD&A included in Part II, Item 7, Managementa€™ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, of our 2023 Annual Report. Unless
otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, references in this Quarterly Report to &€ceus,a€ a&€ewea€ and a4€ceoura€ are to W&T Offshore, Inc. and its wholly owned



subsidiaries. CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTSThe information in this Quarterly Report includes &€ceforward-looking statementsa€ within the meaning of
SectionA 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and SectionA 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the &€ceExchange Acta€). All statements, other than statements
of historical fact included in this Quarterly Report, regarding our strategy, future operations, financial position, estimated revenues and losses, projected costs, prospects, plans and objectives
of management are forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are based on certain assumptions and analyses made by us in light of our experience and perception of
historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments and other factors we believe are appropriate under the circumstances. Although we believe that these forward-looking
statements are based upon reasonable assumptions, they are subject to several risks and uncertainties and are made in light of information currently available to us. If the risks or uncertainties
materialize or the assumptions prove incorrect, our results may differ materially from those expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements and assumptions. When used in this
Quarterly Report, the words 4€cecould,a€ a€cebelieve,a€ d€ceanticipate,a€ d€ceintend, &€ d€ceestimate,a€ a€oeexpect,a€ a€meproject,a€ a€ceforecast,a€ 4€emay,a€ d€mwobjective,a€ d€ceplan,a€
and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements, although not all forward-looking statements contain such identifying words. Readers are cautioned not to place
undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date hereof. We assume no obligation, nor do we intend, to update these forward-looking statements, unless required
by law.The information included in this Quarterly Report includes forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties that could materially affect our expected results of operations,
liquidity, cash flows and business prospects. Such statements specifically include our expectations as to our future financial position, liquidity, cash flows, results of operations and business
strategy, potential acquisition opportunities, other plans and objectives for operations, capital for sustained production levels, expected production and operating costs, reserves, hedging
activities, capital expenditures, return of capital, improvement of recovery factors and other guidance. Actual results may differ from anticipated results, sometimes materially, and reported
results should not be considered an indication of future performance. For any such forward-looking statement that includes a statement of the assumptions or bases underlying such forward-
looking statement, we caution that, while we believe such assumptions or bases to be reasonable and make them in good faith, assumed facts or bases almost always vary from actual results,
sometimes materially. Known material risks that may affect our financial condition and results of operations are discussed in Part I, ItemA 1A. Risk Factors, and market risks are discussed in
Part II, ItemA 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk, of our 2023 Annual Report, and may be discussed or updated from time to time in subsequent reports filed with
the SEC.Reserve engineering is a process of estimating underground accumulations of crude oil, NGLs and natural gas that cannot be measured in an exact manner. The accuracy of any reserve
estimate depends on the quality of available data, the interpretation of such data, and the price and cost assumptions made by reservoir engineers. In addition, the results of drilling, testing,
and production activities, or changes in commodity prices, may justify revisions of estimates that were made previously. If significant, such revisions would change the schedule of any further
production and development drilling. Accordingly, reserve estimates may differ significantly from the quantities of crude oil, NGLs and natural gas that are ultimately recovered.All forward-
looking statements, expressed or implied, included in this Quarterly Report are expressly qualified in their entirety by this cautionary statement. This cautionary statement should also be
considered in connection with any subsequent written or oral forward-looking statements that we or persons acting on our behalf may issue. 16 Table of ContentsBUSINESS OVERVIEWWe are
an independent oil and natural gas producer, active in the exploration, development and acquisition of oil and natural gas properties in the Gulf of Mexico. As of SeptemberA 30,A 2024,

weA hold working interests in 53 producing offshore fields in federal and state waters (which include 46 fields in federal waters and seven in state waters). We currently have under lease
approximately 673,100 gross acres (515,400A net acres) spanning across the outer continental shelf off the coasts of Louisiana, Texas, Mississippi and Alabama, with approximately

5,600A gross acres in Alabama state waters, 514,000 gross acres on the conventional shelf and approximately 153,500A gross acres in the deepwater. A majority of our daily production is
derived from wells we operate. Recent DevelopmentsSince our operations are in the Gulf of Mexico, we are particularly vulnerable to the effects of hurricanes on production and operations.
SignificantA hurricaneA impacts include reductions and/or deferrals of future oil and natural gas production and revenues, increased lease operating expenses for evacuations and repairs and
possible acceleration of plugging and abandonment costs. In its latest Short-Term Energy Outlook published in October 2024, the U.S. Energy Information Administration (4€eEIA&€) estimated
that Hurricane Francine, which made landfall on the Louisiana coast on September 11, 2024, resulted in the shut-in of up to 42% of oil production and 53% of natural gas production in the Gulf
of Mexico (4€0eGOMAa€). Production capacity in the GOM was unable to return to full capacity because Hurricane Helene, a Category 4 storm, went through a nearby area two weeks later,
extensively disrupting energy systems.Our production was impacted due to precautionary shut-ins of facilities and evacuations associated withA both HurricaneA Francine and Hurricane
Helene. For the three months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024, we estimate deferred production related to Hurricane Francine was approximately 132.8 MBoe and affected 35 fields, and deferred
production related to Hurricane Helene was approximately 16.0 MBoe and affected five fields. Production downtime following these hurricanes was extended as a result of damage and power
loss at third party downstream facilities, including oil terminals, natural gas processing plants and refineries, causing them to remain offline for several weeks. While our assets and
infrastructure did not suffer significant damage during the storm, unplanned costs for minor repairs and restoring production, as well as evacuating employees and contractors, were incurred
as a result of theA hurricaneA and are reflected in lease operating expense.On November 7, 2024, we declared a regular quarterly dividend of $0.01 per share for the fourth quarter of 2024. We
expect to pay the dividend on November 29, 2024, to stockholders of record as of the close of business on November 21, 2024.Business OutlookOur financial condition, cash flow and results of
operations are significantly affected by the volume of our oil, NGLs and natural gas production and the prices that we receive for such production. Changes in the prices that we receive for our
production impact all aspects of our business; most notably our cash flows from operations, revenues, capital allocation and budgeting decisions and our reserves volumes. Prices of oil, NGLs
and natural gas have historically been volatile and can fluctuate significantly over short periods of time for many factors outside of our control, including changes in market supply and demand,
which are impacted by weather conditions, pipeline capacity constraints, inventory storage levels,A domestic production activities and political issues, and international geopolitical and
economic events.A Spot prices for West Texas Intermediate (4€ceWTIA€) oil averaged $70.24 per barrel in September 2024, down 8% from August 2024. Prices fell in September 2024 as
concerns about global oil demand growth outweighed declines in oil inventories and OPEC+ membersa€™ decisions to delay production increases until December 2024. However, after recent
military actions involving Israel, Lebanon and Iran, the spot price for WTI rose to $77.76 per barrel on October 7, 2024, up 13% from a week earlier. In its latest STEO, the EIA is forecasting
that WTI spot prices are expected to average $73.13 per barrel in 2025, reflecting a reduction for global oil demand in 2025. However, the conflict between Israel, 17 Table of ContentsLebanon
and Iran has escalated in recent weeks with no timeline for potential resolution, increasing the possibility for supply disruptions and price volatility. Spot prices for Henry Hub natural gas
averaged $2.28 per MMBtu in September, 15% higher than the August 2024 average of $1.98 per MMBtu, as natural gas production fell slightly from August 2024. The decline in production
was partly due to an 11% drop in natural gas production from the Gulf of Mexico primarily as a result of Hurricanes Francine and Helene. The EIA is forecasting that Henry Hub spot prices are
expected to average $2.81 per MMBtu in the fourth quarter of 2024 and $3.06 in 2025. The EIA is expecting natural gas prices to rise in 2025 as liquid natural gas exports increase while
domestic consumption and production is expected to remain relatively flat.Our average realized sales price for oil and natural gas differs from the WTT average price and the NYMEX Henry Hub
average price, respectively, primarily due to premiums or discounts, quality adjustments, location adjustments and volume weighting (collectively referred to as differentials). Oil price
differentials primarily represent the transportation costs in moving produced oil at the wellhead to a refinery and are based on the availability of pipeline, rail and other transportation. Natural
gas price differentials are strongly impacted by local market fundamentals, availability of transportation capacity from producing areas and seasonal impacts. Prices and differentials for NGLs
are related to the supply and demand for the products making up these liquids. Some of them more typically correlate to the price ofA oilA while others are affected by natural gas prices as well
as the demand for certain chemical products which are used as feedstock. In addition to the impact of volatile commodity prices on our operations, continuing inflation could also impact our
sales margins and profitability. The annual inflation rate for September 2024 was 2.4%, a slight decrease from the 2.5% rate for August 2024. In September 2024, the Federal Reserve lowered
the target federal funds range by 50 basis points to 4.75% to 5.00%, easing monetary policy for the first time in four years due to progress in inflation moving sustainably toward 2%. The
Summary of Economic Projections published by the Federal Reserve in September 2024 points to another 50 basis points of cuts in 2024 and another 100 basis points of cuts in 2025. However,
if inflation were to begin to rise again, it is possible the Federal Reserve would continue to take action they deem necessary to bring inflation down and to ensure price stability, including rate
increases, which could have the effects of raising the cost of capital and depressing economic growth, either or both of which could negatively impact our business.a€<18 Table of
ContentsRESULTS OF OPERATIONSThree Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 Compared to the Three Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023RevenuesThe following table presents
information regarding our revenues, production volumes and average realized sales prices (which exclude the effect of hedging unless otherwise stated) for the three months ended
SeptemberA 30,A 2024 and 2023 (in thousands, except average realized sales prices data):a€<a€<«a€<a€<a€«a€<a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€<a€«a€<«Three Months Ended

SeptemberA 30,A A€<4€<A€<AE<AEAEAEA A A A 2024A A AA2023A A A A 4€«ChangeA A A A %Revenues:A€<4€ A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEOilaE$ 90,862a€<$ 100,3314€<$ (9,469)a€«
(9.4)%NGLsa€<A 5,636a€<A 7,4158€<A (1,779)a€« (24.0)%Natural gasa€<A 23,148a€<A 32,515a€<A (9,367)a€« (28.8)%O0thera€<A 1,726a4€<A 2,1504€<A (424)a€< (19.7)%Total revenuesa€ <A
121,3724€<A 142,4114€<A (21,039)4€¢« (14.8)%AE AEAEAEAE AL AEAEAEAEAEAE@AEProduction Volumes:a€«A A A 4€<A A A 4€<A A A 4€<A A 4€<0il (MBDbIs) (1)a€<A 1,210a€<A 1,227a€A
(17)a€« (1.4)%NGLs (MBbls) 4€<A 262a€<A 348a€<A (86)a€« (24.7)%Natural gas (MMcf) (2)a€<A 8,2894a€<A 10,359a€<A (2,070)a€« (20.0)%Total oil equivalent (MBoe) (3)a€<A 2,8544€<A
3,3024€<A (448)a€« (13. 6)%Aa€<a€<a€<a€«a€«a€«af«a€a€«a€«a€«a€@€<Average daily equivalent sales (Boe/day)a€<a€< 31,0224€<a€< 35,8914€a€«

4, 869)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Average realized sales prlces ;€A A A 46<A A A a€<A a€<a€<a€<a€<0il ($/Bbl)a€«$ 75.09a€<$ 81.774€<$ (6.68)a€< (8.2)%NGLs
($/Bbl)a€<A 21.514€<A 21.314€<A 0.204€< 0.9%Natural gas ($/Mcf) a€A 2.79a€<A 3.14a€<A (0.35)a€< (11.1)%0il equivalent ($/Boe)a€<a€« 41.92a€ A€« 42.48a€A€<« (0.56)a€< (1.3)%0il
equivalent ($/Boe), including realized commodity derivatives A€A 42.40a€<A 41.88a€<A 0.52a€< 1.2%4a€<«(1)MBbls 4€” thousands of barrels of oil, condensate or NGLs(2)MMcf 4€” million
cubic feet(3)MBoe &4€” thousand barrels of oil equivalenta€<a€<a€<Changes in average sales prices and production volumes caused the following changes to our oil, NGL and natural gas
revenues between the three months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 and 2023 (in thousands) :8€<A€ A€ AEAE<AEAEAEAEAEPriceA A A A Volumea€<TotalOil$ (8,125)a€<$ (1,344)a€<$
(9,469)NGLsA 59a€<4€« (1,838)a€<A (1,779)Natural gasA (2,870)a€<a€< (6,497)a€<A (9,367)a€<$ (10,936)4€<$ (9,679)a€<$ (20,615)a€<a€<Production volumes decreased by 448 MBoe to 2,854
MBoe during the three months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 compared to the same period in 2023 primarily related to approximately 3.5 MBoe per day of downtime mainly due to hurricanes
and third-party downtime. These decreases were partially offset by increased production from wells acquired in January 2024.19 Table of ContentsOperating ExpensesThe following table
presents information regarding costs and expenses and selected average costs and expenses per Boe sold for the periods presented and corresponding changes (in thousands, except average
data):A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ Three Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<a€<a€<a€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023A A A A a4€<ChangeOperating
expenses:a€<«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«Lease operating expensesa€«$ 72,412a€<$ 61,826a€<$ 10,586Gathering, transportation and production taxes a€<«a€« 6,147a€<«a€< 6,692a€a€«
(545)Depreciation, depletion and amortization A 4€< 34,2064€<4€< 30,218A 4€« 3,988Asset retirement obligations accretiona€<«a€« 7,8484€<4€« 6,4144€<a€< 1,434General and administrative
expensesa€«a€« 19,7234€<a€« 19,9784€<a€« (255)Total operating expensesa€«$ 140,336a€<$ 125,1284€<$ 15,2084€<4€<A€<A€<A€ A€ @€ <a€«a€a€<Average per Boe

($/Boe):a€<A A A 4€<A A A 4€<A A A Lease operating expensesa€<$ 25.37a€<$ 18.724€<$ 6.65Gathering, transportation and production taxesa€«A 2.15a€<a€< 2.03a€<A 0. 12Deprec1atlon
depletion and amortization a4€<A 11.99a€<4€< 9.15a€<A 2.84Asset retirement obligations accretiona€<a€« 2.75a€<A€<« 1.944€4€< 0.81General and administrative expensesa€<«A 6.91a€<a€«
6.054€<A 0.86Total operating expensesa€«$ 49.17a€<«$ 37.894€<$ 11.284€<a€<Lease operating expenses 4€“ Lease operating expenses, which include base lease operating expenses, workovers,
and facilities maintenance expense, increased $10.6 million to $72.4 million duringA the threeA months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024A compared to the same period in 2023. On a component
basis, base lease operating expenses increased $7.2A million, workover expenses decreased $0.9 million, facilities maintenance expense increased $3.9 million and hurricane expenses
increased $0.4 million.Expenses for direct labor, materials, supplies, repair, third-party costs and insurance comprise the most significant portion of our base lease operating expense. Base
lease operating expenses increased primarily due to the fields acquired in January 2024 and September 2023. Workover and facilities maintenance expensesA consist of costs associated with
major remedial operations on completed wells to restore, maintain or improve the wella€™s production. Hurricane expenses consist of costs for minor repairs and restoring production, as well
as evacuating employees and contractors incurred as a result of theA hurricanes. These types of expenses are not necessarily comparable from period to period and can change dueA to the
timing and mix of projects undertaken. Gathering, transportation and production taxes 4€“ Gathering, transportation and production taxes decreased $0.5A millionA for the threeA months
ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024A compared to the threeA months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023A primarily due toA the decrease in production volumes. Depreciation, depletion and amortization
(4€eDD&AAE) 4€“ DD&A increased $4.0 millionA for the threeA months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024A as compared to the threeA months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023. The DD&A rate
increased to $11.99A per Boe for the three months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024A from $9.15A per Boe for the three months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023.A The DD&A rate per Boe increased
primarily as a result ofA a higher depreciable base due to our January 2024 acquisition, increases in capital expenditures, future development costs and capitalized ARO and lower proved
reserves.20 Table of ContentsAsset retirement obligations accretion expenseA 4€“A Accretion expense is the expensing of the changes in value of our ARO asA a result of the passage of time
over the estimated productive life of the related assets as the discounted liabilities are accreted to their expected settlement values. Accretion expense increased $1.4 million in the three
months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 compared to the same period in 2023 primarily due to the increase in our ARO liability as a result of our January 2024 acquisition and revisions to the
estimates used in calculating the liability. A General and administrative (4€0eG&A4&€) expenses 4€“ G&A expenses for the threeA months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 were relatively flat
compared to the threeA months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023. Other Income and Expense ItemsThe following table presents the components of other income and expense items for the periods
presented and corresponding changes (in thousands):4€«a€<a€<a€a€<a€<a€«a€<a€<a€«a€«a€<Three Months Ended

SeptemberA 30,A a€<a€a€a€<AAAA2024AAAA2023AAAA a€<ChangeInterest expense, netA $ 9, 992a€<$ 9,925A $ 67Derivative gain, neta€<a€« (3,199)a€<a€« (1,491)a€<a€« (1,708)Other
expense, netA 4€< 15,7094€<4€< 1,927A 4€< 13,782Income tax (benefit) expenseA A€< (4,545)a€<A€< 4,777A a€< (9,322)a€a€<Interest expense, net &€“ Interest expense, net, was relatively flat
for the three months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 compared to the same period in 2023 primarily due to a decrease in interest expense on the lower outstanding principal balance of the Term
Loan, partially offset by a decrease in interest income.DerivativeA gain, net 4€“ During the three months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024, we recorded a $3.2A million derivative gain for our
natural gas derivative contracts consisting of $1.8 million of unrealized gain from the increase in the fair value of our open natural gas contracts and $1.4 million of realized gains. During the
three months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023, we recorded a $1.5 million derivative gain for our natural gas derivative contracts consisting of $2.0 million in realized losses and a $3.5 million
unrealized gain from the increase in the fair value of our open natural gas contracts. Unrealized gains or losses on open derivative contracts are recorded as a gain or loss on our Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Operations at the end of each month. As a result of the derivative contracts we have on our anticipated production volumes through April 2028, we expect these
activities to continue to impact net income (loss) based on fluctuations in market prices for natural gas. See Part I, Item 1. Financial Statements 4€“ NoteA 4A a€“ Financial Instruments of this
Quarterly Report for additional information.Other expense (income), net 4€“ Other expense, net increased $13.8 million for the three months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 compared to the
same period in 2023 primarily related to the accrual of additional expenses for net abandonment obligations pertaining to a number of legacy Gulf of Mexico properties, partially offset by fees
paid by producers to tie into our subsea equipment at one of our wells.Income tax (benefit) expense &€ Our effective tax rate for the three months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 was 11.0%. The
difference between the effective tax rate and the federal statutory rate was primarily due to the impact of nondeductible compensation and adjustments to the valuation allowance. Our effective
tax rate for the three months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023 was not meaningful primarily as a result of changes in the Companya€™s valuation allowance on our deferred tax assets. 4€<21 Table
of ContentsNine Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 Compared to the Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023RevenuesThe following table presents information regarding our revenues,
production volumes and average realized sales prices (which exclude the effect of hedging unless otherwise stated) for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 and 2023 (in thousands,



21,265a€<A 25, 595a€<A (4,330)a€< (16.9)Natural gasa€<A 66,6744€<A 80,7574€<A (14,083)a€< (17 4)Othera€<A 8,135a€<A 6,651a€<A 1, 484a€< 22.3Total revenuesa€<$ 404, 916a€<$
400,3164€<$ 4,60086« 1.13€<A6AEAEAEAE<AEAEAEAE<AE<aEProduction Volumes:A€<A A A 4€<A A A 4€<A A A 4€<A A Oil (MBbIS)AEA 3,0928€<A 3,831a€<A 1614€< 4.2NGLs (MBbIS)AEA
939a€<A 1,086a€<A (147)a€« (13.5)Natural gas (MMcHa€A 25,791a€<A 28,058a€<A (2,267)a€« (8.1)Total oil equivalent (MBoe)a€<A 9,230a€<a€« 9,5934€<A€« (363)a€«

(3.8)a€<A€ A€ A€ <AE<AE A€ A€ <aE<aE A€ A€<Average daily equivalent sales (Boe/day)a€<«a€« 33,6864€<a€« 35,139a€<4€<« (1,453)a€ A€ A€ <AEAE A€ AE<AEAEAEAE<a€a€a€ Average realized sales
prices:a€<A A€<AE A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEOil ($/Bbl)aE«$ 77.37a€<$ 75.00a€<$ 2.374€< 3.2NGLs ($/Bbl)a€A 22.654€<A 23.57a€<A (0.92)a€« (3.9)Natural gas ($/Mcha€A 2.59a€<A 2.88a€A
(0.29)a€< (10.1)0il equivalent ($/Boe)a€<a€« 42.994€4€« 41.044€<a€<« 1.954€« 4.80il equivalent ($/Boe), including realized commodity derivativesa€«A 43.584€<A 40.784€<A 2.804€<
6.94€<Changes in average sales prices and production volumes caused the following changes to our oil, NGL and natural gas revenues between the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024
and 2023 (in thousands):4€ A€ <€ A€ A€ A€ AE€A€A€a€<PriceA A A A Volumea€«TotalOil$ 9,4334€<$ 12,096a€<$ 21,529NGLsA (876)a€<a€« (3,454)a€<A (4,330)Natural gasA (7,557)a€<a€<
(6,526)a€<A (14,083)a€<$ 1,0008€<$ 2,116a€<$ 3,1164a€<Production volumes decreased by 363 Mboe to 9,230 Mboe during the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 compared to the same
period in 2023, primarily due to the effects of Hurricanes Francine and Helene, third-party downtime and our Mobile Bay production that had to be re-routed to a different processing plant.
These decreases were partially offset by increased production from wells acquired in both the January 2024 and the September 2023 acquisitions.a€<22 Table of ContentsOperating
ExpensesThe following table presents information regarding costs and expenses and selected average costs and expenses per Boe sold for the periods presented and corresponding changes (in
thousands, except average data):a€<a€<A€<A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAENine Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<a€<A€<a€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023A A A A a€<ChangeOperating

expenses:a€ o€ a€a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«Lease operating expensesa€«$ 217,2294€«$ 193,0334€<$ 24,196Gathering, transportation and production taxes &€<«a€« 22,265a€<a€< 19,6304€<a€<
2,635Depreciation, depletion and amortizationA &€« 104,8174€<4€< 81,019A a€« 23,798Asset retirement obligations accretion expenseA &€« 24,2174€<4€< 21,641A a€« 2,576General and
administrative expensesa€<«a€< 61,592a€<a€« 57,290a€<a€< 4,302Total operating expensesa€«$ 430,1204€<$ 372,613a€<$ 57,507a€<a€<a€<a€a€a€a€a€«a€«a€«Average per Boe

($/Boe):a€<A A A a€<A A A a€<A A A Lease operatlng expensesa€<$ 23.54a€<$ 20.12a€<$ 3.42Gathering, transportation and production taxesa€<A 2.41a€<A 2.05a€<A 0. 36Deprec1at10n
depletion and amortizationa€«A 11.364€<A 8.45a4€<A 2.91Asset retirement obligations accretion expensea€<a€« 2.62a€a€« 2.25a€<4€< 0.37General and administrative expensesa€<A 6.67a€<A
5.97a4€<A 0.70Total operating expensesa€«$ 46.604€<$ 38.844€<$ 7.764€Lease operating expenses 4€“ Lease operating expenses, which include base lease operating expenses, workovers, and
facilities maintenance expense, increased $24.2 million to $217.2 million during the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024A compared to the same period in 2023. On a component basis,
base lease operating expenses increased $29.3A million, workover expenses decreased $9.6 million, facilities maintenance expense increased $4.1 million and hurricane expenses increased $0.4
million.Base lease operating expenses increased primarily due to nine months of expenses at the fields acquired in January 2024 and September 2023, as well as higher repair, maintenance and
labor costs at other fields. Workover and facilities maintenance expensesA consist of costs associated with major remedial operations on completed wells to restore, maintain or improve the
wella€™s production. Hurricane expenses consist of costs for minor repairs and restoring production, as well as evacuating employees and contractors incurred as a result of theA hurricanes.
These types of expenses are not necessarily comparable from period to period and can change dueA to the timing and mix of projects undertaken. Gathering, transportation and production
taxes &€ Gathering, transportation and production taxes increased $2.6A millionA for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024A compared to the same period in 2023A primarily due to
higher processing fees for our Mobile Bay production that had to be re-routed to a different processing plant, partially offset by lower production volumes.DD&A &€“ DD&A increased $23.8
millionA for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024A as compared to the same period in 2023. The DD&A rate increased to $11. 36A per Boe for the nine months ended

SeptemberA 30,A 2024A from $8.45A per Boe for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023.A The DD&A rate per Boe increased primarily as a result ofA a higher depreciable base due to
our January 2024 acquisition, increases in capital expenditures, future development costs and capitalized ARO and lower proved reserves.Asset retirement obligations accretion

expenseA 4€“A Accretion expense increased $2.6 million in the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 compared to the same period in 2023 primarily due to the increase in our ARO liability
related to our acquisitions in September 2023 and January 2024 and revisions to the estimates used in calculating the liability.A 23 Table of ContentsG&A expenses 4€“ G&A expenses increased
$4.3 million to $61.6 million for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 as compared to $57.3 million for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023. The increase is primarily due to
non-recurring professional and legal services and higher medical claims.Other Income and Expense ItemsThe following table presents the components of other income and expense items for the
periods presented and corresponding changes (in thousands):a€<a€<«a€<«a€<«a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€<a€«Nine Months Ended

SeptemberA 30,A 4€<A€<A€<A€A A A A 2024A A A A 2023A A A A a€«Changelnterest expense, neta€«$ 30,2284€<$ 34, 9603€<$ (4,732)Derivative gain, netA &€« (5,702)a€<4€« (41,560)A &€«
35,8580ther expense, netA &€« 22,1894€<4€< 1,849A 4€< 20,340Income tax (benefit) expenseA 4€< (8,136)a€<A€< 16,413A 4€« (24,549)4€<Interest expense, net a€“ Interest expense, net,
decreased $4.7 million for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 compared to the same period in 2023 due to the redemption of our 9.75% Senior Second Lien Notes due 2023 (the
4€0e9.75% Notesa€) in February 2023 and a decrease in interest expense on the lower outstanding principal balance of the Term Loan, partially offset by interest expense incurred on the
11.75% Senior Second Lien Notes due 2026 (the 4€ce11.75% Notesa€) issued in late January 2023 and a decrease in interest income.DerivativeA gain, net 4€“ During the nine months ended
SeptemberA 30,A 2024, we recorded a $5.7A million derivative gain for our natural gas derivative contracts consisting of $5.5 million of realized gains and a $0.2 million unrealized gain from
the increase in the fair value of our open natural gas contracts. During the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023, we recorded a $41.6 million derivative gain for our natural gas derivative
contracts consisting of an unrealized gain of $44.1 million from the increase in the fair value of our open derivative contracts offset by $2.5 million of realized losses. Other expense, net €
Other expense, net increased $20.3 million for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 compared to the same period in 2023 primarily related to the accrual of additional expenses for net
abandonment obligations pertaining to a number of legacy Gulf of Mexico properties, partially offset by fees paid by producers to tie into our subsea equipment at one of our wells.Income tax
(benefit) expense 4€“ Our effective tax rates for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 and 2023 were 11.3% and 50.6%, respectively. The effective tax rates differed from the statutory
federal tax rate primarily due to the impact of state income taxes, nondeductible compensation, and adjustments to the Companya€™s valuation allowance. a€<a€<Liquidity and Capital
ResourcesLiquidity OverviewOur primary liquidity needs are to fund capital and operating expenditures and strategic acquisitions to allow us to replace our oil and natural gas reserves, repay
and service outstanding borrowings, operate our properties and satisfy our ARO. We have funded such activities in the past with cash on hand, net cash provided by operating activities, sales of
property, securities offerings and bank and other borrowings, and expect to continue to do so in the future.24 Table of ContentsWe expect to support our business requirements primarily with
cash on hand and cash generated from operations. As of SeptemberA 30,A 2024, we had $126.5 million of unrestricted cash on hand and $50.0 million available under our Credit Agreement,
based on a borrowing base of $50.0 million. We also have up to approximately $83.0 million of availability through our 4€ceat-the-marketa€ equity offering program, pursuant to which we may
offer and sell shares of our common stock from time to time. Based on our current financial condition and current expectations of future market conditions, we believe our cash on hand, cash
flows from operating activities and access to the equity markets from our d€ceat-the-marketa€ equity offering program will provide us with additional liquidity to continue our growth and will
allow us to meet our cash requirements for at least the next 12 months.As of September 30, 2024, we had outstanding $275.0 million principal amount of the 11.75% Notes. We have
commenced discussions with potential lenders and institutional investors regarding a potential refinancing of all or a portion of the 11.75% Notes prior to maturity, although there is no
assurance as to the terms of any such refinancing or whether or when such refinancing will occur. We also may seek financings with longer tenors and market-based covenants to continue to
provide working and potential acquisition capital. The terms of such financings, which may replace or augment our Credit Agreement, the Term Loan and refinance all or a portion of the
11.75% Notes, may vary significantly from those under the Credit Agreement, the Term Loan and the 11.75% Notes. We may also consider using a portion of our cash balances to reduce the
amount required to be refinanced. While the nearing maturity of the 11.75% Notes creates risk with respect to our future liquidity, management believes that the actions being taken to fully
repay the 11.75% Notes, including from cash on hand, cash to be generated through operations, a refinancing transaction and from the proceeds of a potential equity sale of up to $83.0 million
available under the ATM program, would allow us to repay the 11.75% Notes prior to their maturity. However, there is no guarantee we will be successful in achieving these objectives.We
continuously review our liquidity and capital resources. If market conditions were to change, for instance due to uncertainty created by geopolitical events, a pandemic or a significant decline in
oil and natural gas prices, and our revenue was reduced significantly or operating costs were to increase significantly, our cash flows and liquidity could be negatively impacted.Cash Flow
InformationThe following table summarizes cash flows provided by (used in) by type of activity for the following periods (in thousands):a€<a€«a€<a€<a€«a€«a€«a€<a€«a€«@€«a€<«Nine Months Ended
SeptemberA 30,A 4€<4€<A€<a€<A€<20244€20234€<a€<ChangeOperating activitiesa€<$ 63,856a€<$ 79,6624€<$ (15,806)Investing activitiesa€<A (104,034)a€<A (79,451)a€<A (24,583)Financing
activitiesd€<A (6,616)a€<A (312,575)a€<A 305,9594€4€<4€<Operating Activities 4€“ Net cash provided by operating activities decreased $15.8 million for the nine months ended

SeptemberA 30,A 2024 compared to the corresponding period in 2023. This was primarily due to a $31.3 million decrease in net (loss) income adjusted for certain noncash items offset by a
$15.5 million increase in operating cash flows from changes in operating assets and liabilities. The decrease in net (loss) income adjusted for certain noncash items was primarily related to a
$4.6 million increase in revenues and a $12.3 million increase in derivative cash receipts, partially offset by increases in cash operating expenses. The decrease in operating assets and liabilities
is primarily related to lower accounts receivable balances due to decreased revenues partially offset by higher accounts payable and accrued liabilities balances in the current period. Investing
Activities 4€“ Net cash used in investing activities increased $24.6 million for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 compared to the corresponding period in 2023. This was primarily
due to an increase of $51.8 million in the acquisition of property interests costs, partially offset by a decrease of $6.4 million in investment in oil and natural gas properties and equipment.25
Table of ContentsFinancing Activities 4€“ Net cash used in financing activities decreased by $306.0 million for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 compared to the corresponding
period in 2023. This was primarily due to the redemption of the $552.5 million principal amount outstanding of the 9.75% Notes in February 2023 partially offset by the net cash proceeds of
$275.0 million received from the issuance of the 11.75% Notes in January 2023. Capital ExpendituresThe level of our investment in oil and natural gas properties changes from time to time
depending on numerous factors, including the prices of oil, NGLs and natural gas, acquisition opportunities, liquidity and financing options and the results of our exploration and development
activities. The following table presents our capital expenditures for exploration, development, acquisitions and other leasehold costs (in thousands):a€<a€<a€<a€<«a€«a€<a€<«a€«a€<Nine Months
Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Exploration and developmenta€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€«Conventional shelf (1)a€<$ 14,9174€<$ 10,461 Deepwatera€<a€« 6,027a€<a€<
19,554Acquisitions of interestsa€<A 80,635a€<A 28,863Seismic and othera€<A 383a€<A 944Investments in oil and gas property/equipment a€“ accrual basisa€<«$ 101,962a€<$
59,8224€<(1)Includes exploration and development capital expenditures in Alabama state waters.A As of SeptemberA 30,A 2024, we expect to incur an additional $8.0A millionA to $10.0 million
of capital expenditures in the remainder of 2024, which excludes acquisitions. In our view of the outlook for the remainder of 2024, we believe this level of capital expenditure will leave us with
sufficient liquidity to operate our business, while providing liquidity to make strategic acquisitions. At current pricing levels, we expect our cash flows to cover our liquidity requirements, and
we expect additional financing sources to be available if needed. If our liquidity becomes stressed from significant or prolonged reductions in realized prices, we have flexibility in our capital
expenditure budget to reduce investments. We strive to maintain flexibility in our capital expenditure projects and if commodity prices improve, we may increase our investments.Acquisitions
We have grown by making strategic acquisitions of producing properties in the Gulf of Mexico. We seek opportunities where we can exploit additional drilling projects and reduce costs. In
January 2024, we closed on the acquisition of rights, titles and interest in and to certain leases, wells and personal property in the central shelf region of the Gulf of Mexico, among other assets,
for $77.3 million, subject to customary purchase price adjustments. The transaction was funded with cash on hand. We also received a final settlement statement for our September 2023
acquisition of certain oil and natural gas producing assets in the central and eastern shelf region of the Gulf of Mexico and recorded an additional $3.3 million of oil and natural gas
properties.Any future acquisitions are subject to the completion of satisfactory due diligence, the negotiation and resolution of significant legal issues, the negotiation, documentation and
completion of mutually satisfactory definitive agreements among the parties, the consent of our lenders, our ability to finance the acquisition and approval of our board of directors. We cannot
guarantee that any such potential transaction would be completed on acceptable terms, if at all.26 Table of ContentsAsset Retirement Obligations We have obligations to plug and abandon
wells, remove platforms, pipelines, facilities and equipment and restore the land or seabed at the end of oil and natural gas production operations. Through the nine months ended

SeptemberA 30,A 2024, we have paid $20.3 million related to these obligations, and we expect to incur an additional $15.0 million to $25.0 million of payments during the remainder of 2024.
Our ARO estimates as of SeptemberA 30,A 2024A and DecemberA 31,A 2023A were $555.0A million and $498.8 million, respectively. As our ARO estimates are for work to be performed in the
future, and in the case of our non-current ARO, extend from one to manyA years in the future, actual expenditures could be substantially different than our estimates. See PartA I, ItemA 1A.
Risk Factors, of our 2023 Annual Report for additional information.DebtAs of SeptemberA 30,A 2024, we have $399.4 million in aggregate principal amount of long-term debt outstanding, with
$22.4 million in aggregate principal coming due over the next twelve months. For additional information about our long-term debt, see Part I, Item 1. Financial Statements 4€“ Note 3 4€“ Debt
of this Quarterly Report and Part II, Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, in our 2023 Annual Report.DividendsIn November 2023, our board of directors approved the
implementation of a quarterly cash dividend payable to holders of common stock. During the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024, we have paid three cash dividends, totaling
approximately $4.5 million, to holders of our common stock. The amount and frequency of future dividends is subject to the discretion of our board of directors and primarily depends on
earnings, capital expenditures, debt covenants and various other factors.Contractual Obligations and CommitmentsOur material cash commitments from known contractual and other
obligations consist primarily of obligations for long-term debt and related interest, operating leases, ARO and other obligations as part of normal operations.A Except as disclosed herein,
contractual obligations as of SeptemberA 30,A 2024A did not change materially from the disclosures in Part II, Item 7. Managementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations, of our 2023 Annual Report.a€<27 Table of ContentsTHE SUBSIDIARY BORROWERSAquasition LLC and Aquasition II LLC are both indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of
us through their parent, Aquasition Energy LLC (collectively, the &€ceAquasition Entitiesa€). We designated the Aquasition Entities as unrestricted subsidiaries under the indenture governing
the 11.75% Notes. Having been so designated, the Aquasition Entities do not guarantee the 11.75% Notes, and the liens on the assets sold to the Aquasition entities have been released under
the Credit Agreement. The Aquasition Entities are not bound by the covenants contained in the Credit Agreement or the indenture governing the 11.75% Notes. Under the Term Loan and
related instruments, assets of the Aquasition Entities may not be available to mortgage or pledge as security to secure new indebtedness of us and our other subsidiaries. Below is consolidating
balance sheet information reflecting the elimination of the accounts of the Aquasition Entities from our Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet as of SeptemberA 30,A 2024 (in

thousands): A€<AE A€ AL A€ AEAE A€ AL A «aE«a€Consolidateda€ Elimination of Aquasition Entitiesa€«Restricted SubsidiariesAssetsA a€<A A A a€<A A A a€<A A Current

assets:A 4€<A A A 4€<4€<A 4€<A A Cash and cash equlvalentsa€<$ 126,5444€<$ (3,671)4€<$ 122,873Restricted casha€<a€« 4,4174€<A€« 4€”4€<A€« 4,41 7Receivables:a€<A A A 4€<A 4€<4€<A A A 0il
and natural gas salesa€<A 52,025a8€<A (7,594)a€<A 44,431]Joint interest, neta€«A 19,7534€<A 12,280a€<A 32,0330thera€«a€« 557a€<a€« 4€”4€<4€« 557Prepaid expenses and other current
assetsa€<«A 23,116a€<A (1, 401)a€<A 21,715Total current assetsa€<A 226,4124€<A (386)a€<A 226,0263€<A€<A€<A€ A€ A€ <a€<a€«a€<«a€«0il and natural gas properties and other, neta€<A
798,7054€<A (291,741)a€<A 506,964Restricted deposits for asset retirement obligationsa€<«A 22,625a€<A 4€”4€<A 22,625Deferred income taxesa€<A 46,910a€<A a€”a€<A 46,9100ther
assetsa€«A 32,6244€<A (5, 173)a€<A 27,451Total assetsa€<$ 1,127, 276a€<$ (297, 300)a€<«$ 829,9764€<A€ A€ <A€<A€ A€ A€ <aEa€a€«Liabilities and Shareholdersa€™ Equity

(Deficit)a€<A A A 4€<A A A 4€<A A A Current liabilities:a€<A A A 4€<A 4€<4€<A A A Accounts payablea€<$ 86,866a€<$ (2,498)a€<$ 84,368Accrued liabilitiesa€<A 21,629a€<A (6,945)a€A

14,684 Undistributed oil and natural gas proceedsa€<«A 54,4614€<A (7,085)a€<A 47,376Advances from joint interest partnersa€<A 2,489a€<A 4€”a€<A 2,489Current portion of asset retirement



obligation &4€<4€« 45,1394€<4€< (8,069)a€<a€<« 37,070Current portion of long-term debt, net 4€<A 20,9684€<A (20,429)a€<A 539Total current liabilitiesa€<A 231,5528€<A (45,026)a€<A
186,5264€ A€ <A€A€A€AEAEAEAEAEAsset retirement obligations, less current portiona€<A 509,8884€<A (72,336)a€<A 437,552Long-term debt, neta€<A 371,5964€<A (91,467)a€A
280,1290ther liabilitiesa€«A 45,750a€<A (4,401)a€<A 41,3494€ A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAE<aE«Shareholders' deficit:a€A€<A€«AE€AEAEAEAEAE«Common stocka€A 2a€A 4€”a€A 2Additional
paid-in capitala€«A 591,602a€<A &4€”a4€<A 591,602Retained deficita€<A (598,947)a€<A (84,070)4€<A (683,017)Treasury stock, at costa€<A (24,167)a€<A a€”a€<A (24,167)Total
shareholdersa€™ deficita€<A (31,510)a€<A (84,070)a€<A (115,580)Total liabilities and shareholdersa€™ deficita€«$ 1,127,276a€<$ (297,300)a€<$ 829,976a€<28 Table of Contents Below is
consolidating statement of operations information reflecting the elimination of the accounts of the Aquasition Entities from our Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations for the nine
months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 (in thousands):2€<A€ A€ <A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ aE<a€Consolidateda€ Elimination of Aquasition Entitiesa€ Restricted
SubsidiariesRevenues:a€<a€<A€A€A€<A€<A€<AEAE<OilaE$ 308,8424€<$ (431)a€<$ 308,411NGLsa€A 21,265a€<A (13,991)a€<A 7,274Natural gasa€«A 66,6748€<A (42,582)a€A
24,0920thera€<«A 8,135a€<A (3,261)a€<A 4,874Total revenuesa€«A 404,916a€<A (60,265)a€<A 344,6514€<A€<AEAEAEAEAEAE<AEAEOperating expenses:a€«A A A 4€<A A A 4€<A A A Lease
operating expensesé€<A 217,2294€<A (40,095)a€<A 177,134Gathering, transportation and production taxes a€<a€< 22,265a€<a€« (5,816)a€<a€« 16,449Depreciation, depletion, and
amortizationa€<A 104,817a€<A (6,420)a€<A 98,397Asset retirement obligations accretiona€<«a€« 24,2174€<4€« (4,126)a€<4€< 20,091General and administrative expensesa€<A 61,592a€<A
(924)a€<A 60,668Total operating expensesa€<A 430,1204€<A (57,381)a€<A 372,7394€ A€ A€ A€ AEA€AEAEAEAEOperating lossa€<«A (25,204)a€<A (2,884)a€<A

(28,088)4€ A€ <A€ A€ <AE<AE<AEAE<AE<AEInterest expense, netd€<A 30,2284€<A (6,676)a€<A 23,552Derivative (gain) loss, neta€<A (5,702)a€<A 6,957a€<A 1,2550ther expense, neta€<A
22,189a€<A a€”a€<«A 22,189Loss before income taxesa€<A (71,919)a€<A (3,165)a€<A (75,084)Income tax benefita€«A (8,136)a€A a€”a€<A (8,136)Net lossa€<$ (63,783)a€<$ (3,165)a€<$
(66,948)a€<Our produced oil, NGLs and natural gas volumes (net to our interests) from the Aquasition Entities are as follows:a€<a€<a€<a€<a€«a€<«@€<Nine Months Ended

SeptemberA 30,A Production Volumes:a€<20244€<20230il (MBbls)A 11A 12NGLs (MBbls)A 627A 699Natural gas (MMcf)A 15,572A 18,565Total oil equivalent (MBoe)A 3,233A
3,8054€<4€<ITEMA 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISKOur major market risk exposure is the fluctuation of prices for oil, NGL and natural gas. These
fluctuations have a direct impact on our revenues, earnings and cash flow. For example, assuming a 10% decline in our average realized oil, NGL and natural gas sales prices in the three and
nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 and assuming no other items had changed, our revenue would have decreased by approximately $12.0 million and $7.7 million in the three and nine
months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024, respectively. We attempt to mitigate commodity price risk and stabilize cash flows associated with our forecasted sales of natural gas production through
the use of swaps, purchased calls and purchased puts. Our derivatives will not mitigate all the commodity price risks of our forecasted sales of natural gas production and, as a result, we will be
subject to commodity price risks on our remaining forecasted production.29 Table of ContentsThe following table summarizes the historical results of our natural gas

derivatives:A€<A€<A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEGEA A A A Three Months Ended a4€<Nine Months Ended

a€<«a€<SeptemberA 30,A 4€<SeptemberA 30,A 4€<4€20244€<20234€<20244€2023Natural Gas ($/Mcf)a€<A A A a€<A A A a€<A A A a€<A A A Average realized sales price, before the effects of
derivative settlementsa€«$ 2.794€<$ 3.144€<$ 2.594€<$ 2.88Effects of realized commodity derivativesa€<A 0.17a4€<A (0.19)a€<A 0.214€<A (0.09)Average realized sales price, including realized
commodity derivativesa€«$ 2.96a€<$ 2.953€<$ 2.80a€<$ 2.79a€«Our exposure to interest rate risk has not changed materially from the disclosures in PartA II, ItemA 7A. Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk, of our 2023 Annual Report. ITEMA 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURESWe have established disclosure controls and procedures designed to ensure
that material information required to be disclosed in our reports filed under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified by the SEC and
that any material information relating to us is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer (4€0eCEO&€) and Chief Financial Officer (4€CFOa€),
as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosures. In designing and evaluating our disclosure controls and procedures, our management recognizes that controls and
procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving desired control objectives. In reaching a reasonable level of assurance, our
management necessarily was required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures.As required by Exchange Act RuleA 13a-15(b), our
CEO and CFO performed an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act RulesA 13a-15(e)A and 15d-15(e))
as of the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report. Based on that evaluation, our CEO and CFO have each concluded that as of SeptemberA 30,A 2024, our disclosure controls and
procedures are effective to ensure that information we are required to disclose in reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the
time periods specified in the SEC4€™s rulesA and forms, and that our controls and procedures are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in such reports is
accumulated and communicated to our management, including our CEO and CFO, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.During the quarter ended

SeptemberA 30,A 2024, there was no change in our internal control over financial reporting that materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial
reporting.a€<4€<4€<30 Table of ContentsPARTA IIA 4€“ OTHER INFORMATIONITEMA 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGSSee Part I, Item 1. Financial Statements 4€“ NoteA 6A 4€“ Contingencies of this
Quarterly Report for information on various legal proceedings to which we are a party or our properties are subject.ITEMA 1A. RISK FACTORSIn addition to the information set forth in this
Quarterly Report, investors should carefully consider the risk factors and other cautionary statements included under PartA I, IltemA 1A.A Risk Factors,A in our 2023 Annual Report, together
with all of the other information included in this Quarterly Report, and in our other public filings, which could materially affect our business, financial condition or future results. Additional risks
and uncertainties not currently known to us or that we currently deem to be immaterial also may materially adversely affect our business, financial condition or future results.Notwithstanding
the matters discussed herein, there have been no material changes in our risk factors as previously disclosed in PartA I, ItemA 1A.A Risk Factors,A in our 2023 Annual Report.ITEM 2.
UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS None. ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIESNone.ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY

DISCLOSURESNone.ITEMA 5. OTHER INFORMATIONDuring the three months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024, none of our directors or a€ceofficersa€ (as such term is defined in Rule 16(a)-1(f)
under the Exchange Act) adopted or terminated a 4€ceRule 10b5-1 trading agreementa€ or a€cenon-Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement (each as defined in Item 408(a) and (c) of Regulation S-K).
ITEMA 6. EXHIBITS ExhibitNumberA A A A DescriptionA A A 3.1A Second Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of W&T Offshore,A Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of
the Companya€™s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, filed August 2, 2023)A A A 3.2a€<Fourth Amended and Restated Bylaws of W&T Offshore, Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of
the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed April 26, 2023)4€<a€<4€<10.14€ a€<Nineteenth Amendment to the Sixth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated effective as of June
28, 2024 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed July 1, 2024)a€<a€<a€<31.1*A SectionA 302 Certification of Chief Executive

OfficerA A A 31.2*A SectionA 302 Certification of Chief Financial OfficerA A A 31 Table of Contents32.1**A SectionA 906 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial

OfficerA A A 101.INS*A Inline XBRL Instance DocumentA A A 101.SCH*A Inline XBRL Schema DocumentA A A 101.CAL*A Inline XBRL Calculation Linkbase DocumentA A A 101.DEF*A Inline
XBRL Definition Linkbase DocumentA A A 101.LAB*A Inline XBRL Label Linkbase DocumentA A A 101.PRE*A Inline XBRL Presentation Linkbase DocumentA A A 104*A Cover PageA Interactive
Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in ExhibitA 101)a€<a€<*Filed herewith.**Furnished herewith. 4€ Certain of the schedules and exhibits to the agreement have been omitted
pursuant to Item 601(a)(5) of Regulation S-K. A copy of any omitted schedule or exhibit will be furnished to the SEC upon request.&€<a€<32 Table of ContentsSIGNATUREPursuant to the
requirements of SectionA 13 or 15(d)A of the Exchange Act, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on November 7,
2024.4€<4€<W&T OFFSHORE,A INC.4€<A &4€<By:/s/ Sameer Parasnisa€<A Sameer Parasnisa€<A Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officera€<a€<a€<a€<«4€<«33 EX-31.1 2 wti-
20240930xex31d1.htm EX-31.1 Exhibit 31.14€<CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICERPURSUANT TO RULE 13a 4€“ 14(a) AND 15d 4€“ 14(a) OF A§302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY
ACT OF 20024€<I, Tracy W. Krohn, certify that:4€<1.1 have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of W&T Offshore, Inc. (the &€meregistranta€);2.Based on my knowledge, this report does
not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;3.Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present
in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;4.The registranta€™s other certifying
officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:a)Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;b)Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;c)Evaluated the effectiveness of the registranta€™s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; andd)Disclosed in this report any change in the
registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registranta€™s most recent fiscal quarter (the registranta€™s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual
report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting.5.The registranta€™s other certifying officer and I
have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registranta€™s auditors and the audit committee of the registranta€™s board of directors
(or persons performing the equivalent functions):a)All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranta€™s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; andb)Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves
management or other employees who have a significant role in the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting.a€<a€<Date:A November 7, 2024A A /s/ Tracy W. KrohnA &€<Tracy W.
KrohnA 4€<Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, President and DirectorA 4€«(Principal Executive Officer)a€« EX-31.2 3 wti-20240930xex31d2.htm EX-31.2 Exhibit 31.2CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICERPURSUANT TO RULE 13a 4€“ 14(a) AND 15d 4€“ 14(a) OF A§302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 20021, Sameer Parasnis, certify that:1.I have reviewed this
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of W&T Offshore, Inc. (the a€ceregistranta€);2.Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;3.Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;4.The registranta€™ s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have:a)Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is
being prepared;b)Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;c)Evaluated the effectiveness of the registranta€ ™s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls
and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; andd)Disclosed in this report any change in the registranta€™ s internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the registranta€™s most recent fiscal quarter (the registranta€™s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting.5.The registranta€™ s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent
evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registranta€™s auditors and the audit committee of the registranta€™s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
functions):a)All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the
registranta€™s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; andb)Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting.a€<Date: November 7, 2024/s/ Sameer ParasnisA Sameer ParasnisA Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer(Principal Financial Officer)A 4€< EX-32.1 4 wti-20240930xex32d1.htm EX-32.1 Exhibit 32.14€<CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICERPURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C.A ASA 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO A§906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 20024€<4€<Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, each of the undersigned officers of W&T Offshore, Inc. (the &€ceCompanya€), hereby certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge, that the
Companya€™ s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2024A fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, and that information contained in such Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company. a€<Date:
November 7, 2024A A /s/ Tracy W. KrohnA &€<Tracy W. KrohnA &€<Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, President and DirectorA &€«(Principal Executive Officer)a€<a€<Date: November 7,

2024A A /s/ Sameer ParasnisA &4€<Sameer ParasnisA 4€<Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer(Principal Financial Officer)A 4€<4€< GRAPHIC 5 wti-20240930x10q003.jpg
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Information [Line Items] Document Type Document Quarterly Report Document Period End Date Document Transition Report Entity File Number Entity Registrant Name Entity Incorporation,
State or Country Code Entity Tax Identification Number Entity Address, Address Line One Entity Address, City or Town Entity Address, State or Province Entity Address, Postal Zip Code City
Area Code Local Phone Number Title of 12(b) Security Trading Symbol Security Exchange Name Entity Current Reporting Status Entity Interactive Data Current Entity Filer Category Entity
Small Business Entity Emerging Growth Company Entity Shell Company Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Entity Central Index Key Current Fiscal Year End Date Document Fiscal
Period Focus Amendment Flag Document Fiscal Year Focus Statement of Financial Position [Abstract] Statement [Table] Statement [Line Items] Current assets: Cash and cash equivalents Cash
and cash equivalents Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents, Current Restricted cash Accounts receivable: Receivables: Oil and natural gas sales Oil, natural gas liquids and natural gas sales
Joint interest, net Joint interest, net Joint interest, net of allowance for credit losses of $10,986 and $11,130, respectively Accounts and Other Receivables, Net, Current Other Prepaid expenses
and other assets (Note 1) Prepaid expenses and other current assets (Note 12) Prepaid expenses and other current assets Prepaid expenses and other current assets Assets, Current Total
current assets Oil and natural gas properties and other, net (Note 1) Oil and natural gas properties and other, net of accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of $8,318,568 and
$8,213,781, respectively Oil and natural gas properties and other, net Restricted deposits for asset retirement obligations Restricted deposits for asset retirement obligations Deferred income
taxes Deferred income taxes Other assets (Note 1) Other assets Other assets Assets. Total assets Current liabilities: Accounts payable Accounts payable Accrued Liabilities, Current Accrued
liabilities (Note 12) Total accrued liabilities Accrued liabilities Undistributed oil and natural gas proceeds Undistributed oil and natural gas proceeds Advances from joint interest partners due
within one year or the normal operating cycle, whichever is longer. Advances from joint interest partners Advances from joint interest partners Asset Retirement Obligation, Current Less:
Current portion Asset retirement obligations Current portion of asset retirement obligations (Note 5) Long-term Debt, Current Maturities Less current portion, net Current portion of long-term
debt, net (Note 3) Current portion of long-term debt, net Liabilities, Current Total current liabilities Asset retirement obligations, less current portion Asset retirement obligations (Note 5) Asset
retirement obligations Long-term Debt, Excluding Current Maturities Long-term debt, net Long-term debt, net (Note 3) Other liabilities (Note 1) Other liabilities Commitments and
contingencies (Note 11) Commitments and contingencies (Note 6) Shareholders' (deficit) equity: Preferred stock, $0.00001 par value; 20,000 shares authorized; 0 issued at June 30, 2021 and
December 31, 2020 Preferred stock: $0.00001 par value; 20,000 shares authorized; no shares issued Common stock, $0.00001 par value; 200,000 shares authorized; 145,236 issued and
142,367 outstanding at June 30, 2021; 145,174 issued and 142,305 outstanding at December 31, 2020 Common stock: $0.00001 par value; 400,000 shares authorized; 150,214 shares and
149,450 shares issued, respectively Additional paid-in capital Additional paid-in capital Retained deficit Retained deficit Treasury Stock, Value Treasury stock: 2,869 shares, at cost
Stockholders' Equity Attributable to Parent Balances Ending Balances beginning Total shareholders' (deficit) equity Liabilities and Equity Total liabilities and shareholders' (deficit) equity
Amount of allowance for credit loss on joint interest partners in oil and gas properties. For classified balance sheets, represents the current amount receivable, that is amounts expected to be
collected within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. Oil and Gas Joint Interest Billing Receivables, Allowance for Credit Losses, Current Joint interest, allowance for credit loss
Accumulated Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization, Property, Plant, and Equipment Oil and natural gas properties and other, accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization
Preferred stock, par value (in dollars per share) Preferred stock, par value (in dollars per share) Preferred stock, shares authorized (in shares) Preferred stock, shares authorized (in shares)
Preferred stock, shares issued (in shares) Preferred stock, shares issued (in shares) Common stock, par value (in dollars per share) Common stock, par value (in dollars per share) Common
stock, shares authorized (in shares) Common stock, shares authorized (in shares) Common stock, shares issued (in shares) Common stock, shares issued (in shares) Treasury stock, shares (in
shares) Balances Ending (in shares) Balances beginning (in shares) Treasury stock, shares (in shares) Income Statement [Abstract] Product and Service [Axis] Product and Service [Domain] Oil
and Condensate [Member] Oil Natural Gas Liquids [Member] NGLs Natural Gas, Production [Member] Natural gas Product and Service, Other [Member] Other Revenues: Total revenues Total
revenues Operating costs and expenses: Operating expenses: Lease operating expenses Lease operating expenses Gathering, transportation and production taxes Gathering, transportation and
production taxes Depreciation, depletion, amortization and accretion Depreciation, depletion, and amortization Asset Retirement Obligation, Accretion Expense Asset retirement obligations
accretion Accretion expense General and administrative expenses General and administrative expenses Costs and Expenses Total operating expenses Total operating expenses Operating
Income (Loss) Operating (loss) income Interest Income (Expense), Net Interest expense, net Gain (Loss) on Derivative Instruments, Net, Pretax Derivative gain, net Derivative loss (gain), net
Derivative gain, net Other Nonoperating Income (Expense) Other expense, net us-gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterest
(Loss) income before income taxes Income tax (benefit) expense Income tax (benefit) expense Net (loss) income Net (loss) income Earnings Per Share [Abstract] Net (loss) income per common
share: Earnings Per Share, Basic Net (loss) income per common share - Basic (in dollars per share) Basic (in dollars per share) Earnings Per Share, Diluted Net (loss) income per common share
- Diluted (in dollars per share) Diluted (in dollars per share) Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding Reconciliation [Abstract] Weighted average common shares outstanding:
Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Basic Weighted average common shares outstanding - basic (in shares) Basic (in shares) Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding,
Diluted Weighted average common shares outstanding - diluted (in shares) Diluted (in shares) Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract] Equity Components [Axis] Equity Component
[Domain] Stock that is subordinate to all other stock of the issuer. Common Stock Outstanding [Member] Common Stock Additional Paid-in Capital [Member] Additional Paid-in Capital Retained
Deficit [Member] Retained Deficit Treasury Stock [Member] Treasury Stock Shares, Outstanding Balances Ending (in shares) Balances beginning (in shares) Dividends, Common Stock, Cash
Cash dividends Adjustments to Additional Paid in Capital, Other Share-based compensation Stock issued Stock issued Stock issued (in shares) Stock issued (in shares) Amount of decrease in
additional paid in capital (APIC) resulting from shares withheld related to net settlement of equity awards. Adjustments to Additional Paid in Capital, Shares Withheld Related to Net Settlement
of Equity Awards Shares withheld related to net settlement of equity awards Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract] Operating activities: Net Income (Loss), Including Portion Attributable to
Noncontrolling Interest Net (loss) income Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash provided by operating activities: Depreciation, Amortization and Accretion, Net Depreciation,
depletion, amortization and accretion Share-based Payment Arrangement, Noncash Expense Share-based compensation Amortization and write off of debt issuance costs Amortization and
write-off of debt issuance costs The cash inflow (outflow) from derivative instruments during the period, which are classified as operating activities, excluding those designated as hedging
instruments. Proceeds from (Payments for) Derivative Instruments, Operating Activities Derivative cash receipts (settlements), net Deferred Income Tax Expense (Benefit) Deferred income
(benefit) taxes Changes in operating assets and liabilities: Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Receivable Accounts receivable Increase (Decrease) in Prepaid Expense and Other Assets Prepaid
expenses and other current assets Accounts payable, accrued liabilities and other Accounts payable, accrued liabilities and other Asset Retirement Obligation, Cash Paid to Settle Asset
retirement obligation settlements Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities Net cash provided by operating activities Investing activities: The cash inflow/(outflow) for investment in
oil and natural gas properties and equipment. Investment in Oil and Natural Gas Properties and Equipment Investment in oil and natural gas properties and equipment Payments to Acquire Oil
and Gas Property and Equipment Acquisition of property interests The cash outflow for exploration and development of oil and gas properties. It includes cash payments related to development
of oil and gas wells drilled at previously untested geologic structures (to determine the presence of oil or gas) and wells drilled at sites where the presence of oil or gas has already been
established (to extract the oil or gas). Payments For Deposit Related To Acquisition Of Property Interests Deposit related to acquisition of property interests The cash outflow to purchase
corporate aircraft. Payments to Purchase Corporate Aircraft Purchase of corporate aircraft Net cash flow from purchases of furniture, fixtures and other. Purchases of Furniture, Fixtures and
Other Purchases of furniture, fixtures and other Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities Net cash used in investing activities Financing activities: Issuance of Senior Second Lien
Notes Proceeds from issuance of 11.75% Notes Senior Second Lien Notes Repayments of Senior Debt Repayment of 9.75% Second Senior Lien Notes Repayments of Secured Debt Repayments
of Term Loan Repayments of Related Party Debt Repayments of TVPX Loan Payments of Debt Issuance Costs Debt issuance costs Payments of Ordinary Dividends, Common Stock Payment of
dividends Cash dividends paid Proceeds from (Payments for) Other Financing Activities Other Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities Net cash used in financing activities us-
gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaselncludingExchangeRateEffect Change in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash us-
gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsIincludingDisposalGroupAndDiscontinuedOperations Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, end of period Cash,
cash equivalents and restricted cash, beginning of year Debt Instrument [Axis] Debt Instrument, Name [Domain] Represents information relating to 11.750% Senior Secured Lien Notes due
2026. 11.75% Senior Second Lien Notes due 2026 [Member] 11.75% Senior Second Lien Notes due 2026 11.75% Notes Information pertaining to the 9.75% Senior Second Lien Notes due
November 1, 2023 (the "Senior Second Lien Notes"). 9.75% Senior Second Lien Notes due November 2023 [Member] 9.75% Second Senior Lien Notes Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated
Percentage. Debt instrument, interest rate, stated percentage Notes to Financial Statements Disclosure Text Block [Abstract] Notes to Financial Statements Business Description and Basis of
Presentation [Text Block] NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION ACQUISITION Asset Acquisition [Text Block] ACQUISITION Debt [Text Block] DEBT Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Text Block] FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS Asset Retirement Obligation Disclosure [Text Block] ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS Commitments
and Contingencies Disclosure [Text Block] CONTINGENCIES The entire disclosure of the investment in Monza. Investment in Monza [Text Block] INVESTMENT IN MONZA Stockholders'
Equity Equity [Text Block] STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY Share-based Payment Arrangement [Text Block] SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block] INCOME TAXES
Earnings Per Share [Text Block] NET (LOSS) INCOME PER SHARE Cash Flow, Supplemental Disclosures [Text Block] OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No definition available.
SUBSIDIARY BORROWERS The entire disclosure for subsidiary borrowers. Subsidiary Borrowers [Text Block] SUBSIDIARY BORROWERS NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF
PRESENTATION Basis of Accounting, Policy [Policy Text Block] Basis of Presentation Use of Estimates, Policy [Policy Text Block] Use of Estimates Asset Acquisition [Table Text Block] Schedule
of the preliminary allocation of total purchase consideration DEBT Table Text Block [Abstract] Notes Tables Schedule of Debt Instruments [Table Text Block] Schedule of Debt Instruments



FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS Schedule of Notional Amounts of Outstanding Derivative Positions [Table Text Block] Schedule of Contracted Volumes and Weighted Average Prices of Open
Derivative Contracts Schedule of Derivatives Instruments Statements of Financial Performance and Financial Position, Location [Table Text Block] Schedule of Derivatives Instruments
Statements of Financial Performance and Financial Position, Location Schedule of Carrying Values and Estimated Fair Values of Debt Instruments [Table Text Block] Schedule of Net Values and
Estimated Fair Values of Debt Instruments ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS Schedule of Change in Asset Retirement Obligation [Table Text Block] Schedule of Changes in Asset Retirement
Obligations No definition available. INVESTMENT IN MONZA Condensed Balance Sheet [Table Text Block] Schedule of Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet related to the consolidation of
the proportional interest in Monza's operations Condensed Income Statement [Table Text Block] Schedule of Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations related to the consolidation of the
proportional interest in Monza's operations EARNINGS PER SHARE Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted [Table Text Block] Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION Deferred Costs, Capitalized, Prepaid, and Other Assets Disclosure [Table Text Block] Schedule of Prepaid expenses and other current assets Schedule
of Accrued Liabilities [Table Text Block] Schedule of Accrued Liabilities Schedule of Cash Flow, Supplemental Disclosures [Table Text Block] Schedule of other Supplemental Disclosures
Tabular disclosure for consolidation of Subsidiary disclosure for subsidiary borrowers. Schedule of Consolidation of Subsidiary Borrowers [Table Text Block] Schedule of Consolidation of
Subsidiary Borrowers Tabular disclosure of subsidiary borrowers and the subsidiary that owns the equity. Schedule of Subsidiary Borrowers and the subsidiary that owns the equity [Table Text
Block] Schedule of Subsidiary Borrowers and the subsidiary that owns the equity Note To Financial Statement Details Textual Number of Reportable Segments Number of reportable segment
Asset Acquisition [Table] Asset Acquisition [Axis] Asset Acquisition [Domain] Represents information pertaining to interests in and operatorship of certain oil and natural gas producing
properties in federal shallow waters in the Gulf of Mexico at Ship Shoal 230, South Marsh Island 27/Vermilion 191, and South Marsh Island 73 fields. Interests in and Operatorship of Certain Oil
and Natural Gas Producing Properties [Member] Interests in and Operatorship of Certain Oil and Natural Gas Producing Properties Represents information about September 2023 acquisition.
September 2023 Acquisition [Member] September 2023 acquisition Asset Acquisition [Line Items] Acquisition Asset Acquisition, Price of Acquisition, Expected Acquisition price, expected Asset
Acquisition, Consideration Transferred Consideration Allocated purchase price Asset Retirement Obligation.. Asset retirement obligations Asset retirement obligations, end of period Asset
retirement obligations, beginning of period Note 2 - Long-term Debt - Components of Long-term Debt (Details) Represents information relating to Subsidiary Credit Agreement term loan. Term
Loan [Member] Term Loan Represents information pertaining to TVPX loan. TVPX Loan [Member] TVPX Loan Long-term Debt, Gross Principal Debt Instrument, Unamortized Discount
Unamortized discount Debt Issuance Costs, Net Unamortized debt issuance costs Total long-term debt, net Long-term debt, net value Total Represents information pertaining to Subsidiary
Credit Agreement Term Loan and TVPX loan. Subsidiary Credit Agreement Term Loan And TVPX Loan [Member] TVPX Loan and Term Loan [Member] Information pertaining to the Sixth
Amended and Restated Credit Agreement (the "Credit Agreement"). Credit Agreement [Member] Credit Agreement Debt Instrument, Redemption, Period [Axis] Debt Instrument, Redemption,
Period [Domain] Represents information pertaining to redemption from May 2024 to May 2026. Redemption Duration One [Member] Redemption from May 2024 to May 2026 Represents
information pertaining to redemption from May 2026 to May 2027. Redemption Duration Two [Member] Redemption from May 2026 to May 2027 Represents information pertaining to
redemption from May 2027 up to maturity in May 2028. Redemption Duration Three [Member] Redemption from May 2027 up to maturity in May 2028 Represents the deferral of periodic
principal repayments. Debt Instrument, Periodic Payment, Principal, Deferral Deferral of principal Represents the total amendment fees amount. Debt Instrument, Amendment Fee Amendment
fee Represents the number of quarterly installments. Debt Instrument, Number of Quarterly Installments Number of quarterly installments Represents the amount of each quarterly installment
on amendment fees. Debt Instrument, Amendment Fee, Installment Amount Amendment fee installment amount Debt Instrument, Redemption Price, Percentage Redemption price, percentage
Long-term Line of Credit Borrowings outstanding Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing Capacity. Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing Capacity Letters of Credit Outstanding,
Amount Letters of Credit Outstanding, Amount Financial Instruments. Derivative Instrument [Axis] Derivative Contract [Domain] Represents information pertaining to natural gas open call
contracts two. Natural Gas Open Call Contracts Two [Member] Jan 2025 - Mar 2025 Represents information pertaining to natural gas open swap contract January 2025 - March 2025. Natural
Gas Open Swap Contracts Jan 2025 - Mar 2025 [Member] Jan 2025 - Mar 2025 Represents information relating to natural gas open call contracts November 2024 - December 2024. November
2024 - Dec 2024 Represents information relating to natural gas open swap contracts November 2024 - December 2024. November 2024 to Dec 2024 Represents information pertaining to
natural gas open put contracts one. Apr 2025 - Dec 2025 Represents information pertaining to natural gas open put contracts two. Jan 2026 - Dec 2026 Represents information pertaining to
natural gas open put contracts three. Jan 2027 - Dec 2027 Represents information pertaining to natural gas open put contracts four. Jan 2028 - Apr 2028 Option Indexed to Issuer's Equity, Type
[Axis] Option Indexed to Issuer's Equity, Type [Domain] Put Option Call Option Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure Average Daily Volumes Derivative, Nonmonetary
Notional Amount Total Volumes The strike price on the option contract such as a put option or a call option. Weighted Price (in dollars per share) Weighted Price (in dollars per share)
Represents open contracts, and closed contracts which had not yet been settled. Open Contracts and Closed Contracts Which Had Not Yet Been Settled [Member] Open Contracts and Closed
Contracts Which Had Not Yet Been Settled Derivative Asset, Current Derivatives Derivative Asset, Current, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Derivatives Derivatives
Derivative Asset, Noncurrent, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Derivative Liability, Current Derivatives Derivative liabilities, current Derivative Liability, Current,
Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Derivative Liability, Noncurrent Derivative liabilities, non-current Derivative Liability, Noncurrent, Statement of Financial Position
[Extensible Enumeration] Gain (Loss) on Sale of Derivatives Realized (gain) loss Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Derivatives Unrealized gain Long-term Debt, Fair Value. Long-term debt, fair value
Asset Retirement Obligations - Changes to Asset Retirement Obligation (Details) Asset Retirement Obligation, Liabilities Settled Liabilities settled Amount of asset retirement obligations
acquired during the period. Asset Retirement Obligation, Liabilities acquired Liabilities acquired Liabilities incurred Revisions of estimated liabilities Loss Contingency Nature [Axis] Loss
Contingency, Nature [Domain] Represents information related to surety bonds. Surety Bonds [Member] Surety Bonds Subsequent Event Type [Axis] Subsequent Event Type [Domain]
Subsequent Event [Member] Subsequent event Additional royalty payments made related to revised regulation interpretations referred to as unbundling. Additional Royalty Due To Disallowed
Deductions Additional royalty due to disallowed deductions Accrued Royalties Accrued royalties Loss Contingency, Damages Sought, Value Surety entities have issued in surety bonds Cash
Collateral for Borrowed Securities Cash collateral Carrying value as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred through that date and payable for royalties, estimated penalties. Accrued
Royalties, Estimated Penalties Estimated penalties Amount of decommissioning obligation expense. Decommissioning obligation Expense Decommissioning obligations Represents the amount of
decommissioning obligation expense. Loss Contingency, Decommissioning Obligation Expense Additional decommissioning obligations Reflects the estimated amount of loss from the contingent
decommissioning obligation as of the balance sheet date. Loss Contingency, Estimate of Possible Loss of Decommissioning Obligations Loss of decommissioning obligations Counterparty Name
[Axis] Counterparty Name [Domain] Entity setup between W&T and two other members to establish the joint venture drilling program (the "JV Drilling Program"). Monza Energy, LLC [Member]
Monza Energy, LLC Planned program of work. Capitalized Cost Of Unproved Properties Excluded From Amortization By Property Or Project [Axis] Planned program of work. Capitalized Cost Of
Unproved Properties Excluded From Amortization By Property Or Project [Domain] The joint venture drilling program (the "JV Drilling Program"). JV Drilling Program [Member] The amount of
commitments by all members of the joint venture. Amount Committed By Investors Amount committed by investors The working interest percentage contributed to a joint venture.
wti_JointVentureWorkingInterestPercentageContributedToRelatedParty Joint Venture Working Interest Percentage Contributed to Related Party The amount, as a percent, of investment in oil
and gas drilling operations in which the investor is directly liable for a portion of the ongoing costs associated with exploration, drilling and production. Joint Venture Working Interest Percent
The percentage of total revenue less expenses received from oil and gas operations. Oil And Gas Revenue Percent The percentage of total contributed capital expenditure related to drilling a
well. Well Cost Percent The amount of cash advances received related to the committed capital expenditures Cash Call Balance Cash call balance The total amount of capital contribution
payments from related parties. Capital Contribution Payments From Related Party Cash distribution payment from related party The total amount of capital contribution paid. Capital
Contribution Paid Cash distribution paid The carrying amount of working capital as at the end of the reporting period. Working Capital Working capital Operating Costs and Expenses Total
operating expenses Interest Income, Operating Interest income Subsequent Event [Table] Dividends [Axis] Dividends [Domain] Represents regular dividends declared in quarter one. O 2024 Q1
Dividends [Member] Q1 2024 Dividends Represents regular dividends declared in quarter two. O 2024 Q2 Dividends [Member] Q2 2024 Dividends Represents regular dividends declared in
quarter three. O 2024 Q3 Dividends [Member] Q3 2024 Dividends Represents regular dividends declared in quarter four. O 2024 Q4 Dividends [Member] Q4 2024 Dividends Subsequent Event
[Line Items] STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY Dividends Payable, Date Declared Common Stock, Dividends, Per Share, Declared Common stock, dividend declared (in dollars per share) Dividends
Payable, Date to be Paid Dividends Payable, Date of Record Restricted stock units Performance stock units Represents information relating to total shareholder return and relative shareholder
return performance share unit. TSR PSUs Represents information relating to cash return on capital employed performance share unit. CROCE PSUs Statistical Measurement [Axis] Statistical
Measurement [Domain] Minimum Maximum Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Grants in Period Granted (in
shares) Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Grantee Status [Extensible Enumeration] Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Award Vesting Rights,
Percentage Stock award vesting rights, percentage Percentage accounted for as specified PSU of the total PSU awards granted during the period. Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by
Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Granted, Percentage Stock granted, percentage The grant date fair value of awards under share-based payment
arrangement granted during the reporting period as calculated by applying the disclosed option pricing methodology. Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award,
Equity Instruments Other than Options, Fair Value on Date of Grant Fair value of the RSUs granted on the date of grant Effective Income Tax Rate Reconciliation, Percent Effective income tax
rate Deferred Tax Assets, Valuation Allowance Valuation allowance EARNINGS PER SHARE - Schedule of Basic and Diluted (Loss) Earnings Per Common Share (Details) Weighted Average
Number Diluted Shares Outstanding Adjustment Dilutive effect of securities (in shares) Shares excluded due to being anti-dilutive (in shares) Shares excluded due to being anti-dilutive OTHER
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - Amounts Recorded in Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets (Details) The remaining balance of the bond premium to be written off against expenses
over the life of the bond. Unamortized insurance/bond premiums Insurance/bond premiums Prepaid Royalties Prepaid deposits related to royalties Prepaid Supplies Prepayments to vendors
Other Assets, Current Other OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - Schedule of Accrued Liabilities (Details) Interest Payable, Current Accrued interest Employee-related Liabilities,
Current Accrued salaries/payroll taxes/benefits Operating Lease, Liability, Current Operating lease liabilities Other Accrued Liabilities, Current Other OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
- Supplemental Cash Flow Information (Details) Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash Non-cash investing
activities: Accruals of property and equipment Accruals of property and equipment Represents the amount of dividends declared but not paid on unvested share-based awards in a non-cash
investing activities. Dividends Declared but not paid on Unvested Share-based Awards Dividends declared but not paid on unvested share-based awards ARO - additions, dispositions and
revisions, net ARO - acquisitions, additions and revisions, net Schedule of Subsidiary or Equity Method Investee [Table] Consolidated Entities [Axis] Consolidated Entities [Domain] Subsidiaries
[Member] Subsidiary Borrowers Subsidiary or Equity Method Investee [Line Items] Assets [Abstract] Assets: Liabilities [Abstract] Liabilities: EX-101.PRE 10 wti-20240930_pre.xml EX-101.PRE
XML 12 R1.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Document And Entity Information - shares 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Oct. 31, 2024 Cover [Abstract] A A Document Type 10-Q A
Document Quarterly Report true A Document Period End Date Sep. 30, 2024 A Document Transition Report false A Entity File Number 1-32414 A Entity Registrant Name W&T
OFFSHORE,A INC. A Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code TX A Entity Tax Identification Number 72-1121985 A Entity Address, Address Line One 5718 Westheimer Road, SuiteA 700
A Entity Address, City or Town Houston A Entity Address, State or Province TX A Entity Address, Postal Zip Code 77057-5745 A City Area Code 713 A Local Phone Number 626-8525 A Title
of 12(b) Security Common Stock, par value $0.00001 A Trading Symbol WTI A Security Exchange Name NYSE A Entity Current Reporting Status Yes A Entity Interactive Data Current Yes A
Entity Filer Category Accelerated Filer A Entity Small Business false A Entity Emerging Growth Company false A Entity Shell Company false A Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding A
147,357,587 Entity Central Index Key 0001288403 A Current Fiscal Year End Date --12-31 A Document Fiscal Period Focus Q3 A Amendment Flag false A Document Fiscal Year Focus 2024
A X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the XBRL content amends previously-filed or accepted submission. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei AmendmentFlag
Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionArea code of city + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_CityAreaCode Namespace Prefix: deiData Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCover page. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: dei_CoverAbstract Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionEnd date of current fiscal year in the format --
MM-DD. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_CurrentFiscalYearEndDate Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:gMonthDayltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionFiscal period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3. 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 10-Q or 10-QT statements have value Q1, Q2, and Q3 respectively, with 10-K, 10-KT or other fiscal
year statements having FY. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus Namespace Prefix: deiData Type: dei:fiscalPeriodIltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThis is focus fiscal year of the document report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual report, which may also provide financial information from prior periods,
fiscal 2006 should be given as the fiscal year focus. Example: 2006. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_DocumentFiscalYearFocus Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type:
xbrli:gYearItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFor the EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the
EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date; for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentPeriodEndDate Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that
is true only for a form used as an quarterly report. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Form 10-Q -Number 240 -Section 308 -
Subsection a + Details Name: dei_ DocumentQuarterlyReport Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is
true only for a form used as a transition report. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Forms 10-K, 10-Q, 20-F -Number 240 -Section 13
-Subsection a-1 + Details Name: dei_DocumentTransitionReport Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe type of
document being provided (such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The document type is limited to the same value as the supporting SEC submission type, or the word 'Other'. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: dei_DocumentType Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:submissionTypeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAddress Line 1
such as Attn, Building Name, Street Name + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressAddressLinel Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type:
xbrli:normalizedStringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the City or Town + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_EntityAddressCityOrTown Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCode for the postal or zip code +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressPostalZipCode Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
X - DefinitionName of the state or province. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityAddressStateOrProvince Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type:
dei:stateOrProvinceltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionA unique 10-digit SEC-issued value to identify entities that have filed disclosures with the SEC. It is commonly
abbreviated as CIK. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name:
dei_EntityCentrallndexKey Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:centrallndexKeyltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate number of shares or other units
outstanding of each of registrant's classes of capital or common stock or other ownership interests, if and as stated on cover of related periodic report. Where multiple classes or units exist
define each class/interest by adding class of stock items such as Common Class A [Member], Common Class B [Member] or Partnership Interest [Member] onto the Instrument [Domain] of the
Entity Listings, Instrument. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance



Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionIndicate 'Yes' or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. This
information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_EntityCurrentReportingStatus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate if registrant meets the emerging growth
company criteria. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name:
dei_EntityEmergingGrowthCompany Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCommission file number. The field allows up
to 17 characters. The prefix may contain 1-3 digits, the sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain 1-4 characters, and the fields are separated with a hyphen. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityFileNumber Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:fileNumberltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionIndicate whether the registrant is one of the following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated Filer. Definitions of these categories are stated in Rule 12b-2 of the
Exchange Act. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesReference 1:

http://www xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityFilerCategory Namespace Prefix: dei_
Data Type: dei:filerCategoryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTwo-character EDGAR code representing the state or country of incorporation. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: dei:edgarStateCountryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the
preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -
Name Regulation S-T -Number 232 -Section 405 + Details Name: dei_EntityInteractiveDataCurrent Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionThe exact name of the entity filing the report as specified in its charter, which is required by forms filed with the SEC. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityRegistrantName Namespace Prefix: dei_
Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the registrant is a shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the
Exchange Act. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name:
dei_EntityShellCompany Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicates that the company is a Smaller Reporting
Company (SRC). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name:
dei_EntitySmallBusiness Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe Tax Identification Number (TIN), also known as an
Employer Identification Number (EIN), is a unique 9-digit value assigned by the IRS. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange
Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityTaxIdentificationNumber Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:employerldIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionLocal phone number for entity. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_LocalPhoneNumber Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type:
xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTitle of a 12(b) registered security. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b + Details Name: dei_Security12bTitle Namespace Prefix: dei Data
Type: dei:securityTitleltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the Exchange on which a security is registered. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection d1-1 + Details Name: dei_SecurityExchangeName Namespace Prefix:
dei_ Data Type: dei:edgarExchangeCodeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTrading symbol of an instrument as listed on an exchange. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: dei_TradingSymbol Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:tradingSymbolltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 13 R2.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets - USD ($) $ in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Current assets: A A Cash and cash equivalents $ 126,544 $ 173,338 Restricted cash
4,417 4,417 Accounts receivable: A A Oil, natural gas liquids and natural gas sales 52,025 52,080 Joint interest, net of allowance for credit losses of $10,986 and $11,130, respectively 19,753
15,480 Other 557 2,218 Prepaid expenses and other current assets (Note 12) 23,116 17,447 Total current assets 226,412 264,980 Oil and natural gas properties and other, net of accumulated
depreciation, depletion and amortization of $8,318,568 and $8,213,781, respectively 798,705 749,056 Restricted deposits for asset retirement obligations 22,625 22,272 Deferred income taxes
46,910 38,774 Other assets 32,624 38,923 Total assets 1,127,276 1,114,005 Current liabilities: A A Accounts payable 86,866 78,857 Accrued liabilities (Note 12) 21,629 31,978 Undistributed
oil and natural gas proceeds 54,461 42,134 Advances from joint interest partners 2,489 2,962 Current portion of asset retirement obligations (Note 5) 45,139 31,553 Current portion of long-
term debt, net (Note 3) 20,968 29,368 Total current liabilities 231,552 216,852 Asset retirement obligations (Note 5) 509,888 467,262 Long-term debt, net (Note 3) 371,596 361,236 Other
liabilities 16,665 19,420 Commitments and contingencies (Note 6) 29,085 18,043 Shareholders' (deficit) equity: A A Preferred stock: $0.00001 par value; 20,000 shares authorized; no shares
issued Common stock: $0.00001 par value; 400,000 shares authorized; 150,214 shares and 149,450 shares issued, respectively 2 1 Additional paid-in capital 591,602 586,014 Retained deficit
(598,947) (530,656) Treasury stock: 2,869 shares, at cost (24,167) (24,167) Total shareholders' (deficit) equity (31,510) 31,192 Total liabilities and shareholders' (deficit) equity $ 1,127,276 $
1,114,005 X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to vendors for goods and services
received that are used in an entity's business. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccountsPayableCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after allowance for credit loss, of right to consideration from customer for product sold and service
rendered in normal course of business, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481990/310-10-45-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccountsReceivableNetCurrent Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred and payable, pertaining to
costs that are statutory in nature, are incurred on contractual obligations, or accumulate over time and for which invoices have not yet been received or will not be rendered. Examples include
taxes, interest, rent and utilities. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap AccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionValue received from shareholders in common stock-related transactions that are in excess of par value or stated value and amounts received from other
stock-related transactions. Includes only common stock transactions (excludes preferred stock transactions). May be called contributed capital, capital in excess of par, capital surplus, or paid-
in capital. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(30)(a)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AdditionalPaidInCapitalCommonStock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCurrent portion of the carrying amount of a liability for an asset retirement obligation. An asset
retirement obligation is a legal obligation associated with the disposal or retirement of a tangible long-lived asset that results from the acquisition, construction or development, or the normal
operations of a long-lived asset, except for certain obligations of lessees. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap AssetRetirementObligationCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNoncurrent portion of the
carrying amount of a liability for an asset retirement obligation. An asset retirement obligation is a legal obligation associated with the disposal or retirement of a tangible long-lived asset that
results from the acquisition, construction or development, or the normal operations of a long-lived asset, except for certain obligations of lessees. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetRetirementObligationsNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-
3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(12)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(18)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 22:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 24:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 29: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 30: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(11)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap Assets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset recognized for present right to
economic benefit, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI



https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetsCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions.
Includes other kinds of accounts that have the general characteristics of demand deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts
of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group and
discontinued operation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionRepresents the caption on the face of the balance sheet to indicate that the entity has entered into (1) purchase or supply arrangements
that will require expending a portion of its resources to meet the terms thereof, and (2) is exposed to potential losses or, less frequently, gains, arising from (a) possible claims against a
company's resources due to future performance under contract terms, and (b) possible losses or likely gains from uncertainties that will ultimately be resolved when one or more future events
that are deemed likely to occur do occur or fail to occur. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(15)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommitmentsAndContingencies Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable common stock (or common stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item
includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of nonredeemable common shares, par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within
stockholders' equity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(22)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after allocation of valuation allowances and deferred tax liability, of deferred tax asset attributable to deductible differences and carryforwards,
with jurisdictional netting. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482525/740-10-45-4Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482525/740-10-45-6 + Details Name: us-gaap_DeferredIncomeTaxAssetsNet Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liabilities and equity items, including the portion of equity attributable to
noncontrolling interests, if any. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph
10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(32)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionTotal
obligations incurred as part of normal operations that are expected to be paid during the following twelve months or within one business cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(21)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference
7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-5Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term
debt classified as current. Excludes lease obligation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LongTermDebtCurrent
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt
issuance cost, of long-term debt classified as noncurrent. Excludes lease obligation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name:
us-gaap_LongTermDebtNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of receivable from
nonoperator partner in joint interest operation in oil- and gas-producing activities, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 932
-SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 25 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477472/932-323-25-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_OilAndGasJointInterestBillingReceivablesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as
of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred and payable to third parties for oil and gas that has been sold but not delivered. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within
one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_OilAndGasSalesPayableCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of noncurrent assets
classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherAssetsNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liabilities classified as other, due after one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-
02(24)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherLiabilitiesNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after allowance, of receivables classified as other, due within one year or the operating cycle, if longer.
+ ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap OtherReceivablesNetCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type:
instant X - DefinitionAggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable preferred stock (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item includes treasury stock
repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of nonredeemable preferred shares, par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within stockholders' equity. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-
02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting



Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(21)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PreferredStockValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit
Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for costs that provide economic benefits in future periods, and amount of other assets that are
expected to be realized or consumed within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap_PrepaidExpenseAndOtherAssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after
accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale. Examples include, but
are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and furniture and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-7AReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 360 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478451/942-360-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_ReceivablesNetCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash and cash equivalents restricted as to withdrawal or usage, classified as current. Cash includes, but is not limited to,
currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to,
short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of
changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-8Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4
+ Details Name: us-gaap RestrictedCashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionThe noncurrent cash, cash equivalents and investments that is restricted as to withdrawal or usage. Restrictions may include legally restricted deposits held as compensating balances
against borrowing arrangements, contracts entered into with others, or entity statements of intention with regard to particular deposits classified as long-term; that is not expected to be
released from such existing restrictions within one year of the balance sheet date or operating cycle, whichever is longer. Excludes compensating balance arrangements that are not agreements
which legally restrict the use of cash amounts shown on the balance sheet. Includes noncurrent cash equivalents and investments that are similarly restricted as to withdrawal, usage or
disposal. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 954 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477220/954-210-45-4Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 954 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478600/954-210-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_RestrictedCashAndInvestmentsNoncurrent Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit). + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-11Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(23)(a)(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference
7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(17)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary
equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling interest. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef
-Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(31)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(6)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 14: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 4.E) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480418/310-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquityAbstract Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount allocated to previously issued common shares repurchased by the issuing entity
and held in treasury. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 30 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481520/505-30-50-4Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 30 -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481549/505-30-45-1
+ Details Name: us-gaap_TreasuryStockCommonValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAdvances from
joint interest partners due within one year or the normal operating cycle, whichever is longer. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
wti_AdvancesFromJointInterestPartnersCurrent Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant XML 14 R3.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets (Parentheticals) - USD ($) shares in Thousands, $ in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Statement of Financial Position [Abstract] A A
Joint interest, allowance for credit loss $ 10,986 $ 11,130 Oil and natural gas properties and other, accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization $ 8,318,568 $ 8,213,781 Preferred
stock, par value (in dollars per share) $ 0.00001 $ 0.00001 Preferred stock, shares authorized (in shares) 20,000 20,000 Preferred stock, shares issued (in shares) 0 0 Common stock, par value
(in dollars per share) $ 0.00001 $ 0.00001 Common stock, shares authorized (in shares) 400,000 400,000 Common stock, shares issued (in shares) 150,214 149,450 Treasury stock, shares (in
shares) 2,869 2,869 X - DefinitionAmount of accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization for physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-
03(a)(8)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(14)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccumulatedDepreciationDepletionAndAmortizationPropertyPlantAndEquipment Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFace amount or stated value per share of common stock. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe maximum number of common shares permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockSharesAuthorized
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionTotal number of common shares of an entity that have been sold or granted to
shareholders (includes common shares that were issued, repurchased and remain in the treasury). These shares represent capital invested by the firm's shareholders and owners, and may be all
or only a portion of the number of shares authorized. Shares issued include shares outstanding and shares held in the treasury. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockSharesIssued Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFace amount or stated value per share of preferred stock nonredeemable or redeemable solely at the option of the issuer. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13 + Details Name: us-gaap_PreferredStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe maximum number of nonredeemable preferred shares (or preferred stock
redeemable solely at the option of the issuer) permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PreferredStockSharesAuthorized Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of shares issued for nonredeemable preferred shares and preferred shares redeemable solely at option of
issuer. Includes, but is not limited to, preferred shares issued, repurchased, and held as treasury shares. Excludes preferred shares classified as debt. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13 + Details Name: us-gaap_PreferredStockSharesIssued Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of previously issued common shares repurchased by the issuing entity and held in
treasury. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 30 -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481549/505-30-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_TreasuryStockCommonShares Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of allowance for credit loss on joint interest partners in oil and gas properties. For classified balance sheets, represents the current amount receivable,
that is amounts expected to be collected within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

wti OilAndGas]JointInterestBillingReceivablesAllowanceForCreditLossesCurrent Namespace Prefix: wti Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant XML 15
R4.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations - USD ($) shares in Thousands, $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep.
30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Revenues: A A A A Total revenues $ 121,372 $ 142,411 $ 404,916 $ 400,316 Operating expenses: A A A A Lease operating expenses 72,412 61,826



217,229 193,033 Gathering, transportation and production taxes 6,147 6,692 22,265 19,630 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 34,206 30,218 104,817 81,019 Asset retirement
obligations accretion 7,848 6,414 24,217 21,641 General and administrative expenses 19,723 19,978 61,592 57,290 Total operating expenses 140,336 125,128 430,120 372,613 Operating (loss)
income (18,964) 17,283 (25,204) 27,703 Interest expense, net 9,992 9,925 30,228 34,960 Derivative gain, net (3,199) (1,491) (5,702) (41,560) Other expense, net 15,709 1,927 22,189 1,849
(Loss) income before income taxes (41,466) 6,922 (71,919) 32,454 Income tax (benefit) expense (4,545) 4,777 (8,136) 16,413 Net (loss) income $ (36,921) $ 2,145 $ (63,783) $ 16,041 Net (loss)
income per common share: A A A A Basic (in dollars per share) $ (0.25) $ 0.01 $ (0.43) $ 0.11 Diluted (in dollars per share) $ (0.25) $0.01$(0.43) $ 0.11 Weighted average common shares
outstanding: A A A A Basic (in shares) 147,206 146,483 147,002 146,451 Diluted (in shares) 147,206 151,459 147,002 149,856 OilA A A A Revenues: A A A A Total revenues $ 90,862 $
100,331 $ 308,842 $ 287,313 NGLs A A A A Revenues: A A A A Total revenues 5,636 7,415 21,265 25,595 Natural gas A A A A Revenues: A A A A Total revenues 23,148 32,515 66,674
80,757 Other A A A A Revenues: A A A A Total revenues $ 1,726 $ 2,150 $ 8,135 $ 6,651 X - DefinitionAmount of accretion expense recognized during the period that is associated with an
asset retirement obligation. Accretion expense measures and incorporates changes due to the passage of time into the carrying amount of the liability. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481879/410-20-45-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetRetirementObligationAccretionExpense
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTotal costs of sales and operating expenses for the period. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_CostsAndExpenses Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe aggregate expense recognized in the current period that allocates the cost of tangible assets, intangible assets, or depleting assets to
periods that benefit from use of the assets. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -
Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22 + Details Name: us-gaap_DepreciationDepletionAndAmortization Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap EarningsPerShareAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of net income (loss) for the period per each share of common stock or unit outstanding during the
reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 55 -Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-
1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
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Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(25)) -Publisher FASB -
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Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI
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942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(27)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-
220-S99-1Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-
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Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of current income tax expense (benefit) and deferred income tax expense (benefit) pertaining to continuing operations. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI
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URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 30: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45
-Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingCostsAndExpensesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe net result for the period of deducting operating expenses from operating revenues. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-
30Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 31 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of operating lease expense. Excludes sublease income. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of income (expense) related to nonoperating activities, classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic
220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-
S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherNonoperatingIncomeExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of transportation cost charged to expense in oil- and gas-producing activities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 932 -
SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478988/932-323-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 932 -SubTopic 280 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478657/932-280-50-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 932 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477215/932-235-50-28Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -
Topic 932 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477215/932-235-50-
28Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 932 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 23 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477215/932-235-50-23Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 932 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478934/932-220-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_ResultsOfOperationsTransportationCosts Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount, excluding tax collected from customer, of revenue from satisfaction of performance
obligation by transferring promised good or service to customer. Tax collected from customer is tax assessed by governmental authority that is both imposed on and concurrent with specific
revenue-producing transaction, including, but not limited to, sales, use, value added and excise. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 41 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-41Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 924 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.L) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479941/924-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-5Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-42Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-40Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-4 + Details Name: us-

gaap RevenueFromContractWithCustomerExcludingAssessedTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_RevenuesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe average
number of shares or units issued and outstanding that are used in calculating diluted EPS or earnings per unit (EPU), determined based on the timing of issuance of shares or units in the
period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 16 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-16 + Details Name: us-

gaap WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of



[basic] shares or units, after adjustment for contingently issuable shares or units and other shares or units not deemed outstanding, determined by relating the portion of time within a reporting
period that common shares or units have been outstanding to the total time in that period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10 + Details Name: us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasic Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingDilutedDisclosureltemsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
Details Name: srt ProductOrServiceAxis=us-gaap OilAndCondensateMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:
srt_ProductOrServiceAxis=srt_NaturalGasLiquidsReservesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt_ProductOrServiceAxis=us-
gaap_NaturalGasProductionMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt ProductOrServiceAxis=us-gaap_ProductAndServiceOtherMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 16 R5.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders' Equity - USD
($) shares in Thousands, $ in Thousands Common Stock Additional Paid-in Capltal Retained Deficit Treasury Stock Total Balances beglnnmg at Dec. 31, 2022 $ 1 $ 576,588 $ (544 788) $
(24,167) $ 7,634 Balances beginning (in shares) at Dec. 31, 2022 146,133 A A A A Balances beginning (in shares) at Dec. 31, 2022 A A A 2,869 A Share-based compensation A 7,259 A A
7,259 Stock issued (in shares) 442 A A A A Shares withheld related to net settlement of equity awards A (947) A A (947) Net (loss) income A A 16,041 A 16,041 Balances Endmg at Sep.

30, 2023 $ 1 582,900 (528,747) $ (24,167) 29,987 Balances Ending (in shares) at Sep. 30, 2023 146,575 A A A A Balances Ending (in shares) at Sep. 30, 2023 A A A 2,869 A Balances
begmnmg at Jun. 30, 2023 $ 1 579,849 (530, 892) $ (24,167) 24,791 Balances begmnmg (m shares) at Jun. 30, 2023 146,481 A A A A Balances begmnmg (in shares) at Jun. 30, 2023 AAA
2,869 A Share-based compensation A 3,250 A A 3,250 Stock issued (in shares) 94 A A A A Shares withheld related to net settlement of equity awards A (199) A A (199) Net (loss) income
A A 2,145 A 2,145 Balances Ending at Sep. 30, 2023 $ 1 582,900 (528,747) $ (24,167) 29,987 Balances Ending (in shares) at Sep. 30, 2023 146,575 A A A A Balances Endmg (in shares) at
Sep. 30, 2023 A A A 2,869 A Balances begmnmg at Dec. 31, 2023 $ 1 586,014 (530,656) $ (24,167) $ 31,192 Balances beglnmng (in shares) at Dec. 31, 2023 146,581 A A A A Balances
beginning (1n shares) at Dec. 31, 2023 A A A 2,869 2,869 Cash dividends A A (4, 508) A $ (4 508) Share-based compensatlon A 6,374 A A 6,374 Stock issued $ 1 A A A 1 Stock issued (in
shares) 764 A A A A Shares withheld related to net settlement of equity awards A (786) A A (786) Net (loss) income A A (63,783) A (63, 783) Balances Ending at Sep. 30, 2024 $ 2 591,602
(598,947) $ (24,167) $ (31,510) Balances Ending (in shares) at Sep. 30, 2024 147,345 A A A A Balances Endlng (in shares) at Sep. 30, 2024 A A A 2,869 2,869 Balances beglnmng at Jun. 30,
2024 $ 2 589,678 (560, 508) $ (24,167) $ 5,005 Balances begmmng (in shares) at Jun. 30, 2024 147,162 A A A A Balances beginning (in shares) at Jun. 30, 2024 A A A 2,869 A Cash
dividends A A (1,518) A (1 518) Share-based compensation A 1,956 A A 1,956 Stock issued (in shares) 183 A A A A Shares withheld related to net settlement of equity awards A (32) A A
(32) Net (loss) income A A (36,921) A (36,921) Balances Ending at Sep. 30, 2024 $ 2 $ 591,602 $ (598,947) $ (24,167) $ (31,510) Balances Ending (in shares) at Sep. 30, 2024 147,345 A A A
A Balances Ending (in shares) at Sep. 30, 2024 A A A 2,869 2,869 X - DefinitionAmount of increase to additional paid-in capital (APIC) for recognition of cost for award under share-based
payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 2 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 20 -Section 55 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481089/718-20-55-13Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 20 -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481089/718-20-55-12 + Details Name: us-

gaap AdjustmentsToAdditionalPaidInCapitalSharebasedCompensationRequisiteServicePeriodRecognitionValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of paid and unpaid common stock dividends declared with the form of settlement in cash. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap DividendsCommonStockCash Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-
S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic
40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 30: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45
-Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of shares issued which are neither cancelled nor held in the treasury. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_SharesOutstanding
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of new stock issued during the period. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 505 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(1)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesNewlIssues Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionEquity impact of the value of
new stock issued during the period. Includes shares issued in an initial public offering or a secondary public offering. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -
SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-11Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 205 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478009/946-205-45-4Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 505 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-
3Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueNewlIssues Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary equity and equity attributable to
noncontrolling interest. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(31)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic



946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-
210-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(6)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 14: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 4.E) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480418/310-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of previously issued common shares repurchased by the issuing entity and held in
treasury. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 30 -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481549/505-30-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_TreasuryStockCommonShares Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of decrease in additional paid in capital (APIC) resulting from shares withheld related to net settlement of equity awards. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: wti_AdjustmentsToAdditionalPaidInCapitalSharesWithheldRelatedToNetSettlementOfEquityAwards Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration XML 17 R6.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows - USD ($) $ in Thousands 9 Months Ended Sep.
30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Operating activities: A A Net (loss) income $ (63,783) $ 16,041 Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash provided by operating activities: A A
Depreciation, depletion, amortization and accretion 129,034 102,660 Share-based compensation 6,374 7,259 Amortization and write-off of debt issuance costs 3,445 5,714 Derivative gain, net
(5,702) (41,560) Derivative cash receipts (settlements), net 6,165 (6,123) Deferred income (benefit) taxes (8,136) 14,647 Changes in operating assets and liabilities: A A Accounts receivable
(2,557) 15,575 Prepaid expenses and other current assets (3,242) 25,550 Accounts payable, accrued liabilities and other 22,602 (35,183) Asset retirement obligation settlements (20,344)
(24,918) Net cash provided by operating activities 63,856 79,662 Investing activities: A A Investment in oil and natural gas properties and equipment (23,233) (29,674) Acquisition of property
interests (80,635) (28,863) Deposit related to acquisition of property interests A (8,850) Purchase of corporate aircraft A (8,983) Purchases of furniture, fixtures and other (166) (3,081) Net
cash used in investing activities (104,034) (79,451) Financing activities: A A Proceeds from issuance of 11.75% Notes Senior Second Lien Notes A 275,000 Repayment of 9.75% Second Senior
Lien Notes A (552,460) Repayments of Term Loan A (26,329) Repayments of TVPX Loan (825) (458) Debt issuance costs (579) (7,380) Payment of dividends (4,427) A Other (785) (948) Net
cash used in financing activities (6,616) (312,575) Change in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash (46,794) (312,364) Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, beginning of year 177,755
465,774 Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, end of period $ 130,961 $ 153,410 X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionAmount of amortization expense attributable to debt discount (premium) and debt issuance costs. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69E -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69EReference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69F -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69FReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 1F -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1FReference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 230 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_AmortizationOfFinancingCostsAndDiscounts Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash paid during the period to settle an asset retirement obligation. Amounts paid to settle an asset retirement obligation are
generally included in the operating section of the Statement of Cash Flows. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481879/410-20-45-3Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 17 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-17 +
Details Name: us-gaap_AssetRetirementObligationCashPaidToSettle Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage; including, but not limited to, disposal group and discontinued operations. Cash
includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents
include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of
changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-8Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4
+ Details Name: us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsIncludingDisposalGroupAndDiscontinuedOperations Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal
or usage; including effect from exchange rate change. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with
general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic
230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 2:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 230 -Topic 830 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477401/830-230-45-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaselncludingExchangeRateEffect Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of deferred income tax expense (benefit) pertaining to income (loss) from continuing operations. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(h)(1)(Note 1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 740 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-9 + Details Name: us-gaap_DeferredIncomeTaxExpenseBenefit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe aggregate net amount of depreciation, amortization, and accretion recognized during an accounting period. As a noncash item, the net
amount is added back to net income when calculating cash provided by or used in operations using the indirect method. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 +
Details Name: us-gaap_DepreciationAmortizationAndAccretionNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAggregate net gain (loss) on all derivative instruments recognized in earnings during the period, before tax effects. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4A -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-4A +
Details Name: us-gaap_GainLossOnDerivativelnstrumentsNetPretax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionThe increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the amounts payable to vendors for goods and services received and the amount of obligations and expenses incurred but not
paid. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe increase (decrease) during the reporting period in amount due within one year (or one business
cycle) from customers for the credit sale of goods and services. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-
gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsReceivable Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available.
+ Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnOperatingCapitalAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in prepaid expenses, and assets classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-
gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnPrepaidDeferredExpenseAndOtherAssets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities, including discontinued operations. Financing activity cash flows include obtaining resources from owners and providing them
with a return on, and a return of, their investment; borrowing money and repaying amounts borrowed, or settling the obligation; and obtaining and paying for other resources obtained from
creditors on long-term credit. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph
24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities, including
discontinued operations. Investing activity cash flows include making and collecting loans and acquiring and disposing of debt or equity instruments and property, plant, and equipment and
other productive assets. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivitiesAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities, including
discontinued operations. Operating activity cash flows include transactions, adjustments, and changes in value not defined as investing or financing activities. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-25 + Details Name: us-
gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
X - DefinitionThe cash outflow paid to third parties in connection with debt origination, which will be amortized over the remaining maturity period of the associated long-term debt. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 15 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-15 + Details Name: us-gaap_PaymentsOfDebtIssuanceCosts Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash outflow in the form of ordinary dividends to common shareholders of the parent entity. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 15 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-15 + Details Name: us-gaap_PaymentsOfDividendsCommonStock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash outflow to purchase long lived physical asset for use in the normal oil and gas operations and to purchase mineral interests in oil and
gas properties not intended for resale. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-13 + Details Name: us-gaap_PaymentsToAcquireOilAndGasPropertyAndEquipment
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash inflow from a borrowing with the highest claim on the assets
of the entity in case of bankruptcy or liquidation (with maturities initially due after one year or beyond the operating cycle, if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14 + Details Name: us-gaap_ProceedsFromIssuanceOfSeniorLongTermDebt Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 15 -
SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-15 + Details Name: us-gaap_ProceedsFromPaymentsForOtherFinancingActivities Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe consolidated profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, including the
portion attributable to the noncontrolling interest. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -



Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
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1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 9:
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http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
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Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash outflow to repay long-term debt that is wholly or partially secured by collateral. Excludes repayments of tax exempt secured debt. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 15 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-15 + Details Name: us-gaap_RepaymentsOfSecuredDebt Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash outflow for a long-term debt where the holder has highest claim on the entity's asset in case of bankruptcy or liquidation
during the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 15 -
Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-15 + Details Name: us-gaap_RepaymentsOfSeniorDebt Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of noncash expense for share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1:
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https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensation Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash inflow/(outflow) for investment in oil and natural gas properties and equipment. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
wti_InvestmentInOilAndNaturalGasPropertiesAndEquipment Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash
outflow for exploration and development of oil and gas properties. It includes cash payments related to development of oil and gas wells drilled at previously untested geologic structures (to
determine the presence of oil or gas) and wells drilled at sites where the presence of oil or gas has already been established (to extract the oil or gas). + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: wti_PaymentsForDepositRelatedToAcquisitionOfPropertyInterests Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionThe cash outflow to purchase corporate aircraft. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_PaymentsToPurchaseCorporateAircraft Namespace Prefix: wti_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash inflow (outflow) from derivative instruments during the period, which are classified as operating
activities, excluding those designated as hedging instruments. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_ProceedsFromPaymentsForDerivativeInstrumentOperatingActivities
Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNet cash flow from purchases of furniture, fixtures and other. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_PurchasesOfFurnitureFixturesAndOther Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
duration XML 18 R7.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Parentheticals) Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 11.75% Senior Second Lien Notes
due 2026 A A Debt instrument, interest rate, stated percentage 11.75% 11.75% 9.75% Second Senior Lien Notes A A Debt instrument, interest rate, stated percentage 9.75% 9.75% X -
DefinitionContractual interest rate for funds borrowed, under the debt agreement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)(a)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1B + Details Name: us-gaap_DebtInstrumentInterestRateStatedPercentage Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-gaap DebtInstrumentAxis=wti SeniorSecondLienNotesDue2026Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na
Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_DebtInstrumentAxis=wti_SeniorSecondLienNotesDueNovember2023Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period
Type: XML 19 R8.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A NATURE
OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION NOTE 1 4€” NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATIONNature of Operations W&T Offshore,A Inc. (with subsidiaries
referred to herein as the &€eCompanya€) is an independent oil and natural gas producer with substantially all of its operations offshore in the Gulf of Mexico. The Company is active in the
exploration, development and acquisition of oil and natural gas properties. The Company operates in one reportable segment. Basis of Presentation The accompanying unaudited condensed
consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, its wholly-owned subsidiaries and an interest in Monza Energy LLC (4€ceMonza4€), which is accounted for under the
proportional consolidation method. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. These condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared
pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the 4€0eSEC&€). Accordingly, certain information and disclosures normally included in annual financial
statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (&€ceGAAP4a€) have been condensed or omitted. In the opinion of management,
all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included.Operating results for interim periods are not necessarily indicative of
the results that may be expected for the entireA year. These unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and
notes included in Part II, Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data of the Companya€™s Annual Report on FormA 10-K for the year ended DecemberA 31,A 2023 (the 4€0e2023
Annual Reporta€).Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior yeard€™s condensed consolidated financial statements to conform to the current yeara€™s presentation. On the
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets, the Company has combined Income tax payable with Accrued liabilities and Deferred income taxes with Other liabilities. On the Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, the Company has combined lines within operating cash flows and investing cash flows. These reclassifications had no effect on the Companya€™s
results of operations, financial position or cash flows. Use of EstimatesThe preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates. X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for the business description and basis of presentation
concepts. Business description describes the nature and type of organization including but not limited to organizational structure as may be applicable to holding companies, parent and
subsidiary relationships, business divisions, business units, business segments, affiliates and information about significant ownership of the reporting entity. Basis of presentation describes the
underlying basis used to prepare the financial statements (for example, US Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, Other Comprehensive Basis of Accounting, IFRS). + ReferencesReference
1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/235/tableOfContentReference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 275 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/275/tableOfContentReference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 205 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/205/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-

gaap BusinessDescriptionAndBasisOfPresentationTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 20 R9.htm
IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 ACQUISITION 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 ACQUISITION A ACQUISITION NOTE 2 4€” ACQUISITIONOn December 13, 2023, the Company entered into a
purchase and sale agreement to acquire rights, titles and interest in and to certain leases, wells and personal property in the central shelf region of the Gulf of Mexico, among other assets, for
$72.0 million. The transaction closed on January 16, 2024 for $77.3 million (including closing fees and other transaction costs) and was funded using cash on hand. The Company also assumed
the related asset retirement obligations (&€0eAROsa€) associated with these assets. The acquisition was accounted for as an asset acquisition, which requires that the total purchase price,
including transaction costs, be allocated to the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed based on their relative fair values. The fair value measurements of the oil and natural gas properties
acquired and ARO assumed were derived utilizing an income approach and based, in part, on significant inputs not observable in the market. These inputs represent Level 3 measurements in
the fair value hierarchy and include, but are not limited to, estimates of reserves, future operating and development costs, future commodity prices, estimated future cash flows and appropriate
discount rates. These inputs required significant judgments and estimates by the Companya€™s management at the time of the valuation. The following table presents the Companya€™s
allocation of total purchase consideration to the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on the fair values on the date of acquisition (in
thousands):A€<A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ AE€AEAEAEAEA A A A 4€<A€<A€<A A A A January20240il and natural gas properties and other, neta€<a€<a€«a€<«a€«a€«a€«$ 94,970Asset retirement
obligationsa€ A€ <a€ A€ A€ a€a€«A (17,647)Allocated purchase pricea€«a€<a€<a€<a€<a€«a€«$ 77,3234€<In February 2024, the Company received a final settlement statement for its September
2023 acquisition of working interest in certain oil and natural gas producing properties in the central and eastern shelf region of the Gulf of Mexico and recorded an additional $3.3 million of oil
and natural gas properties. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap AssetAcquisitionAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:



na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for asset acquisition. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 50 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 15 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480123/805-50-15-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetAcquisitionTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 21 R10.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 DEBT 9 Months Ended Sep. 30,
2024 Notes to Financial Statements A DEBT NOTE 3 4€” DEBTThe components comprising the Companya€™s debt are presented in the following table (in
thousands):4€ &€ <&€<a€ A€ A€ <a€a€a€<SeptemberA 30,A A A A A DecemberA 31,A 4€<4€<20244€<2023Term Loan:a€ € <4€<a€<a€4€<Principala€«$ 114,1594€<$ 114,159Unamortized debt
issuance costsa€<a€« (2,263)a€<a€< (3,052)Totala€<A 111,8964€<A 111,1074€<A€AEAE<AEA€<AE€<11.75% Senior Second Lien Notes due 2026:4€<A 4€A€A A A Pr1n01pala€<A 275,0004€<A
275,000Unamortized debt issuance costsa€<A (3,471)5€<A (5,090)Totalé€<A 271,5294€<A 269,9104€<A€A€AEAEAEAETVPX Loan:a€«A€ A€ A€ <A€ A€ Principala€ a€« 10,2004€A€<
11,025Unamortized discounta€<«a€« (897)a€<a€« (1,294)Unamortized debt issuance costsa€<A (164)4€<a€< (144)Totala€<A 9,1394€<A€« 9,5874€ A€ <AEAE€AEAEA€ETotal debt, neta€<a€<
392,5644€«@€<« 390,604Less current portion, neta€«a€« (20,968)a€<a€« (29,368)Long-term debt, netd€«$ 371,596a€<$ 361,236a€<a€<a€<a€«@€<On March 17, 2024, the term loan provided for by
the credit agreement entered into by Aquasition LLC and Aquasition II LLC (the &€ceTerm Loana€) was amended to provide for (i) the deferral of $30.1 million of principal repayments during
2024; (ii) the resumption of principal repayments in the first quarter of 2025 with the option, but not obligation, to catch up on deferred amortization through excess cash flow sweep; (iii) the
payment of cash interest each quarter on the remaining principal balance; (iv) the payment of an amendment fee of $0.2 million to be paid in four quarterly installments of $50,000 each,
starting in the first quarter of 2024; and (v) the modification of the optional prepayment schedule as follows: redemption at 103% of par from May 2024 to May 2026, redemption at 102% of par
from May 2026 up to May 2027, and 101% of par from May 2027 up to maturity in May 2028. The premium will be applicable to the aggregate principal amount outstanding at the time of any
optional redemption.As of SeptemberA 30,A 2024, the maturity date of the Sixth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement (the 4€ceCredit Agreementa€) is December 31, 2024, and the
borrowing base under the Credit Agreement was $50.0 million. In addition, no borrowings had been incurred under the Credit Agreement during the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024.
As of both SeptemberA 30,A 2024 and DecemberA 31,A 2023, the Company had $4.4 million outstanding in letters of credit which have been cash collateralized.As of SeptemberA 30,A 2024,
the Company was in compliance with all applicable covenants. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for long-term debt. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 470 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/470/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_LongTermDebtTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 22 R11.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 9 Months Ended Sep. 30,
2024 Notes to Financial Statements A FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS NOTE 4 4€” FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTSThe Companya€™s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents,
restricted cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued liabilities, derivative instruments and debt. Except for derivative instruments and debt, the carrying amount of the
Companya€™s financial instruments approximates fair value due to the short-term, highly liquid nature of these instruments.Derivative InstrumentsThe following table reflects the contracted
volumes and weighted average prices under the terms of the Companya€™s open derivative contracts as of
SeptemberA 30,A 2024: :8€ A€ <AE<AE<AEAEAEAE AL AEAE AL AL A€ AL aE G AL aEfaEf«af«Averageat a€ i€ a€ o€ e G ae«a€«a€«a€«a€Instrumenta€ Dailya€<Totala€<Weighteda€«Weighteda€
PeriodA A A A TypeA A A A VolumesA A A A VolumesA A A A StrikeA PriceA A A A PutA PriceA A A A CallA PriceNatural Gas - Henry Hub (NYMEX)4€<4€<4€<«(Mmbtu) (1)a€<«(Mmbtu)
(1)a€<a€<«($/Mmbtu)a€«a€«($/Mmbtu)a€<«a€«($/Mmbtu)November 2024 - Dec 20244€«callsa€« 65,000a€< 3,965,0008€<$ a€”a€<$ a€”a€<$ 6.13Jan 2025 - Mar 2025a€«callsa€< 62,000a€<
5,580,0008€<$ 4€”4€<$ a€”4€<$ 5.50November 2024 - Dec 2024a€<swapsa€« 65,5744€« 4,000,000a€<$ 2.58a€<$ 4€”a€<$ a€”Jan 2025 - Mar 2025 4€<swapsa€« 63,3334€< 5,700,0004€<$ 2.72a€<$
4€"a€<$ a€”Apr 2025 - Dec 2025 &€<putsa€« 62,182a€< 17,100,0008€<$ a€"a€<$ 2.274€<$ &€”Jan 2026 - Dec 2026 a€<«putsa€« 55,890a€« 20,400,0004€<$ 4€"a€<$ 2.35a€<$ 4€”Jan 2027 - Dec 2027
a€<putsad€« 52,603a€< 19,200,0008€<$ 4€"a€<$ 2.374€<$ a€”Jan 2028 - Apr 2028 a€<putsa€« 49,587a€« 6,000,0008€<$ a€”4€<$ 2.504€<$ 4€"a€<A€<A€a€<a€<a€<(1) MMbtu &€ Million British
Thermal UnitsThe Company has elected not to designate its derivative instruments contracts for hedge accounting. Accordingly, commodity derivatives are recorded on the Condensed
Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value with settlements of such contracts, and changes in the unrealized fair value, recorded as Derivative loss (gain), net on the Condensed Consolidated
Statements of Operations in each period presented. The fair value of the Companya€™s derivative financial instruments was recorded in the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets as follows
(in thousands):4€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<A A A A SeptemberA 30,A A A A A DecemberA 31,A 4€<4€<20244€<2023Prepaid expenses and other current assetsa€«$ 1,564a€<$ 1,1800ther assetsa€<A
6,259a€<A 10,068Accrued liabilitiesa€<A 6,0614€<A 6,2670ther liabilitiesa€<a€« A€”4€ €« 2,7564€<a€<The Company measures the fair value of its derivative instruments by applying the
income approach, using models with inputs that are classified within Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. The income approach converts expected future cash flows to a present value amount
based on market expectations. The inputs used for the fair value measurement of derivative financial instruments are the exercise price, the expiration date, the settlement date, notional
quantities, the implied volatility, the discount curve with spreads and published commodity future prices. Although the Company has master netting arrangements with its counterparties, the
amounts recorded on the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets are on a gross basis. The impact of commodity derivative contracts on the Condensed Consolidated Statements of
OperatlonsA were as follows (1n thousands):4€<a€ A€ <a€<a€<a€<a€<a€«a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€<«a€<Three Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A a€<«Nine Months Ended
SeptemberA 30,A 4€<4€<A A A A 2024A A A A2023A AAA2024A A AA2023A A A A Realized (gain) lossa€<$ (1,370)a€<$ 1,9714€<$ (5,489)a€<$ 2,5014€<Unrealized gaina€<a€« (1,829)a€<a€«
(3,462)a€<a€« (213)a€<a€« (44,061)a€<Derivative gain, netd€«$ (3,199)a€<$ (1,491)a€<$ (5, 702)a€<$ (41 560)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Dethhe followmg table presents the net values and estimated fair
values of the Companya ™s debt (in thousands): A€ A€ A€ AL AL AEAEAEAEAE@AEAE@EdEA A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2024A A A A DecemberA 31,A 20234€<4€Net
ValueA A A A FairA ValueA A A A Net ValueA A A A FairA ValueTerm Loana€<$ 111,8964€<$ 110,9314€<$ 111,1074€<$ 108,46711.75% Notes a€<a€< 271,529a€<A 280,789a€<A 269,910a€A
283,443TVPX Loana€«a€« 9,139a€<a€<« 9,586a€<a€< 9,587a€<a€<« 10,156 Totala€«$ 392,5644€<$ 401,306a€<$ 390,6044€<$ 402,066a€<4€<a€<The fair value of the TVPX Loan and the Term Loan
were measured using a discounted cash flows model and current market rates. The fair value of the 11.75% Notes was measured using quoted prices, although the market is not a highly liquid
market. The fair value of debt was classified as Level 2 within the valuation hierarchy. X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for derivative instruments and hedging activities including, but not
limited to, risk management strategies, non-hedging derivative instruments, assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses, and methodologies and assumptions used in determining the amounts. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher
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XML 23 R12.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS
NOTE 5 4€” ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS AROsA represent the estimated present value of the amount incurred to plug, abandon and remediate the Companya€ s properties at the end
of their productive lives. A summary of the changes to ARO is as follows (in thousands):a€<a€<«a€<a€<a€<a€<a€«a€«a€<a€<Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Asset
retirement obligations, beginning of perioda€«$ 498,815a€<$ 466,430Liabilities settleda€<A (20, 342)a€<A (24,918)Accretion expensed€<A 24,217a€<A 21,641Liabilities acquireda€<A
17,6474€<A 16,352Liabilities incurred a€<a€< 4€”&€<&€« 113Revisions of estimated liabilitiesa€<A 34,690&4€<A 18,796Asset retirement obligations, end of perioda€<a€« 555,0274€<a€<
498,414 Less: Current portiona€«A (45,139)a€<A (33,169)Long-terma€<$ 509,8884€<$ 465,2454€« X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for an asset retirement obligation and the associated long-
lived asset. An asset retirement obligation is a legal obligation associated with the disposal or retirement from service of a tangible long-lived asset that results from the acquisition, construction
or development, or the normal operations of a long-lived asset, except for certain obligations of lessees. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 410 -
SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/410-20/tableOfContentReference 3:
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Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 24 R13.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 CONTINGENCIES 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial
Statements A CONTINGENCIES NOTE 6 4€” CONTINGENCIES Appeal with the Office of Natural Resources Revenue In 2009, the Company recognized allowable reductions of cash payments
for royalties owed to the Office of Natural Resources Revenue (the 4€0eONRRAE) for transportation of its deepwater production through subsea pipeline systems owned by the Company.
InA 2010,A the ONRRA audited calculations and support related to this usage fee, andA ONRR notifiedA the Company thatA they had disallowed approximately $4.7 million of the reductions
taken. As of SeptemberA 30,A 2024, the Company has accrued $5.0 million related to this matter, consisting of $4.7 million for the disallowed reductions and $0.3 million for estimated
penalties. The Company disagrees withA the position taken by the ONRR and filed an appeal with the ONRR. The Company has continued to pursue its legal rights and, at present, the case is in
front of the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana where both parties have filed cross-motions for summary judgment and opposition briefs. The Company has filed a Reply in
support of its Motion for Summary Judgment, and the government has in turn filed its Reply brief. With briefing now completed, the Company is waiting for the district courta€™s ruling on the
merits. ONRR Audit of Historical Refund ClaimsIn 2023, the Company received notification from the ONRR regarding results of an audit performed on the Companya€™s historical refund
claims taken on various properties for alleged royalties owed to the ONRR. The review process is ongoing, and the Company does not believe any accrual is necessary at this time. Bonding
DisputesOn August 14, 2024, the Company filed a complaint seeking declaratory relief (the &€ceComplainta€) in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Texas against Endurance
Assurance Corporation and Lexon Insurance Company (the a€ceSompo Suretiesa€), providers of government-required surety bonds that secure decommissioning obligations the Company may
have with respect to certain oil and gas assets of the Company. As described in the Complaint, the Company has paid all premiums associated with the bonds issued by the Sompo Sureties prior
to the Complaint and has not suffered a material change to its financial status. Notwithstanding, the Sompo Sureties have issued written demands to the Company requesting the Company
provide certain collateral to the Sompo Sureties, which are inconsistent with the requests of other surety entities who are not party to the Complaint. On October 9, 2024, the Sompo Sureties
filed an answer and counterclaim alleging breach of contract due to the Companya€™ s failure to provide the collateral demanded by the Sompo Sureties. The Sompo Sureties have issued
approximately $55.0 million in surety bonds on behalf of the Company and have requested $7.5 million in cash collateral.On October 21, 2024, a separate surety entity, U.S. Specialty Insurance
Company (&€0eUSSICa€) filed a petition in the District Court of Harris County, Texas, alleging, among other things, breach of the indemnity agreement between the Company and USSIC and
seeking to compel the Company to provide the collateral demanded by USSIC. On October 25, 2024, the Company filed a notice of removal with the District Court of Harris County, Texas,
seeking to remove the case to U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Texas as a result of the existing Complaint. USSIC has issued approximately $111.0 million in surety bonds on
behalf of the Company and has requested $23.0 million in cash collateral.In each of the above cases, the Company believes that compliance with the collateral demands of the applicable surety
entity would be contrary to the demands of other entities that provide government-required surety bonds to the Company. In addition, the Company believes compliance with these collateral
demands could prompt escalating collateral requirements. As a result of the foregoing litigation, the Company may be required to provide the collateral demanded by the surety entities, or the
Company may be required to or choose to replace the surety bonds provided by the applicable surety with surety bonds from different surety entities. The Company is seeking to negotiate a
reasonable resolution with respect to collateral provision amongst the surety entities and other surety entities with conflicting or different collateral requests. To the extent that the Company is
required to fulfil the collateral demands made by the surety entities, or in the event that other surety entities make additional collateral demands, the fulfilment of such demands could be
significant and could impact the Companya€™ s liquidity. Please see Part I, Item 7. Managementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 4€“ Known
Trends and Uncertainties 4€“ Surety Bond Collateral of the 2023 Annual Report for additional information. Contingent Decommissioning Obligations The Company may be subject to retained
liabilities with respect to certain divested property interests by operation of law. Certain counterparties in past divestiture transactions or third parties in existing leases that have filed for
bankruptcy protection or undergone associated reorganizations may not be able to perform required abandonment obligations. Due to operation of law, the Company may be required to assume
decommissioning obligations for those interests. The Company may be held jointly and severally liable for the decommissioning of various facilities and related wells. The Company no longer
owns these assets, nor are they related to current operations. During the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024, the Company incurred $12.6 million in costs related to these
decommissioning obligations and reassessed the existing decommissioning obligations, recording an additional $23.7 million. As of SeptemberA 30,A 2024, the remaining loss contingency
recorded related to the anticipated decommissioning obligations was $29.1 million.Although it is reasonably possible that the Company could receive state or federal decommissioning orders in
the future or be notified of defaulting third parties in existing leases, the Company cannot predict with certainty, if, how or when such orders or notices will be resolved or estimate a possible
loss or range of loss that may result from such orders. However, the Company could incur judgments, enter into settlements or revise the Companya€™s opinion regarding the outcome of
certain notices or matters, and such developments could have a material adverse effect on the Companya€™s results of operations in the period in which the amounts are accrued and the
Companya€™s cash flows in the period in which the amounts are paid. To the extent the Company does incur costs associated with these properties in future periods, the Company intends to
seek contribution from other parties that owned an interest in the facilities.Other Claims In the ordinary course of business, the Company is a party to various pending or threatened claims and
complaints seeking damages or other remedies concerning commercial operations and other matters. In addition, claims or contingencies may arise related to matters occurring prior to the
Companya€™s acquisition of properties or related to matters occurring subsequent to the Companya€™s sale of properties. In certain cases, the Company has indemnified the sellers of
properties acquired, and in other cases, has indemnified the buyers of properties sold. The Company is also subject to federal and state administrative proceedings conducted in the ordinary
course of business including matters related to alleged royalty underpayments on certain federal-owned properties. Although the Company can give no assurance about the outcome of pending
legal and federal or state administrative proceedings and the effect such an outcome may have, the Company believes that any ultimate liability resulting from the outcome of such proceedings,
to the extent not otherwise provided for or covered by insurance, will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position, results of operations or liquidity of the Company.
X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for commitments and contingencies. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting
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Notes to Financial Statements A INVESTMENT IN MONZA NOTE 7 4€” INVESTMENT IN MONZAIn MarchA 2018, the Company and other members formed and funded Monza, which jointly
participates with the Company in the exploration, drilling and development of certainA drilling projects (a&€ceJoint Venture Drilling Programa€) in the Gulf of Mexico. The total commitments by
all members, including the Companya€™s commitment to fund its retained interest in Monza projects held outside of Monza, was $361.4 million. The Company contributed 88.94% of its
working interest in certain undeveloped drilling projects to Monza and retained 11.06% of its working interest. The Joint VentureA Drilling Program is structured so that the Company initially
received an aggregate of 30.0% of the revenues less expenses, through the direct ownership from the retained working interest in the Monza projects and the Companya€™s indirect interest
through its interest in Monza, for contributing 20.0% of the estimated total well costs plus associated leases and providing access to available infrastructure at agreed-upon rates. The members
of Monza are third-party investors, the Company and an entity owned and controlled by the Companya€™s Chief Executive Officer (4€0eCEO&€). The entity affiliated with the Companya€™s
CEO invested as a minority investor on the same terms and conditions as the third-party investors.The Companya€™s interest in Monza is considered to be a variable interest that is
proportionally consolidated. The Company does not fully consolidate Monza because the Company is not considered the primary beneficiary of Monza.The following table presents the amounts
recorded by the Company on the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets related to the consolidation of the proportional interest in Monzaa€™s operations (in
thousands):A€ A€ <A€ A€ <A€ A€ <A€<A€a€<SeptemberA 30,A a€<DecemberA 31,A 4€<4€<20244€2023Working capitala€<«$ 937a€<$ 1,1590il and natural gas properties and other, neta€<A
28,9644€<A 31,8050ther assetsa€«a€« 12,1254€<4€<« 11,694Asset retirement obligationsa€<a€« 667a€<a€<« 5934€<The following table presents the amounts recorded by the Company in the
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations related to the consolidation of the proportional interest in Monzaa€™s operations (in thousands):a€<a€<a€«a€<a€<a€«a€«a€<a€«Nine Months
Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<4€<20244€<2023Total revenuesa€«<$ 8,546a€<$ 9,635Total operating expensesa€«A 5,5404€<A 7,046Interest incomed€<A 165a€<A 1474&€<As required, the Company
may call on Monza to provide cash to fund its portion of certainA projects in advance of capital expenditure spending. As of SeptemberA 30,A 2024 and DecemberA 31,A 2023, the unused
advances were $2.5A million and $2.7A million, respectively, which areA included in Advances from joint interest partners in the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets.During the nine
months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024, Monza paid cash distributions of $28.0 million, of which $5.9 million was paid to the Company. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure of the investment in
Monza. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_InvestmentInMonzaTextBlock Namespace Prefix: wti_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration XML 26 R15.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Stockholders' Equity A STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY NOTE 8 &4€”
STOCKHOLDERS&€™ EQUITYOn March 5, 2024, the Companya€™s board of directors declared a regular quarterly dividend of $0.01 per share of common stock for the first quarter of 2024.
The dividend of $1.5 million was paid on March 25, 2024 to stockholders of record at the close of business on March 18, 2024.0n May 10, 2024, the Companya€™ s board of directors declared a
regular quarterly dividend of $0.01 per share of common stock for the second quarter of 2024. The dividend of $1.5 million was paid on May 31, 2024 to stockholders of record at the close of
business on May 24, 2024.0n August 6, 2024, the Companya€™s board of directors declared a regular quarterly dividend of $0.01 per share of common stock for the third quarter of 2024. The
dividend of $1.5 million was paid on August 29, 2024 to stockholders of record at the close of business on August 21, 2024.0n November 7, 2024, the Companya€™s board of directors declared
a regular quarterly dividend of $0.01 per share of common stock for the fourth quarter of 2024. The dividend is to be paid on November 29, 2024 to stockholders of record at the close of
business on November 21, 2024. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquityNoteAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for equity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-14Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic
235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477968/946-235-50-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477968/946-235-50-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 505 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-6Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480237/815-40-50-6Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(e)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 10: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/505/tableOfContentReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-14Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-14Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 16 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-16Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-18Reference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-18Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-18 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquityNoteDisclosureTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 27 R16.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 SHARE-BASED
COMPENSATION 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION NOTE 9 4€” SHARE-BASED COMPENSATIONIn August 2024, the Company
granted share-based compensation to its employees. The grants consisted of 2.0 million restricted stock units (4€0ceRSUsa€) and 1.4 million performance stock units (a&€cePSUsa€).The RSUs
were valued as of the grant date and vest 1/3 each year on August 8, 2025, 2026 and 2027. The grant date fair value of the RSUs was $4.6 million. This amount will be expensed over the service
period.The PSUs are subject to performance criteria of total shareholder return and relative shareholder return (collectively, the a€0ceTSR PSUsa€) and cash return on capital employed (the
4€0eCROCE PSUs&€). The performance period for the measurement of the performance goal began on January 1, 2024 and ends on December 31, 2026. To be eligible to receive the earned
PSUs, employees must be employed from the grant date through December 31, 2026. Different levels of achievement across these metrics will affect the percentage of PSUs that the employee
receives upon the satisfaction of the service requirement. The percentage of PSUs received upon vesting ranges from 0% to 200%. The TSR PSUs will account for 60% of the target PSUs
granted to employees. The TSR PSUs contain both a service condition and a market condition. The grant date fair value of the TSR PSUs was $2.2 million and was calculated using a Monte
Carlo simulation. This amount will be expensed on a straight-line basis over the service period.The CROCE PSUs will account for 40% of the target PSUS granted to employees. The CROCE
PSUs contain both a service condition and a performance condition. The grant date fair value of the CROCE PSUs was $1.3 million. The cumulative compensation cost that will be recognized
will be equal to the grant date fair value of the awards deemed probable of vesting multiplied by the percentage of the requisite service period that has been rendered. Unlike the TSR PSUs, if
the performance condition is not satisfied, any previously recognized compensation expense is not reversed. X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for share-based payment arrangement. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/718/tableOfContentReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_DisclosureOfCompensationRelatedCostsShareBasedPaymentsTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_NotesToFinancialStatementsAbstract Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
XML 28 R17.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 INCOME TAXES 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A INCOME TAXES NOTE 10 4€” INCOME TAXESThe
Company records income taxes for interim periods based on an estimated annual effective tax rate. The estimated annual effective rate is recomputed on a quarterly basis and may fluctuate due
to changes in forecasted annual operating income, positive or negative changes to the valuation allowance for net deferred tax assets and changes to actual or forecasted permanent book to tax
differences.The Companya€™s effective tax rate for the three and nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2024 was 11.0% and 11.3%, respectively. These effective tax rates differ from the federal
statutory rate primarily due to the impact of nondeductible compensation and adjustments to the Companya€™s valuation allowance. The Companya€™ s effective tax rate for the three months
ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023 was not meaningful primarily as a result of changes in the valuation allowance against the Companya€™s deferred tax assets. The Companya€™s effective tax rate
for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30,A 2023 was 50.6%. The effective tax rate differed from the federal statutory rate was primarily due to the impact of state income taxes, nondeductible
compensation, and adjustments to the Companya€™s valuation allowance. As of SeptemberA 30,A 2024 and DecemberA 31,A 2023, the Company had a valuation allowance of $29.0 million and
$23.2 million, respectively, primarily related to state net operating losses and the disallowed interest expense limitation carryover. At each reporting date, the Company considers all available
positive and negative evidence to evaluate whether its deferred tax assets are more likely than not to be realized. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for income tax. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 231 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482663/740-10-55-231Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12C -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12CReference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12B -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12BReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 270 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477891/740-270-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 6.1.5.Q1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479360/740-10-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-13Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(h)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
740 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/740/tableOfContentReference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-14Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 21 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-21Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 17 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-17Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.C) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479360/740-10-S99-2Reference
14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482603/740-30-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncomeTaxDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration XML 29 R18.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 NET (LOSS) INCOME PER SHARE 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A NET
(LOSS) INCOME PER SHARE NOTE 11 4€” NET (LOSS) INCOME PER SHAREThe following table presents the calculation of basic and diluted net (loss) income per common share (in
thousands, except per share amounts):&€<a€<a€<a€<a€<A€<A€<A€<AE A€ AEAEAE A€ A€ Three Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<Nine Months Ended

SeptemberA 30,A 46<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Net (loss) incomea€<$ (36,921)a€<$ 2,1458€<$ (63,783)a€<$ 16,0414€<AE<AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEWeighted
average common shares outstanding - basica€«A 147,2064€<A 146,4834€<A 147,002a€<A 146,451Dilutive effect of securitiesa€ &€« A€”A€<A€<« 4,9764€4€« A€”4€<A€<« 3,405Weighted average
common shares outstanding - diluteda€<a€« 147,206a€<a€« 151,459a€a€< 147,002a€<a€« 149,856a€<a€a€<a€<a€<a€a€«a€«a€«a€a€«a€«a€«Net (loss) income per common
share:4€<a€<a€<a€<«a€ A€ A€ a€«a€«a€«a€a€Basica€«$ (0.25)a€«$ 0.014€<$ (0.43)4€<$ 0.11Diluteda€<«a€« (0.25)a€<a€<« 0.014€<a€<« (0.43)a€<A€«
0.11a€<a€<a€a€a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«@a€«@€<Shares excluded due to being anti-dilutivead€«a€« 3,531a€«a€<« a€”a€<a€« 3,531a€«a€« a€”a€« X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for earnings per
share. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -



Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/260/tableOfContentReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerShareTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 30 R19.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION NOTE 12 4€” OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATIONCondensed
Consolidated Balance Sheet DetailsPrepaid expenses and other current assets consisted of the following (in

thousands):A€<A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ SeptemberA 30,A 4€<DecemberA 31,A 4€<4€<20244€<2023Derivatives a€<$ 1,5644€<$ 1,180Insurance/bond premiumsa€<«A 10,2484€<A 6,631Prepaid
deposits related to royaltiesa€<A 8,562a€<A 7,872Prepayments to vendorsa€<A 2,133a€<A 1,4920thera€<A 6094€<A 272Prepaid expenses and other current assetsa€<$ 23,116a€<$
17,4474€<Accrued liabilities consisted of the following (in thousands):4€<a€<a€ <€ € A€ A€ <a€<a€<SeptemberA 30,A A A A A DecemberA 31,A 4€<a€20244€<2023Accrued interesta€«$ 5,3954€<$
13,479Accrued salaries/payroll taxes/benefitsa€<A 8,4574€<A 9,4730perating lease liabilitiesa€<A 1,4934€<A 1,455Derivativesa€<A 6,0614€<A 6,2670thera€<A 223a€<A 1,304Total accrued
liabilitiesa€«$ 21,629a€<$ 31,978a€<«Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows InformationSupplemental statements of cash flows information consisted of the following (in
thousands):4€<4€<4€<A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ a€SeptemberA 30,A &€<DecemberA 31,A 4€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Cash and cash equivalentsa€«$ 126,5444€<$ 173,338Restricted casha€<a€«
4,417a€<4€< 4,417Cash, cash equivalents and restricted casha€<&€< 130,9618€<a€< 177,7558€<4€ A€ A€ A€ <A€<A€A€<a€Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A a€AAA A 2024A A A A 2023Non-
cash investing activities:a€<A 4€<4€<A A A Accruals of property and equipmenta€<A 5,258a€<A 7,921Dividends declared but not paid on unvested share-based awardsa€<a€« 82a€<a€<« 4€”ARO -
acquisitions, additions and revisions, neta€<A 52,3374€<A 35,2614€< X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for supplemental cash flow activities, including cash, noncash, and part noncash
transactions, for the period. Noncash is defined as information about all investing and financing activities of an enterprise during a period that affect recognized assets or liabilities but that do
not result in cash receipts or cash payments in the period. "Part noncash" refers to that portion of the transaction not resulting in cash receipts or cash payments in the period. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/230/tableOfContent + Details
Name: us-gaap_CashFlowSupplementalDisclosuresTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 31
R20.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 SUBSIDIARY BORROWERS 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 SUBSIDIARY BORROWERS A SUBSIDIARY BORROWERS NOTE 13 4€” SUBSIDIARY
BORROWERSAquasition LLC and Aquasition II, LLC (collectively, the 4€ceSubsidiary Borrowersa€) are indirect, wholly-ownedA subsidiaries of the Company. The Subsidiary Borrowers used the
net proceeds from the Term Loan (see Note 3 &4€“ Debt) to acquire all of the Companya€™s interests in certain oil and gas leasehold interests and associated wells and units located in State of
Alabama waters and U.S. federal waters in the offshore Gulf of Mexico, Mobile Bay region and the Companya€™ s interest in certain gathering and processing assets located offshore Gulf of
Mexico, Mobile Bay region and onshore near Mobile, Alabama, including offshore gathering pipelines, an onshore crude oil treating and sweetening facility, an onshore gathering pipeline, and
associated assets. The assets of the Subsidiary Borrowers are not available to satisfy the debt or contractual obligations of any other entities, including debt securities or other contractual
obligations of the Company, and the Subsidiary Borrowers do not bear any liability for the indebtedness or other contractual obligations of any other entities, and vice versa.The following table
presents the amounts recorded by the Company on the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets related to the consolidation of Aquasition Energy LLC, the parent of the Subsidiary Borrowers
(the &€ceSubsidiary Parenta€), and the Subsidiary Borrowers (in

thousands): a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<SeptemberA 30,A a€<DecemberA 31,A a€<4€<20244€<2023Assets:A 4€<A A A 4€<A A Cash and cash equivalentsa€<$ 3,671a€<$

600Receivables:a€<A A A 4€<A A A 0Oil and natural gas salesa€<A 7,5944€<A 19, 171]Joint interest, neta€<A (12,280)a€<A (33, 151)Prepald expenses and other current assetsa€<A 1,4014€<A
6120il and natural gas properties and other, neta€«A 291,7414€<A 287,3130ther assetsa€«A 5,1734€<A 8,097Liabilities:a€<A A A 4€<A A A Accounts payablea€<a€« 2,498a€<A€« 4,473Accrued
liabilitiesa€<A 6,945a€<A 7,152Undistributed oil and natural gas proceedsa€<A 7,0854€<A 4,359Current portion of asset retirement obligationsa€<a€« 8,0694€<a€<« 44Current portion of long-
term debt, neta€<a€« 20,4294€4€« 28,872Asset retirement obligationsa€«A 72,336a4€<A 67,771Long-term debt, neta€«A 91,467a€<A 82,3170ther liabilitiesa€<A 4,4014€<A 6,7494€<The
following table presents the amounts recorded by the Company in the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations related to the consolidation of the operations of the Subsidiary
Borrowers and the Subsidiary Parent (in thousands):a€<a€<a€<a€<a€«a€a€a€«a€a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€Three Months Ended a€«Nine Months Ended

a€<a€<SeptemberA 30,A a4€<SeptemberA 30,A 4€<4€20244€<20234€<20244€<2023Total revenuesa€«$ 19,300a€<$ 28,865a€<$ 60,265a€<$ 75,425Total operating expensesa€<A 18,122a€<A
18,8074€<A 57,3814€<A 69,297Interest expense, neta€<A 2,2253€<A 2,5364€<A 6,676a€<A 7,947Derivative gain, neta€«A (3,828)a€<A (2,652)a€<A (6,957)a€<A (55,041)a€<« X - ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: wti_SubsidiaryBorrowersAbstract Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire
disclosure for subsidiary borrowers. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_SubsidiaryBorrowersTextBlock Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 32 R21.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Pay vs Performance Disclosure - USD ($) $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep. 30,
2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Pay vs Performance Disclosure A A A A Net Income (Loss) $ (36,921) $ 2,145 $ (63,783) $ 16,041 X - ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 402 -Subsection v -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd PvpTable Namespace Prefix:
ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-
S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic
40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 30: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45
-Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap _Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: duration XML 33 R22.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Insider Trading Arrangements 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Trading Arrangements, by Individual A Rule 10b5-1
Arrangement Adopted false Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted false Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated false Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated false X - ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_NonRule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag
Namespace Prefix: ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -
Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_NonRule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd_Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection
a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_Rule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd_Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_Rule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag
Namespace Prefix: ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -
Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph A + Details Name: ecd_TradingArrByIndTable Namespace Prefix: ecd Data Type:
xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 34 R23.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Policies) 9 Months
Ended Sep. 30, 2024 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION A Basis of Presentation Basis of Presentation The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial
statements include the accounts of the Company, its wholly-owned subsidiaries and an interest in Monza Energy LLC (4€ceMonzaé€), which is accounted for under the proportional
consolidation method. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. These condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared pursuant to
the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the &€0eSECA€). Accordingly, certain information and disclosures normally included in annual financial statements
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (4€0eGAAPA€) have been condensed or omitted. In the opinion of management, all
adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included.Operating results for interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the
results that may be expected for the entireA year. These unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and
notes included in Part II, Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data of the Companya€™s Annual Report on FormA 10-K for the year ended DecemberA 31,A 2023 (the 4€c2023
Annual Reporta€).Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior yeara€™s condensed consolidated financial statements to conform to the current yeara€™ s presentation. On the
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets, the Company has combined Income tax payable with Accrued liabilities and Deferred income taxes with Other liabilities. On the Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, the Company has combined lines within operating cash flows and investing cash flows. These reclassifications had no effect on the Companya€™s
results of operations, financial position or cash flows. Use of Estimates Use of EstimatesThe preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported



amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap AccountingPoliciesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for basis of
accounting, or basis of presentation, used to prepare the financial statements (for example, US Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, Other Comprehensive Basis of Accounting, IFRS). +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap BasisOfAccountingPolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for the use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-9Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50
-Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-4Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 275 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 275 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -SubTopic
10 -Topic 275 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-11Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 275 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-12Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-8 + Details Name: us-
gaap_UseOfEstimates Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 35 R24.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3
ACQUISITION (Tables) 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 ACQUISITION A Schedule of the preliminary allocation of total purchase consideration The following table presents the Companya€™s
allocation of total purchase consideration to the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on the fair values on the date of acquisition (in

thousands):A€<A€ A€ <AE<A€ AEAEAEAEAE@AEA A A A 4€<a€<a€<A A A A January20240il and natural gas properties and other, neta€<a€a€«a€a€<«a€<a€«$ 94,970Asset retirement
obligationsa€<a€<a€<a€<a€a€a€<A (17,647)Allocated purchase pricea€«a€<a€<a€<a€<a€«a€«$ 77,323 X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap AssetAcquisitionAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of asset acquisition. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 50 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 15 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480123/805-50-15-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetAcquisitionTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration XML 36 R25.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 DEBT (Tables) 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes Tables A Schedule of Debt Instruments The components
comprising the Companya€™s debt are presented in the following table (in thousands):A€ <4€<A€ A€ <a€<a€a€<a€a€<SeptemberA 30,A A A A A DecemberA 31,A 4€<4€<20244€<2023Term

Loan: a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Pnnmpala€<$ 114,1594€<$ 114,159Unamortized debt issuance costsa€<«a€« (2,263)a€<a€« (3, 052)Totala€<A 111,8964€<A 111,1074€<A€A€AEA€AEAE<11.75% Senior
Second Lien Notes due 2026:4€<A 4€<a€<A A A Principala€<A 275,000a€<A 275,000Unamortized debt issuance costsa€<«A (3,471)a€<A (5,090)T0talé€<A 271,529a€<A
269,9104€<A€<a€<a€<A€«A€<a€<TVPX Loan:a€<a€«a€«a€«a€<a€«Principala€«a€« 10,200a€<a€« 11,025Unamortized discounta€<a€« (897)a€<«a€« (1,294)Unamortized debt issuance costsa€<A
(164)a€<a€« (144)Totala€«A 9,1394€<4€« 9,587A4€<A€<A€<A€<A€ A€ A€ Total debt, neta€<a€« 392,564a€<a€<« 390,604Less current portion, neta€<a€« (20,968)a€<«a€« (29,368)Long-term debt,
neta€<$ 371,5964€<$ 361,236 X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of long-debt instruments or arrangements, including identification, terms, features, collateral requirements and other information
necessary to a fair presentation. These are debt arrangements that originally required repayment more than twelve months after issuance or greater than the normal operating cycle of the
entity, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -
SubTopic 10 -Topic 210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69E -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69EReference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.12-04(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-3Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-3Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic
942 -SubTopic 470 -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477734/942-470-50-3Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-8Reference 9: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-
6Reference 10: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfDebtInstrumentsTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration XML 37 R26.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Tables) 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes Tables A Schedule of Contracted
Volumes and Weighted Average Prices of Open Derivative Contracts

A€ <AE<AEQEAE<AE AL AEAEAEAEAEAE AL AEAE AL AEAE A @€ Averageat A€ aE«a€ o€ A€ A€ a€a€«ag«a€a€Instrumenta€Dailya€«Totala€«Weighteda€ Weighteda€«WeightedProduction
PeriodA AA A TypeA A A A VolumesA A A A VolumesA A A A StrikeA PriceA A A A PutA PriceA A A A CallA PriceNatural Gas - Henry Hub (NYMEX)a€«a€<a€<«(Mmbtu) (1)a€<(Mmbtu)
(1)4€<a€<($/Mmbtu)a€ a€«($/Mmbtu)a€<a€«($/Mmbtu)November 2024 - Dec 20244€«callsa€« 65,0008€« 3,965,000a€<$ 4€”a€<$ 4€”a€<$ 6.13]Jan 2025 - Mar 2025a€«callsa€« 62,0008€«
5,580,000a€<$ a€”a€«$ a€”a€<«$ 5.50November 2024 - Dec 2024a€<swapsa€« 65,574a€< 4,000,000a€<$ 2.58a€<$ a€”a€<$ a€”Jan 2025 - Mar 2025 a€«swapsa€« 63,333a€< 5,700,000a€<$ 2.72a€<$
4€7a€<$ a€”Apr 2025 - Dec 2025 a€<putsa€« 62,182a€< 17,100,0008€<$ 4€"a€<$ 2.274€<$ a€”Jan 2026 - Dec 2026 a€<putsa€« 55,890a€« 20,400,000a€<$ a€"a€<$ 2.35a€<$ 4€”Jan 2027 - Dec 2027
a€<putsa€« 52,603a€< 19,200,0008€<$ 4€"4€<$ 2.37a€<$ a€”Jan 2028 - Apr 2028 a€«putsa€« 49,5874€« 6,000,0008€<$ a€"4€<$ 2.504€<$ 4€"a€<A€<A€A€<a€<a€<(1) MMbtu &€ Million British
Thermal Units Schedule of Derivatives Instruments Statements of Financial Performance and Financial Position, Location The fair value of the Companya€™s derivative financial instruments
was recorded in the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets as follows (in thousands): {4€ A6 AEAEAEAEAEAEA A A A SeptemberA 30,A A A A A DecemberA 31,A 4€<4€<20244€<2023Prepaid
expenses and other current assetsa€«$ 1,564a€<$ 1,1800ther assetsa€<A 6,2594€<A 10,068Accrued liabilitiesd€<A 6,0614€<A 6,2670ther liabilitiesa€<a€< A€”4€<4€< 2,756 The impact of
commodity derivative contracts on the Condensed Consolidated Statements of OperatlonsA were as follows (in thousands):a€<a€ «a€<«a€<a€<a€«a€a€«a€«a€«a€a€«a€«a€«a€«@€«Three Months
Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<&€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023A A A A 2024A A A A 2023A A A A Realized (gain) loss&a€<$ (1,370)a€<$ 1,9714€<$ (5,489)a€<$
2,5014€Unrealized gaina€<«a€« (1,829)a€<«a€« (3,462)a€<a€< (213)a€<a€< (44,061)a€Derivative gain, neta€«$ (3,199)a€<$ (1,491)a€<$ (5,702)a€<$ (41,560)a€<« Schedule of Net Values and
Estimated Fair Values of Debt Instruments The following table presents the net values and estimated fair values of the Companya€™s debt (in

thousands):A€ A€ A€ A€ <A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAE€AEAEA A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2024A A A A DecemberA 31,A 2023a€<4€«Net ValueA A A A FairA ValueA A A A Net

ValueA A A A FairA ValueTerm Loan&€<$ 111,896a€<$ 110,9314€<$ 111,1074€<$ 108,46711.75% Notes 4€<a€« 271,5298€<A 280,7894€<A 269,910a€<A 283,443TVPX Loana€«a€« 9,1394€ A€«
9,5864€<4€< 9,587a€<a€< 10,156 Totala€<$ 392,564a€<$ 401,306a€<$ 390,604a€<$ 402,066 X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of information pertaining to carrying amount and estimated fair value
of short-term and long-term debt instruments or arrangements, including but not limited to, identification of terms, features, and collateral requirements. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfCarryingValuesAndEstimatedFairValuesOfDebtInstrumentsTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of derivative instruments (including nonderivative instruments that are designated and qualify as hedging instruments) of (a) the
location and amount of gains and losses reported in the statement of financial performance and (b) the location and fair value amounts of the instruments reported in the statement of financial
position. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4A -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-4A + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfDerivativesInstrumentsStatementsOfFinancialPerformanceAndFinancialPositionLocationTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the notional amounts of outstanding derivative positions. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-1A + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfNotionalAmountsOfOutstandingDerivativePositionsTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 38 R27.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS (Tables) 9 Months Ended Sep.
30, 2024 Notes Tables A Schedule of Changes in Asset Retirement Obligations A summary of the changes to ARO is as follows (in thousands):a€<a€<a€ A€ A€ <A€ A€ <A€<a€«a€<Nine Months
Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Asset retirement obligations, beginning of perioda€«$ 498,815a€<$ 466,430Liabilities settleda€<A (20,342)a€<A (24,918)Accretion
expensed€«A 24,217a€<A 21,641Liabilities acquireda€<A 17,647a€<A 16,352Liabilities incurred a€<a€« 4€”a€<a€« 113Revisions of estimated liabilitiesa€<A 34,690a€<A 18,796Asset retirement
obligations, end of perioda€<4€« 555,0274€<4€<« 498,414 Less: Current portiona€<A (45,139)a4€<A (33,169)Long-terma€<$ 509,8884€<$ 465,2454€« X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the changes
in carrying amount of a liability for asset retirement obligations, for changes such as new obligations, changes in estimates of existing obligations, spending on existing obligations, property
dispositions, and foreign currency translation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap ScheduleOfChangelnAssetRetirementObligationTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 39
R28.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 INVESTMENT IN MONZA (Tables) 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 INVESTMENT IN MONZA A Schedule of Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet
related to the consolidation of the proportional interest in Monza's operations The following table presents the amounts recorded by the Company on the Condensed Consolidated Balance
Sheets related to the consolidation of the proportional interest in Monzad€™ s operations (in

thousands):A€<A€<a€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ «SeptemberA 30,A 4€<DecemberA 31,A 4€<4€<20244€<2023Working capitala€«$ 937a€<$ 1,1590il and natural gas properties and other, neta€<A
28,9644€<A 31,8050ther assetsa€«a€« 12,1254€<4€< 11,694Asset retirement obligationsa€<a€< 667a€<a€<« 593 Schedule of Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations related to the
consolidation of the proportional interest in Monza's operations The following table presents the amounts recorded by the Company in the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations
related to the consolidation of the proportional interest in Monzad€™s operations (in thousands):A€ A€ <A€ <€ <€ <4€ <4€<&€<&€Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<4€<20244€<2023Total
revenuesa€«$ 8,546a€<$ 9,635Total operating expensesa€<A 5,5404€<A 7,046Interest incomea€«A 165a€<A 147 X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of condensed balance sheet, including, but not
limited to, balance sheets of consolidated entities and consolidation eliminations. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Name Regulation S-X (SX) -
Number 210 -Section 12 -Subsection 04 -Paragraph a -Publisher SECReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.12-04(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-3 + Details Name:
srt_ScheduleOfCondensedBalanceSheetTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: srt_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure
of condensed income statement, including, but not limited to, income statements of consolidated entities and consolidation eliminations. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Name Regulation S-X (SX) -Number 210 -Section 12 -Subsection 04 -Paragraph a -Publisher SECReference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.12-04(a)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-3 + Details Name: srt_ScheduleOfCondensedIncomeStatementTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: srt_ Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_StatementStatementNote6JointVentureDrillingProgramTables
Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 40 R29.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 NET (LOSS) INCOME PER SHARE (Tables) 9
Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes Tables A Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted The following table presents the calculation of basic and diluted net (loss) income per common
share (in thousands, except per share amounts):a€<a€<A€<A€ A€ <AE<AE A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ Three Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€«Nine Months Ended

SeptemberA 30,A 46<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Net (loss) incomea€<$ (36,921)a€<$ 2,1458€<$ (63,783)a€<$ 16,04 14€<AE<AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEWeighted
average common shares outstanding - basica€«A 147,2064€<A 146,4834€<A 147,002a€<A 146,451Dilutive effect of securitiesa€ &€« A€”A€<A€<« 4,9764€4€« A€”a€<a€<« 3,405Weighted average
common shares outstanding - diluteda€<«a€« 147,206a€<a€« 151,459a€<a€< 147,0024€<a€<« 149,8564€<A€<a€<a€<A€<A€<A€<a€<a€<a€«a€<a€<a€Net (loss) income per common
share:4€<a€<a€<a€<a€ A€ A€ «a€«a€«a€«ac«a€Basica€«$ (0.25)a€«$ 0.014€<$ (0.43)4€<$ 0.11Diluteda€<«a€« (0.25)a€<a€<« 0.014€<a€<« (0.43)a€<a€«<
0.113€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<«a€<a€«a€«a€<a€«a€«a€<Shares excluded due to being anti-dilutivea€<a€« 3,5314€<a€« a€”a€<a€« 3,5314€<a€« a€"a€« X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of an entity's basic and
diluted earnings per share calculations, including a reconciliation of numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted per-share computations for income from continuing operations. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfEarningsPerShareBasicAndDilutedTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 41 R30.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (Tables) 9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2024 Notes Tables A Schedule of Prepaid expenses and other current assets Prepaid expenses and other current assets consisted of the following (in

thousands) a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<SeptemberA 30,A 4€<DecemberA 31 A a€<a€<2024a€<2023Der1vat1ves a€<$ 1 564a€<$ 1, 1801nsurance/b0nd premlumsa€<A 10 248a€A 6 631Prepa1d

1nteres§a€<$ 5,3954€<$ 13,479Accrued salaries/payroll taxes/benefitsa€<A 8,457a€<A 9, 4730perat1ng lease liabilitiesa€<A 1,493a€<A 1 455Derivativesa€<A 6, 061a€<A 6,2670thera€A
223a€<A 1,304Total accrued liabilitiesa€<$ 21,629a€<$ 31,978 Schedule of other Supplemental Disclosures



A€<AE A€ AE<AEAEAEAEAEa€SeptemberA 30,A a€<DecemberA 31,A a€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Cash and cash equivalentsa€«$ 126,5444a€<$ 173,338Restricted casha€<«a€« 4,417a€<a€«
4,417Cash, cash equivalents and restricted casha€<a€« 130,9618€<a€< 177,7558€<A€<A€<4€<A€<A€<A€<4€<a€<Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30,A 4€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Non-cash
investing activities:a€<A a€<a€<A A A Accruals of property and equipmenta€<A 5,258a€<«A 7,921Dividends declared but not paid on unvested share-based awardsa€<a€« 82a€<a€« 4€”ARO -
acquisitions, additions and revisions, neta€<A 52,3374€<A 35,2614€< X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the amounts paid in advance for capitalized costs that will be expensed with the passage
of time or the occurrence of a triggering event, and will be charged against earnings within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer; the aggregate carrying amount of current assets,
not separately presented elsewhere in the balance sheet; and other deferred costs. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_DeferredCostsCapitalizedPrepaidAndOtherAssetsDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionTabular disclosure of the components of accrued liabilities. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfAccruedLiabilitiesTableTextBlock Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of supplemental cash flow information for the periods
presented. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfCashFlowSupplementalDisclosuresTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 42 R31.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 SUBSIDIARY BORROWERS (Tables) 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024
SUBSIDIARY BORROWERS A Schedule of Consolidation of Subsidiary Borrowers The following table presents the amounts recorded by the Company on the Condensed Consolidated Balance
Sheets related to the consolidation of Aquasition Energy LLC, the parent of the Subsidiary Borrowers (the &€ceSubsidiary Parenta€), and the Subsidiary Borrowers (in

thousands): a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<SeptemberA 30,A a€<DecemberA 31,A 4€a€<20244€2023Assets:A a€<A A A 4€<A A Cash and cash equivalentsa€«$ 3,671a€<$

600Receivables:a€<A A A a€<A A A Oil and natural gas salesa€«A 7,594a€<A 19, 171Joint interest, neta€<A (12,280)a€<A (33, 151)Prepa1d expenses and other current assetsa€<«A 1,401a€<A
6120il and natural gas properties and other, neta€«A 291,7414€<A 287,3130ther assetsa€«A 5,173a4€<A 8,097Liabilities:a€<A A A 4€<A A A Accounts payablea€<a€« 2,498a€<4€< 4,473Accrued
liabilitiesa€<A 6,945a€<A 7,152Undistributed oil and natural gas proceedsa€<A 7,085a€<A 4,359Current portion of asset retirement obligationsa€<a€< 8,0694a€<a€« 44Current portion of long-
term debt, neta€<a€« 20,4294€A€« 28,872Asset retirement obligationsa€<A 72,336a€<A 67,771Long-term debt, neta€<A 91,4674€<A 82,3170ther liabilitiesa€<A 4,4014€<A 6,749 Schedule of
Subsidiary Borrowers and the subsidiary that owns the equity The following table presents the amounts recorded by the Company in the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations
related to the consolidation of the operations of the Subsidiary Borrowers and the Subsidiary Parent (in thousands):a€<a€<a€«a€<a€<a€«a€«a€«a€<a€«a€«a€«a€<a€«a€«a€«Three Months Ended
4€«Nine Months Ended a€<4€<SeptemberA 30,A a€<SeptemberA 30,A 4€<4€<20244€<20234€<20244€<2023Total revenuesa€«$ 19,3004€<$ 28,8654€<$ 60,265a€<$ 75,425Total operating
expensesa€«A 18,122a€<A 18,8074€<A 57,3814€<A 69,297Interest expense, netd€<A 2,2254€<A 2,5364€<A 6,676a€<A 7,947Derivative gain, neta€<«A (3,828)a€<A (2,652)a€<A (6,957)a€<A
(55,041)a€« X - DefinitionTabular disclosure for consolidation of Subsidiary disclosure for subsidiary borrowers. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
wti_ScheduleOfConsolidationOfSubsidiaryBorrowersTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionTabular disclosure of subsidiary borrowers and the subsidiary that owns the equity. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
wti_ScheduleOfSubsidiaryBorrowersAndSubsidiaryThatOwnsEquityTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: wti_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_SubsidiaryBorrowersAbstract Namespace Prefix: wti Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 43
R32.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Details) 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 segment Note To Financial Statement Details
Textual A Number of reportable segment 1 X - DefinitionNumber of segments reported by the entity. A reportable segment is a component of an entity for which there is an accounting
requirement to report separate financial information on that component in the entity's financial statements. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 47 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-47Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 54 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-54Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-18 + Details Name: us-gaap NumberOfReportableSegments Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:integerltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti NoteToFinancialStatementDetailsTextual Namespace
Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 44 R33.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 ACQUISITION (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Jan. 16,
2024 Dec. 13, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Feb. 29, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Acquisition A A A A A 0il and natural gas properties and other, net A A $ 798,705 A $ 749,056 Interests in and Operatorship
of Certain Oil and Natural Gas Producing Properties AAAAA Acquisition . AAAAA Acquisition price, expected A $72,000A A A Consideration $ 77,323 A A A A Qil and natural gas
properties and other, net $ 94,970 A A A A September 2023 acquisition A A A A A Acquisition A A A A A Oil and natural gas properties and other, net A A A $ 3,300 A X -
DefinitionAmount of consideration transferred in asset acquisition. Includes, but is not limited to, cash, liability incurred by acquirer, and equity interest issued by acquirer. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 50 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479908/805-50-55-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 50 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 25 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480060/805-50-25-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 50 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 30 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480027/805-50-30-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 50 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 30 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480027/805-50-30-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetAcquisitionConsiderationTransferred Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with
domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 50 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 15 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480123/805-50-15-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetAcquisitionLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionPurchase price of expected asset acquisition prior to consideration being transferred. Excludes
business acquisition. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 50 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 15 -Paragraph 3 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480123/805-50-15-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetAcquisitionPriceOfAcquisitionExpected Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount after accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal
conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and
furniture and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-7AReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 360 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478451/942-360-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-

gaap AssetAcquisitionAxis=wti InterestsiInAndOperatorshipOfCertainOilAndNaturalGasProducingPropertiesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details
Name: us-gaap_AssetAcquisitionAxis=wti_September2023AcquisitionMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 45 R34.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3
ACQUISITION - Allocation of Total Purchase Consideration (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Jan. 16, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Sep. 30, 2023 Dec. 31, 2022 Acquisition AAAAA
0il and natural gas properties and other, net A $ 798,705 $ 749,056 A A Asset retirement obligations A $ (555,027) $ (498,815) $ (498,414) $ (466,430) Interests in and Operatorship of
Certain Oil and Natural Gas Producing Properties A A A A A Acquisition A A A A A 0Oil and natural gas properties and other, net $ 94,970 A A A A Asset retirement obligations (17,647)
A A A A Allocated purchase price $ 77,323 A A A A X - DefinitionAmount of consideration transferred in asset acquisition. Includes, but is not limited to, cash, liability incurred by acquirer,
and equity interest issued by acquirer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 50 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479908/805-50-55-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 50 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 25 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480060/805-50-25-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 50 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 30 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480027/805-50-30-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 50 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 30 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480027/805-50-30-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetAcquisitionConsiderationTransferred Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to
disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
805 -SubTopic 50 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 15 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480123/805-50-15-3 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AssetAcquisitionLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe carrying amount of a liability for an asset
retirement obligation. An asset retirement obligation is a legal obligation associated with the disposal or retirement of a tangible long-lived asset that results from the acquisition, construction
or development, or the normal operations of a long-lived asset, except for certain obligations of lessees. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 410 -
SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 25 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481999/410-20-25-4Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetRetirementObligation Namespace Prefix: us-gaap _Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and
services and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and furniture and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 7A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-7AReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 360 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478451/942-360-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-
gaap_AssetAcquisitionAxis=wti_InterestsInAndOperatorshipOfCertainOilAndNaturalGasProducingPropertiesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 46
R35.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 DEBT - Components of Long-term Debt (Detalls) USD ($) $ in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Sep. 30, 2023 Total $ 392,564 $ 390,604 A
Less current portlon net (20,968) (29,368) A Long-term debt, net 371,596 361,236 A Term Loan A A A Principal 114,159 114,159 A Unamortized debt issuance costs (2,263) (3, 052) A Total
111,896 111,107 A 11.75% Senior Second Lien Notes due 2026 A A A Principal 275,000 275,000 A Unamortized debt issuance costs (3,471) (5,090) A Total $ 271,529 $ 269,910 A Debt
instrument, interest rate, stated percentage 11.75% 11.75% 11.75% TVPX Loan AAA Principal $ 10,200 $ 11,025 A Unamortized discount (897) (1,294) A Unamortized debt issuance costs
(164) (144) A Total $ 9,139 $ 9,587 A X - DefinitionAmount, before unamortized (discount) premium and debt issuance costs, of long-term debt. Includes, but is not limited to, notes payable,
bonds payable, commercial loans, mortgage loans, convertible debt, subordinated debt and other types of debt. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-
S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(16)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (b)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-4 + Details Name: us-
gaap_DebtInstrumentCarryingAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionContractual interest rate for funds
borrowed, under the debt agreement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)(a)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1B +
Details Name: us-gaap DebtInstrumentInterestRateStatedPercentage Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionAmount, after accumulated amortization, of debt discount. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-1AReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -
Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482900/835-30-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1D -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1D + Details Name: us-gaap_DebtInstrumentUnamortizedDiscount
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after accumulated amortization, of debt issuance costs. Includes,
but is not limited to, legal, accounting, underwriting, printing, and registration costs. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-1AReference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI



https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482900/835-30-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1D -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1D + Details Name: us-

gaap DeferredFinanceCostsNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after deduction of unamortized
premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt. Excludes lease obligation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482949/835-30-55-8Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(16)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470
-SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69C -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69CReference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 1D -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1DReference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 944 -
SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(16)(a)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (b)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_LongTermDebt Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt classified
as current. Excludes lease obligation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap LongTermDebtCurrent Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-
term debt classified as noncurrent. Excludes lease obligation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_LongTermDebtNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-
gaap_DebtInstrumentAxis=wti_SubsidiaryCreditAgreementTermLoanMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_DebtInstrumentAxis=wti_SeniorSecondLienNotesDue2026Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap_DebtInstrumentAxis=wti TvproanMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 47 R36.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 DEBT (Details) Mar. 17, 2024
USD ($) installment Sep. 30, 2024 USD ($) Dec. 31, 2023 USD ($) Term Loan A A A Deferral of principal $ 30,100,000 A A Amendment fee $ 200,000 A A Number of quarterly installments |
installment 4 A A Amendment fee installment amount $ 50,000 A A Term Loan | Redemption from May 2024 to May 2026 A A A Redemption price, percentage 103.00% A A Term Loan |
Redemption from May 2026 to May 2027 A A A Redemption price, percentage 102.00% A A Term Loan | Redemption from May 2027 up to maturity in May 2028 A A A Redemption price,
percentage 101.00% A A Credit Agreement A A A Borrowings outstanding A $ 0 A Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing Capacity A 50,000,000.0 A Letters of Credit Outstanding,
Amount A $ 4,400,000 $ 4,400,000 X - DefinitionPercentage price of original principal amount of debt at which debt can be redeemed by the issuer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 470 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477734/942-470-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_DebtInstrumentRedemptionPricePercentage Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:percentItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe total amount of the contingent obligation under letters of credit outstanding as of the reporting date. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap LettersOfCreditOutstandingAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: instant X - DefinitionThe carrying value as of the balance sheet date of the current and noncurrent portions of long-term obligations drawn from a line of credit, which is a bank's
commitment to make loans up to a specific amount. Examples of items that might be included in the application of this element may consist of letters of credit, standby letters of credit, and
revolving credit arrangements, under which borrowings can be made up to a maximum amount as of any point in time conditional on satisfaction of specified terms before, as of and after the
date of drawdowns on the line. Includes short-term obligations that would normally be classified as current liabilities but for which (a) postbalance sheet date issuance of a long term obligation
to refinance the short term obligation on a long term basis, or (b) the enterprise has entered into a financing agreement that clearly permits the enterprise to refinance the short-term obligation
on a long term basis and the following conditions are met (1) the agreement does not expire within 1 year and is not cancelable by the lender except for violation of an objectively determinable
provision, (2) no violation exists at the BS date, and (3) the lender has entered into the financing agreement is expected to be financially capable of honoring the agreement. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic
210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(16)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(16)(a)(2)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LineOfCredit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionMaximum borrowing capacity under the credit facility without consideration of any current restrictions on the amount that could be borrowed or
the amounts currently outstanding under the facility. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityMaximumBorrowingCapacity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionRepresents the total amendment fees amount. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

wti DebtInstrumentAmendmentFee Namespace Prefix: wti Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionRepresents the amount of each quarterly
installment on amendment fees. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti DebtInstrumentAmendmentFeelnstallmentAmount Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionRepresents the number of quarterly installments. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
wti_DebtInstrumentNumberOfQuarterlyInstallments Namespace Prefix: wti_Data Type: xbrli:integerltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionRepresents the deferral of
periodic principal repayments. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_DebtInstrumentPeriodicPaymentPrincipalDeferral Namespace Prefix: wti Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap_DebtInstrumentAxis=wti SubsidiaryCreditAgreementTermLoanMember Namespace Prefix: Data
Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_DebtInstrumentRedemptionPeriodAxis=wti RedemptionDurationOneMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap DebtInstrumentRedemptionPeriodAxis=wti RedemptionDurationTwoMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details
Name: us-gaap DebtInstrumentRedemptionPeriodAxis=wti RedemptionDurationThreeMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_DebtInstrumentAxis=wti_CreditAgreementMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 48 R37.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS - Summary of Open Derivative Contracts (Details) 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 MMBTU $ / MMBTU Jan 2025 - Mar 2025 A Average Daily Volumes 62,000 Total Volumes
5,580,000 Jan 2025 - Mar 2025 | Call Option A Weighted Price (in dollars per share) | $ / MMBTU 5.50 Jan 2025 - Mar 2025 A Average Daily Volumes 63,333 Total Volumes 5,700,000 Weighted
Price (in dollars per share) | $ / MMBTU 2.72 November 2024 - Dec 2024 A Average Daily Volumes 65,000 Total Volumes 3,965,000 November 2024 - Dec 2024 | Call Option A Weighted Price
(in dollars per share) | $ / MMBTU 6.13 November 2024 to Dec 2024 A Average Daily Volumes 65,574 Total Volumes 4,000,000 Weighted Price (in dollars per share) | $ / MMBTU 2.58 Apr
2025 - Dec 2025 A Average Daily Volumes 62,182 Total Volumes 17,100,000 Apr 2025 - Dec 2025 | Put Option A Weighted Price (in dollars per share) | $ / MMBTU 2.27 Jan 2026 - Dec 2026 A
Average Daily Volumes 55,890 Total Volumes 20,400,000 Jan 2026 - Dec 2026 | Put Option A Weighted Price (in dollars per share) | $ / MMBTU 2.35 Jan 2027 - Dec 2027 A Average Daily
Volumes 52,603 Total Volumes 19,200,000 Jan 2027 - Dec 2027 | Put Option A Weighted Price (in dollars per share) | $ / MMBTU 2.37 Jan 2028 - Apr 2028 A Average Daily Volumes 49,587
Total Volumes 6,000,000 Jan 2028 - Apr 2028 | Put Option A Weighted Price (in dollars per share) | $ / MMBTU 2.50 X - DefinitionNominal number of units used to calculate payment on
derivative. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Subparagraph (f)
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480237/815-40-50-5Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1I -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1IReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-
18Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-1BReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-1A + Details Name: us-gaap_DerivativeNonmonetaryNotionalAmount
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:decimalltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNominal energy measure used to calculate payments on a derivative
instrument. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DerivativeNonmonetaryNotionalAmountEnergyMeasure Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:energyltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe strike price on the option contract such as a put option or a call option. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: wti_DerivativeOptionStrikePrice Namespace Prefix: wti Data Type: srt-types:perUnitltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-

gaap DerivativelnstrumentRiskAxis=wti NaturalGasOpenCallContractsTwoMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_OptionIndexedTolssuersEquityTypeAxis=us-gaap CallOptionMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap DerivativelnstrumentRiskAxis=wti NaturalGasOpenSwapContractsJan2025Mar2025Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_DerivativeInstrumentRiskAxis=wti_NaturalGasOpenCallContractsNovember2024ToDecember2024Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:
us-gaap_DerivativelnstrumentRiskAxis=wti_NaturalGasOpenSwapContractsNovember2024ToDecember2024Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details
Name: us-gaap_DerivativelnstrumentRiskAxis=wti_NaturalGasOpenPutContractsOneMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap OptionIndexedTolssuersEquityTypeAxis=us-gaap PutOptionMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_DerivativeInstrumentRiskAxis=wti_NaturalGasOpenPutContractsTwoMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap DerivativelnstrumentRiskAxis=wti NaturalGasOpenPutContractsThreeMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_DerivativeInstrumentRiskAxis=wti_NaturalGasOpenPutContractsFourMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 49 R38.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
v3.24.3 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - Financial Statement Presentation - Balance Sheets (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Derivatives $ 1,564 $ 1,180 Derivative
liabilities, current 6,061 6,267 Open Contracts and Closed Contracts Which Had Not Yet Been Settled A A Derivatives $ 1,564 $ 1,180 Derivative Asset, Current, Statement of Financial
Position [Extensible Enumeration] Prepaid expenses and other assets (Note 1) Prepaid expenses and other assets (Note 1) Derivatives $ 6,259 $ 10,068 Derivative Asset, Noncurrent, Statement
of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Other assets (Note 1) Other assets (Note 1) Derivative liabilities, current $ 6,061 $ 6,267 Derivative Liability, Current, Statement of Financial
Position [Extensible Enumeration] Accrued Liabilities, Current Accrued Liabilities, Current Derivative liabilities, non-current A $ 2,756 Derivative Liability, Noncurrent, Statement of Financial
Position [Extensible Enumeration] Other liabilities (Note 1) Other liabilities (Note 1) X - DefinitionIndicates line item in statement of financial position that includes derivative asset classified as
current. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4A -Subparagraph (a)
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-4A + Details Name: us-gaap_DerivativeAssetCurrentStatementOfFinancialPositionExtensibleEnumeration Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: enum2:enumerationSetItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionIndicates line item in statement of financial position that includes derivative
asset classified as noncurrent. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
4A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-4A + Details Name: us-
gaap_DerivativeAssetNoncurrentStatementOfFinancialPositionExtensibleEnumeration Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: enum?2:enumerationSetItemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
instant X - DefinitionFair value, after the effects of master netting arrangements, of a financial asset or other contract with one or more underlyings, notional amount or payment provision or
both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside the contract or delivery of an asset, expected to be settled within one year or normal operating cycle, if longer. Includes assets not
subject to a master netting arrangement and not elected to be offset. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483466/210-20-50-3 + Details Name: us-
gaap_DerivativeAssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFair value, after the effects of master
netting arrangements, of a financial asset or other contract with one or more underlyings, notional amount or payment provision or both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside
the contract or delivery of an asset, expected to be settled after one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. Includes assets not subject to a master netting arrangement and not elected to
be offset. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483466/210-20-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap DerivativeAssetsNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFair value, after the effects of master netting arrangements, of a financial liability or contract with one or more
underlyings, notional amount or payment provision or both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside the contract or delivery of an asset, expected to be settled within one year or
normal operating cycle, if longer. Includes assets not subject to a master netting arrangement and not elected to be offset. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483466/210-20-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_DerivativeLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFair value, after the effects of master netting arrangements, of a financial liability or contract with one or more underlyings, notional amount or payment
provision or both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside the contract or delivery of an asset, expected to be settled after one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer.




Includes assets not subject to a master netting arrangement and not elected to be offset. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483466/210-20-50-3 + Details Name: us-
gaap_DerivativeLiabilitiesNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionIndicates line item in statement of
financial position that includes derivative liability classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-4A + Details Name: us-

gaap DerivativeLiabilityCurrentStatementOfFinancialPositionExtensibleEnumeration Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: enum2:enumerationSetIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
instant X - DefinitionIndicates line item in statement of financial position that includes derivative liability classified as noncurrent. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-4A + Details Name: us-gaap_DerivativeLiabilityNoncurrentStatementOfFinancialPositionExtensibleEnumeration Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: enum2:enumerationSetItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-
gaap_DerivativeInstrumentRiskAxis=wti_OpenContractsAndClosedContractsWhichHadNotYetBeenSettledMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 50
R39.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - Financial Statement Presentation - Statements of Operations (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 9
Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Financial Instruments. A A A A Realized (gain) loss $ (1,370) $ 1,971 $ (5,489) $ 2,501 Unrealized gain (1,829) (3,462)
(213) (44,061) Derivative gain, net $ (3,199) $ (1,491) $ (5,702) $ (41,560) X - DefinitionAggregate net gain (loss) on all derivative instruments recognized in earnings during the period, before
tax effects. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4A -Subparagraph (b)
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-4A + Details Name: us-gaap_GainLossOnDerivativelnstrumentsNetPretax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe difference between the book value and the sale price of options, swaps, futures, forward contracts, and
other derivative instruments. This element refers to the gain (loss) included in earnings. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(13)(h)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_GainLossOnSaleOfDerivatives Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe net change in the difference between the fair value and the carrying value, or in the comparative fair values, of derivative instruments, including
options, swaps, futures, and forward contracts, held at each balance sheet date, that was included in earnings for the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-
28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(7)(c)(3))
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(7)(c)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(7)(c)(6)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(7)(c)(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 320 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 5A -Subparagraph (SX 210.12-13A(Column F)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-5A + Details Name: us-gaap_UnrealizedGainLossOnDerivatives Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_statement-statement-note-9-derivative-financial-instruments-fair-
value-of-open-and-closed-contracts-which-had-not-yet-settled-details Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 51 R40.htm IDEA:
XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - Net Value and Fair value of Debt (Detalls) USD ($) $ in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Sep. 30, 2023 Long-term debt, net
value $ 392,564 $ 390,604 A Long-term debt, fair value 401,306 402,066 A Term Loan A A A Long-term debt, net value 111,896 111,107 A Long-term debt, fair value 110,931 108,467 A
11.75% Notes A A A Long-term debt, net value 271,529 269,910 A Long-term debt, fair value $ 280,789 $ 283,443 A Debt instrument, interest rate, stated percentage 11.75% 11.75% 11.75%
TVPX Loan A A A Long-term debt, net value $ 9,139 $ 9,587 A Long-term debt, fair value $ 9,586 $ 10,156 A X - DefinitionContractual interest rate for funds borrowed, under the debt
agreement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(22)(a)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1B + Details Name: us-
gaap_DebtInstrumentInterestRateStatedPercentage Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after
deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt. Excludes lease obligation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-
S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482949/835-30-55-8Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(16)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470
-SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69C -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69CReference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 1D -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1DReference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 944 -
SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(16)(a)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (b)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_LongTermDebt Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe fair value amount of long-term debt whether such amount is presented as a separate caption or as a
parenthetical disclosure. Additionally, this element may be used in connection with the fair value disclosures required in the footnote disclosures to the financial statements. The element may be
used in both the balance sheet and disclosure in the same submission. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (bbb)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (bbb)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -
Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (bbb)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2
+ Details Name: us-gaap_LongTermDebtFairValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-
gaap_DebtInstrumentAxis=wti SubsidiaryCreditAgreementTermLoanMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_DebtInstrumentAxis=wti_SeniorSecondLienNotesDue2026Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_DebtInstrumentAxis=wti_TvpxLoanMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 52 R41.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 ASSET RETIREMENT
OBLIGATIONS (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Dec. 31, 2023 Asset Retirement Obligations -
Changes to Asset Retirement Obligation (Details) A A A A A Asset retirement obligations, beglnnlng of period A A $ 498,815 $ 466,430 A Liabilities settled A A (20 342) (24,918) A
Accretion expense $ 7,848 $ 6,414 24,217 21,641 A Liabilities acquired A A 17,647 16,352 A Liabilities incurred A A A 113 A Revisions of estimated liabilities A A 34,690 18,796 A Asset
retirement obligations, end of period 555,027 498,414 555,027 498,414 A Less: Current portion (45,139) (33,169) (45,139) (33,169) $ (31,553) Asset retirement obligations $ 509,888 $ 465,245
$ 509,888 $ 465,245 $ 467,262 X - DefinitionThe carrying amount of a liability for an asset retirement obligation. An asset retirement obligation is a legal obligation associated with the disposal
or retirement of a tangible long-lived asset that results from the acquisition, construction or development, or the normal operations of a long-lived asset, except for certain obligations of lessees.
+ ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 25 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481999/410-20-25-4Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetRetirementObligation Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of accretion expense recognized during the period that is associated with an asset retirement
obligation. Accretion expense measures and incorporates changes due to the passage of time into the carrying amount of the liability. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481879/410-20-45-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetRetirementObligationAccretionExpense
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCurrent portion of the carrying amount of a liability for an asset
retirement obligation. An asset retirement obligation is a legal obligation associated with the disposal or retirement of a tangible long-lived asset that results from the acquisition, construction
or development, or the normal operations of a long-lived asset, except for certain obligations of lessees. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 410
-SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap AssetRetirementObligationCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset
retirement obligations incurred during the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AssetRetirementObligationLiabilitiesIncurred Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of asset
retirement obligations settled, or otherwise disposed of, during the period. This may include asset retirement obligations transferred to third parties associated with the sale of a long-lived
asset. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c)(2) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetRetirementObligationLiabilitiesSettled Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in the asset retirement obligation from changes in the amount or timing of the
estimated cash flows associated with the settlement of the obligation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AssetRetirementObligationRevisionOfEstimate Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNoncurrent
portion of the carrying amount of a liability for an asset retirement obligation. An asset retirement obligation is a legal obligation associated with the disposal or retirement of a tangible long-
lived asset that results from the acquisition, construction or development, or the normal operations of a long-lived asset, except for certain obligations of lessees. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetRetirementObligationsNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset retirement obligations acquired during the period. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
wti_AssetRetirementObligationLiabilitiesAcquired Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available.
+ Details Name: wti_statement-statement-note-6-asset-retirement-obligations-changes-to-asset-retirement-obligation-details Namespace Prefix: wti_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration XML 53 R42.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 CONTINGENCIES (Details) - USD ($) $ in Millions 9 Months Ended Oct. 21, 2024 Oct. 09, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024
Dec. 31, 2010 Additional royalty due to disallowed deductions A A $ 4.7 $ 4.7 Accrued royalties A A 5.0 A Estimated penalties A A 0.3 A Decommissioning obligations A A 12.6 A
Additional decommissioning obligations A A 23.7 A Loss of decommissioning obligations A A $ 29.1 A Surety Bonds | Subsequent event A A A A Surety entities have issued in surety bonds
$111.0 $ 55.0 A A Cash collateral $ 23.0 $ 7.5 A A X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred through that date and payable for royalties. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-
03(15)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccruedRoyaltiesCurrentAndNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying amount as of the balance sheet date of cash collateral held for borrowed securities, for which the
cash is restricted as to withdrawal or usage. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef
-Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CashCollateralForBorrowedSecurities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe value (monetary amount) of the award the plaintiff seeks in the legal matter. + ReferencesReference 1:



http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 450 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483076/450-20-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 450 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483076/450-20-50-4Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
450 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483076/450-20-50-9 + Details
Name: us-gaap_LossContingencyDamagesSoughtValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCarrying value
as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred through that date and payable for royalties, estimated penalties. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
wti_AccruedRoyaltiesEstimatedPenalties Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAdditional royalty payments made
related to revised regulation interpretations referred to as unbundling. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti AdditionalRoyaltyDueToDisallowedDeductions Namespace
Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of decommissioning obligation expense. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: wti_ DecommissioningObligationExpense Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionRepresents the
amount of decommissioning obligation expense. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_LossContingencyDecommissioningObligationExpense Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionReflects the estimated amount of loss from the contingent decommissioning obligation as of the balance
sheet date. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_LossContingencyEstimateOfPossibleLossOfDecommissioningObligations Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-gaap_LossContingenciesByNatureOfContingencyAxis=wti_SuretyBondsMember Namespace Prefix: Data
Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_SubsequentEventTypeAxis=us-gaap SubsequentEventMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type:
XML 54 R43.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 INVESTMENT IN MONZA (Details) - Monza Energy, LLC $ in Millions 1 Months Ended Mar. 31, 2018 USD ($) Sep. 30, 2024 USD ($) Dec.
31, 2023 USD ($) Cash call balance A $ 2.5 $ 2.7 Cash distribution payment from related party A 28.0 A Cash distribution paid A $ 5.9 A JV Drilling Program [Member] A A A Amount
committed by investors $ 361.4 A A Joint Venture Working Interest Percentage Contributed to Related Party 88.94% A A Joint Venture Working Interest Percent 11.06 A A Oil And Gas
Revenue Percent 30.0 A A Well Cost Percent 20.0 A A X - DefinitionThe amount of commitments by all members of the joint venture. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
wti AmountCommittedByInvestors Namespace Prefix: wti_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe total amount of capital contribution
paid. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_CapitalContributionPaid Namespace Prefix: wti Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionThe total amount of capital contribution payments from related parties. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_CapitalContributionPaymentsFromRelatedParty
Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe amount of cash advances received related to the committed capital
expenditures + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_CashCallBalance Namespace Prefix: wti_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X
- DefinitionThe amount, as a percent, of investment in oil and gas drilling operations in which the investor is directly liable for a portion of the ongoing costs associated with exploration, drilling
and production. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_JointVentureWorkingInterestPercent Namespace Prefix: wti Data Type: xbrli:pureltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: instant X - DefinitionThe working interest percentage contributed to a joint venture. + ReferencesNo definition available. 4+ Details Name:
wti_JointVentureWorkingInterestPercentageContributedToRelatedParty Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe
percentage of total revenue less expenses received from oil and gas operations. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_OilAndGasRevenuePercent Namespace Prefix: wti_
Data Type: xbrli:pureltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe percentage of total contributed capital expenditure related to drilling a well. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: wti WellCostPercent Namespace Prefix: wti_Data Type: xbrli:pureltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name:
srt_CounterpartyNameAxis=wti MonzaEnergyLLCMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:
wti_CapitalizedCostOfUnprovedPropertiesExcludedFromAmortizationByPropertyOrProjectAxis=wti JVDrillingProgramMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type:
XML 55 R44.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 INVESTMENT IN MONZA - Consolidation and Carrying Amounts - Balance Sheet (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 Dec. 31,
2023 Sep. 30, 2023 Oil and natural gas properties and other, net $ 798,705 $ 749,056 A Other assets 32,624 38,923 A Asset retirement obligations 45,139 31,553 $ 33,169 Monza Energy, LLC
[Member] A A A Working capital 937 1,159 A Oil and natural gas properties and other, net 28,964 31,805 A Other assets 12,125 11,694 A Asset retirement obligations $ 667 $ 593 A X -
DefinitionCurrent portion of the carrying amount of a liability for an asset retirement obligation. An asset retirement obligation is a legal obligation associated with the disposal or retirement of
a tangible long-lived asset that results from the acquisition, construction or development, or the normal operations of a long-lived asset, except for certain obligations of lessees. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap AssetRetirementObligationCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of noncurrent assets classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(17)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherAssetsNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and
services and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and furniture and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 7A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-7AReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 5: http://www xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 360 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478451/942-360-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe carrying amount of working capital as at the end of the reporting period. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: wti WorkingCapital Namespace Prefix: wti Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - Details Name:
srt_CounterpartyNameAxis=wti MonzaEnergyLLCMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 56 R45.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 INVESTMENT IN
MONZA - Consolidation and Carrying Amounts - Statement of Operations (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep.
30, 2023 Total revenues $ 121,372 $ 142,411 $ 404,916 $ 400,316 Monza Energy, LLC [Member] A A A A Total revenues A A 8,546 9,635 Total operating expenses A A 5,540 7,046 Interest
income A A $ 165 $ 147 X - DefinitionAmount of operating interest income, including, but not limited to, amortization and accretion of premiums and discounts on securities. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-03(1)(e)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 320 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (SX 210.12-14(Column E)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-6Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 320 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (SX 210.12-14(Column E)(Footnote
4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-6Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic
946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 39 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477346/946-830-45-39Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(1)(b)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 320 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (SX 210.12-14(Column E)(Footnote 6)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-6 + Details Name:
us-gaap_InterestIncomeOperating Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionGenerally recurring costs associated
with normal operations except for the portion of these expenses which can be clearly related to production and included in cost of sales or services. Excludes Selling, General and Administrative
Expense. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingCostsAndExpenses Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount, excluding tax collected from customer, of revenue from satisfaction of performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to customer.
Tax collected from customer is tax assessed by governmental authority that is both imposed on and concurrent with specific revenue-producing transaction, including, but not limited to, sales,
use, value added and excise. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
41 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-41Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic
280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-
32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 924 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.L) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479941/924-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-5Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-42Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-40Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-4 + Details Name: us-
gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerExcludingAssessedTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - Details Name:
srt_CounterpartyNameAxis=wti_ MonzaEnergyLLCMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 57 R46.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 STOCKHOLDERS'
EQUITY - Cash Dividends (Details) - USD ($) $ / shares in Units, $ in Thousands 1 Months Ended 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Nov. 07, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024 Sep.
30, 2024 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITYA A A A A Cash dividends paid A A A A $ 4,427 Q1 2024 Dividends A A A A A STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITYA A A A A Dividends Payable, Date
Declared A A A Mar. 05, 2024 A Common stock, dividend declared (in dollars per share) A A A $0.01A Cash dividends paid A A A $1,500A D1v1dends Payable, Date to be Paid AAA
Mar. 25, 2024 A Dividends Payable, Date of Record A A A Mar. 18,2024 A QZ 2024 Dividends A A A A A STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY A A A A A Dividends Payable Date Declared A A
May 10, 2024 A A Common stock, dividend declared (in dollars per share) A A $0.01 A A Cash dividends paid A A $ 1,500 A A Dividends Payable, Date to be Paid A A May 31, 2024 A A
Dividends Payable, Date of Record A A May 24, 2024 A A Q3 2024 Dividends A A A A A STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITYA A A A A Dividends Payable, Date Declared A Aug. 06, 2024 AAA
Common stock, dividend declared (in dollars per share) A $0.01 A A A Cash dividends  paid A $1,500 A A A Dividends Payable, Date to be Paid A Aug. 29,2024 A A A Dividends Payable,
Date of Record A Aug. 21, 2024 A A A Q4 2024 Dividends | Subsequent event A A A A A STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITYA A A A A Dividends Payable, Date Declared Nov. 07, 2024 A A A A
Common stock, dividend declared (in dollars per share) $ 0.01 A A A A Dividends Payable, Date to be Paid Nov. 29, 2024 A A A A Dividends Payable, Date of Record Nov. 21, 2024 A A A
A X - DefinitionAggregate dividends declared during the period for each share of common stock outstanding. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 +
Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockDividendsPerShareDeclared Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionDate the declared dividend will be paid, in YYYY-MM-DD format. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic
230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-3 + Details Name: us-
gaap_DividendPayableDateToBePaidDayMonthAndYear Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDate the dividend to be
paid was declared, in YYYY-MM-DD format. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_DividendsPayableDateDeclaredDayMonthAndYear Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_Data Type: xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDate the holder must own the stock to be entitled to the dividend, in YYYY-MM-DD format. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DividendsPayableDateOfRecordDayMonthAndYear Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash outflow in the form of ordinary dividends to common shareholders of the parent entity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 15 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-15 + Details Name: us-gaap_PaymentsOfDividendsCommonStock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDetail information of subsequent event by type. User is expected to use existing line items from elsewhere in the taxonomy as the primary line
items for this disclosure, which is further associated with dimension and member elements pertaining to a subsequent event. + ReferencesReference 1:



http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 830 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481674/830-30-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 855 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483399/855-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_SubsequentEventLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap DividendsAxis=wti 02024Q1DividendsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period
Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_DividendsAxis=wti_02024Q2DividendsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap DividendsAxis=wti 02024Q3DividendsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap DividendsAxis=wti 02024Q4DividendsMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_SubsequentEventTypeAxis=us-gaap _SubsequentEventMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na
Balance Type: Period Type: XML 58 R47.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (Details) - USD ($) shares in Millions, $ in Millions 1 Months Ended 9 Months
Ended Aug. 31, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024 Restricted stock units A A Granted (in shares) 2.0 A Stock award vesting rights, percentage 33.33% A Fair value of the RSUs granted on the date of grant
$ 4.6 A Performance stock units A A Granted (in shares) 1.4 A Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Grantee Status [Extensible Enumeration] us-
gaap:ShareBasedPaymentArrangementEmployeeMember A Performance stock units | Minimum A A Stock award vesting rights, percentage A 0.00% Performance stock units | Maximum A A
Stock award vesting rights, percentage A 200.00% TSR PSUs A A Stock granted, percentage A 60.00% Fair value of the RSUs granted on the date of grant A $ 2.2 CROCE PSUs A A Stock
granted, percentage A 40.00% Fair value of the RSUs granted on the date of grant A $ 1.3 X - DefinitionThe number of grants made during the period on other than stock (or unit) option plans
(for example, phantom stock or unit plan, stock or unit appreciation rights plan, performance target plan). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 +
Details Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsGrantsInPeriod Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicates status of recipient to whom award under share-based payment arrangement is granted. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 1D -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-1DReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35
-Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(03) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(04) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-
50-2Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(03) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
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Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 24:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference
27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(v) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedPaymentArrangementGranteeStatusExtensibleList Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: enum2:enumerationSetltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionPercentage of vesting of award under share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardAwardVestingRightsPercentage Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe grant date fair value of awards under share-based payment arrangement granted during the reporting period as calculated by applying the disclosed
option pricing methodology. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

wti ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsFairValueOnDateOfGrant Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionPercentage accounted for as specified PSU of the total PSU awards granted during the period. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: wti ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsGrantedPercentage Namespace Prefix: wti
Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap_AwardTypeAxis=us-gaap_RestrictedStockUnitsRSUMember Namespace Prefix: Data
Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_AwardTypeAxis=us-gaap_PerformanceSharesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details
Name: srt_RangeAxis=srt_MinimumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt RangeAxis=srt_ MaximumMember Namespace Prefix: Data
Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_AwardTypeAxis=wti_TotalShareholderReturnAndRelativeShareholderReturnPerformanceShareUnitMember Namespace Prefix:
Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_AwardTypeAxis=wti_CashReturnOnCapitalEmployedPerformanceShareUnitMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na
Balance Type: Period Type: XML 59 R48.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 INCOME TAXES (Details) - USD ($) $ in Millions 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024
Sep. 30, 2023 Dec. 31, 2023 Note To Financial Statement Details Textual A A A A Effective income tax rate 11.00% 11.30% 50.60% A Valuation allowance $ 29.0 $ 29.0 A $ 23.2X -
DefinitionAmount of deferred tax assets for which it is more likely than not that a tax benefit will not be realized. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-2 + Details
Name: us-gaap_DeferredTaxAssetsValuationAllowance Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionPercentage of
current income tax expense (benefit) and deferred income tax expense (benefit) pertaining to continuing operations. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 231 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482663/740-10-55-231 + Details Name: us-gaap_EffectiveIncomeTaxRateContinuingOperations Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_NoteToFinancialStatementDetailsTextual Namespace Prefix: wti
Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 60 R49.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 NET (LOSS) INCOME PER SHARE (Details) - USD ($) $ / shares in
Units, shares in Thousands, $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 EARNINGS PER SHARE - Schedule of Basic and Diluted
(Loss) Earnings Per Common Share (Details) A A A A Net (loss) income $ (36,921) $ 2,145 $ (63,783) $ 16,041 Weighted average common shares outstanding - basic (in shares) 147,206
146,483 147,002 146,451 Dilutive effect of securities (in shares) A 4,976 A 3,405 Weighted average common shares outstanding - diluted (in shares) 147,206 151,459 147,002 149,856 Net
(loss) income per common share - Basic (in dollars per share) $ (0.25) $ 0.01 $ (0.43) $ 0.11 Net (loss) income per common share - Diluted (in dollars per share) $ (0.25) $ 0.01 $ (0.43) $ 0.11
Shares excluded due to being anti-dilutive 3,531 A 3,531 A X - DefinitionSecurities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that could potentially dilute basic
earnings per share (EPS) or earnings per unit (EPU) in the future that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS or EPU because to do so would increase EPS or EPU amounts or
decrease loss per share or unit amounts for the period presented. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionThe amount of net income (loss) for the period per each share of common stock or unit outstanding during the reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-
1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-7Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(25)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 18: http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(27)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerShareBasic Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of net income (loss) for the period available to each share of common stock or common unit
outstanding during the reporting period and to each share or unit that would have been outstanding assuming the issuance of common shares or units for all dilutive potential common shares or
units outstanding during the reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -



Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3:
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https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-7Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(27)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-
220-S99-1Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-
04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerShareDiluted Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is
attributable to the parent. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -
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S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
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https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic
40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 30: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45
-Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionThe sum of dilutive potential common shares or units used in the calculation of the diluted per-share or per-unit computation. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberDilutedSharesOutstandingAdjustment Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe average number of shares or units issued and outstanding that are used in calculating diluted EPS or earnings
per unit (EPU), determined based on the timing of issuance of shares or units in the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 16 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-16 + Details Name: us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of [basic] shares or units, after adjustment for contingently issuable shares or units and other shares or units
not deemed outstanding, determined by relating the portion of time within a reporting period that common shares or units have been outstanding to the total time in that period. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10 + Details Name: us-gaap WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasic
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_statement-statement-note-13-
earnings-per-share-schedule-of-basic-and-diluted-loss-earnings-per-common-share-details Namespace Prefix: wti Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML
61 R50.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 Dec. 31,
2023 OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - Amounts Recorded in Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets (Details) A A Derivatives $ 1,564 $ 1,180 Insurance/bond premiums 10,248
6,631 Prepaid deposits related to royalties 8,562 7,872 Prepayments to vendors 2,133 1,492 Other 609 272 Prepaid expenses and other current assets $ 23,116 $ 17,447 X - DefinitionFair value,
after the effects of master netting arrangements, of a financial asset or other contract with one or more underlyings, notional amount or payment provision or both, and the contract can be net
settled by means outside the contract or delivery of an asset, expected to be settled within one year or normal operating cycle, if longer. Includes assets not subject to a master netting
arrangement and not elected to be offset. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483466/210-20-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_DerivativeAssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of current assets classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherAssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for costs that provide economic
benefits in future periods, and amount of other assets that are expected to be realized or consumed within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(9)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PrepaidExpenseAndOtherAssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for royalties that provide economic benefits within a
future period of one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g)(5) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 340 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483032/340-10-45-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 340 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 05 -
Paragraph 5 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482955/340-10-05-5 + Details Name: us-gaap_PrepaidRoyalties Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of consideration paid in advance for supplies that provide economic benefits within a future period of one
year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g)(7) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 340 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483032/340-10-45-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 340 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 05 -Paragraph 5 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482955/340-10-05-5 + Details Name: us-gaap_Supplies Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type:



instant X - DefinitionThe remaining balance of the bond premium to be written off against expenses over the life of the bond. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
wti_UnamortizedBondInsurancePremiums Namespace Prefix: wti Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: wti_statement-statement-note-1-significant-accounting-policies-schedule-of-amounts-recorded-in-prepaid-expenses-and-other-assets-details Namespace Prefix: wti_Data Type:
xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 62 R51.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - Accrued Liabilities (Details) - USD
($) $ in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - Schedule of Accrued Liabilities (Details) A A Accrued interest $ 5,395 $ 13,479 Accrued
salaries/payroll taxes/benefits 8,457 9,473 Operating lease liabilities 1,493 1,455 Derivatives 6,061 6,267 Other 223 1,304 Total accrued liabilities $ 21,629 $ 31,978 X - DefinitionCarrying value
as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred and payable, pertaining to costs that are statutory in nature, are incurred on contractual obligations, or accumulate over time and for which
invoices have not yet been received or will not be rendered. Examples include taxes, interest, rent and utilities. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within
the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFair value, after the effects of master netting arrangements, of a financial liability or
contract with one or more underlyings, notional amount or payment provision or both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside the contract or delivery of an asset, expected to be
settled within one year or normal operating cycle, if longer. Includes assets not subject to a master netting arrangement and not elected to be offset. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483466/210-20-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_DerivativeLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap _Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionTotal of the carrying values as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred through that date and payable for obligations related to services
received from employees, such as accrued salaries and bonuses, payroll taxes and fringe benefits. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal
operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_EmployeeRelatedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of [accrued] interest payable on all forms of
debt, including trade payables, that has been incurred and is unpaid. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-
02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_InterestPayableCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionPresent value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as current. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of expenses incurred but not yet paid classified as other, due within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-
02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherAccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_statement-statement-note-1-significant-accounting-policies-
schedule-of-accrued-liabilities-details Namespace Prefix: wti Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 63 R52.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows Information (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Dec. 31, 2023
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - Supplemental Cash Flow Information (Detalls) A A A Cash and cash equivalents $ 126,544 A $ 173,338 Restricted cash 4,417 A 4,417 Cash, cash
equivalents and restricted cash 130,961 A $ 177,755 Non-cash investing activities: A A A Accruals of property and equipment 5,258 $ 7,921 A Dividends declared but not paid on unvested
share-based awards 82 A A ARO - acquisitions, additions and revisions, net $ 52,337 $ 35,261 A X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in asset retirement obligations. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetRetirementObligationPeriodIncreaseDecrease Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFuture cash outflow to pay for purchases of fixed assets that have occurred. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-4Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-3Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic
230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-5 + Details Name: us-gaap_CapitalExpendituresIncurredButNotYetPaid
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or
financial institutions. Includes other kinds of accounts that have the general characteristics of demand deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents
within disposal group and discontinued operation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-
1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage. Excludes amount for disposal
group and discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics
of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity
that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-8Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-
24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of cash and cash equivalents restricted as to withdrawal or usage, classified as current. Cash includes,
but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but
are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in
value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-8Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_RestrictedCashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_CashFlowNoncashInvestingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix:
wti_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionRepresents the amount of dividends declared but not paid on unvested share-based awards in a non-
cash investing activities. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_DividendsDeclaredButNotPaidOnUnvestedShareBasedAwards Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: wti_statement-statement-note-14-supplemental-cash-flow-information-
supplemental-cash-flow-information-details Namespace Prefix: wti_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 64 R53.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3
SUBSIDIARY BORROWERS - Consolidation of Subsidiary Borrowers - Balance Sheets (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Sep. 30, 2023 Assets: A A A Cash and
cash equivalents $ 126,544 $ 173,338 A Receivables: A A A 0il and natural gas sales 52,025 52,080 A Joint interest, net (19,753) (15,480) A Prepaid expenses and other current assets
23,116 17,447 A 0Oil and natural gas properties and other, net 798,705 749,056 A Other assets 32,624 38,923 A Liabilities: A A A Accounts payable 86,866 78,857 A Accrued liabilities
21,629 31,978 A Undistributed oil and natural gas proceeds 54,461 42,134 A Asset retirement obligations 45,139 31,553 $ 33,169 Current portion of long-term debt, net 20,968 29,368 A
Asset retirement obligations 509,888 467,262 $ 465,245 Long-term debt, net 371,596 361,236 A Other liabilities 16,665 19,420 A Subsidiary Borrowers A A A Assets: A A A Cash and cash
equivalents 3,671 600 A Receivables: A A A Oil and natural gas sales 7,594 19,171 A Joint interest, net (12,280) (33,151) A Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,401 612 A Oil and
natural gas properties and other, net 291,741 287,313 A Other assets 5,173 8,097 A Liabilities: A A A Accounts payable 2,498 4,473 A Accrued liabilities 6,945 7,152 A Undistributed oil and
natural gas proceeds 7,085 4,359 A Asset retirement obligations 8,069 44 A Current portion of long-term debt, net 20,429 28,872 A Asset retirement obligations 72,336 67,771 A Long-term
debt, net 91,467 82,317 A Other liabilities $ 4,401 $ 6,749 A X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received)
and payable to vendors for goods and services received that are used in an entity's business. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal
operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10 + Details Name: us-

gaap AccountsPayableCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after allowance for credit loss, of
right to consideration from customer for product sold and service rendered in normal course of business, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481990/310-10-45-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccountsReceivableNetCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred and payable, pertaining to costs that are statutory in nature, are incurred on
contractual obligations, or accumulate over time and for which invoices have not yet been received or will not be rendered. Examples include taxes, interest, rent and utilities. Used to reflect
the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCurrent portion of
the carrying amount of a liability for an asset retirement obligation. An asset retirement obligation is a legal obligation associated with the disposal or retirement of a tangible long-lived asset
that results from the acquisition, construction or development, or the normal operations of a long-lived asset, except for certain obligations of lessees. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetRetirementObligationCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNoncurrent portion of the carrying amount of a liability for an asset retirement obligation. An asset retirement obligation is a legal obligation
associated with the disposal or retirement of a tangible long-lived asset that results from the acquisition, construction or development, or the normal operations of a long-lived asset, except for
certain obligations of lessees. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetRetirementObligationsNoncurrent Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes
other kinds of accounts that have the general characteristics of demand deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group and
discontinued operation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_ LiabilitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt classified as current. Excludes lease
obligation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap LongTermDebtCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt classified
as noncurrent. Excludes lease obligation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LongTermDebtNoncurrent Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of receivable from nonoperator partner in joint interest operation in oil- and
gas-producing activities, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 932 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Section 25 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477472/932-323-25-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OilAndGasJointInterestBillingReceivablesCurrent Namespace



Prefix: us-gaap _Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred and payable to
third parties for oil and gas that has been sold but not delivered. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)
(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OilAndGasSalesPayableCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of noncurrent assets classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(17)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherAssetsNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liabilities classified as other, due after one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(24)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherLiabilitiesNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for costs that provide economic benefits in future periods, and amount of other assets that are
expected to be realized or consumed within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap_PrepaidExpenseAndOtherAssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after
accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale. Examples include, but
are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and furniture and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-7AReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 360 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478451/942-360-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_ReceivablesNetCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: srt_ConsolidatedEntitiesAxis=srt_SubsidiarylssuerMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 65
R54.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 SUBSIDIARY BORROWERS - Consolidation of Subsidiary Borrowers - Statement of Operations (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 9
Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Subsidiary or Equity Method Investee [Line Items] A A A A Total revenues $ 121,372 $ 142,411 $ 404,916 $ 400,316
Total operating expenses 140,336 125,128 430,120 372,613 Interest expense, net 9,992 9,925 30,228 34,960 Derivative loss (gain), net (3,199) (1,491) (5,702) (41,560) Subsidiary Borrowers A
A A A Subsidiary or Equity Method Investee [Line Items] A A A A Total revenues 19,300 28,865 60,265 75,425 Total operating expenses 18,122 18,807 57,381 69,297 Interest expense, net
2,225 2,536 6,676 7,947 Derivative loss (gain), net $ (3,828) $ (2,652) $ (6,957) $ (55,041) X - DefinitionTotal costs of sales and operating expenses for the period. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_CostsAndExpenses Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionAggregate net gain (loss) on all derivative instruments recognized in earnings during the period, before tax effects. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4A -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-4A + Details Name: us-gaap_GainLossOnDerivativelnstrumentsNetPretax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of interest income (expense) classified as nonoperating. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48 + Details Name: us-
gaap_InterestIncomeExpenseNonoperatingNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount, excluding tax
collected from customer, of revenue from satisfaction of performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to customer. Tax collected from customer is tax assessed by
governmental authority that is both imposed on and concurrent with specific revenue-producing transaction, including, but not limited to, sales, use, value added and excise. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 41 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-41Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 924 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.L) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479941/924-10-S99-
1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-5Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-42Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-40Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerExcludingAssessedTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable
information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap SubsidiaryOrEquityMethodInvesteeLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name:
srt_ConsolidatedEntitiesAxis=srt_SubsidiaryIssuerMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: EXCEL 66 Financial Report.xlsx IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT begin 644
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